
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 16, 2024  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday January 16, 2024 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public 
participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 19, 2023

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 2, 2024

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation:  Strategic Plan Steering Committee – Social Emotional Learning (SEL)

2. FY2024 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials (October 1 – December 31, 2023)

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

3. Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers

4. 2024/25 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

5. Memo – Personnel Report:  December 2023

6. Valley Collaborative 2023 Annual Report

7. Valley Collaborative 2024 Winter Newsletter

8. Approval of Field Trip Requests

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 19, 2023 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb (Chair), Mr. Dennis King (Vice Chair). Ms. Susan Mackinnon 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos.  

Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson (Director of Business & Finance) 

Call to Order 

Ms. Newcomb called the meeting to order at 6:00 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement  

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking 
place tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation 
Guidelines. Anyone speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified 
the superintendent’s office of their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. 
Upon request written comments received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will 
also be read and made part of the record of the meeting during the second public comment 
session.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 5, 2023

Mr. King motioned to approve the minutes from our meeting on December 5, 2023. Mr. Moses 
seconded.  Motion carries 5-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Lana shared that the All Town Wind Ensemble is performing at the PAC this evening. Students in 
grades six through twelve will be participating. On December 13th the CHS Winter Concert was 
held at the PAC. Performers included: percussion; treble choir; concert choir as well as the band 
and orchestra ensembles. The National Honor Society is selling hand-crafted ornaments at all 
lunches. This past weekend the CHS Speech and Debate Team placed seventh at the annual 
Holly Tournament in Natick. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch stated that Byam Elementary School is on the same academic calendar as the rest of 
the district. All are looking forward to vacation week! Ms. Mackinnon shared that cards were 
received from Community Teamwork. 

Page 1 of 3 



 
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
New Business 
 
1. Presentation: Strategic Plan Steering Committee – Equity  
 
             Dr. Lang shared that tonight’s presentation by the Strategic Plan Steering Committee is the third 

one of this year. Tonight’s focus is on “Equity” with Amy Reese, Director of Student Services, and 
Amy Matson, Assistant Director of Student Services, spoke on the work that the equity subgroup 
has been doing. Ms. Santos is also a member of this sub-committee. The focus has been on the 
achievement gap: between general education students and students on IEPs and between 
general education students and economically disadvantaged students. Four initiatives have been 
identified for this school year. The first initiative is to “define and refine the role of a 
paraeducator”. The second one is to identify the supports for students for high quality education 
in “the least restrictive environment”. The third is to research strategies to support economically 
disadvantaged students. Finally, it is to implement Math/ELA benchmark assessments using 
iReady in K-8 to identify improvement areas for SWD (students with disabilities). In the slide show 
included in tonight’s agenda packet for each of these initiatives there is a matrix detailing: status; 
major activities; timeline; progress; barriers and next steps. Their presentation may be viewed by 
watching tonight’s meeting on Chelmsford Telemedia YouTube.  

 
2. MSBA Invitation to Eligibility Period: Parker Middle School  

 
Dr. Lang shared the fantastic news that the application to the MSBA (Massachusetts School Building 
Authority) was successful and Chelmsford has been invited into the eligibility period! A copy of the award 
letter is included in tonight’s agenda packet. The window of time begins April 1st and will end next 
December. Information on benchmarks and deliverables is also included in the packet. Dr. Lang 
explained the process going forward to The Committee, at length. The newest school building in 
Chelmsford is CHS which is heading for 50 years of age. School enrollments keep increasing and there 
are currently 22 modular classrooms in the district, including eleven at Parker alone.  
 

3. Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfer 
 
Ms. Johnson-Collins included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet providing details of a budget 
transfer request.  
 
Mr. King motioned that the School Committee approve the FY 2024 local operating budget transfer 
for $23,200 from the account noted to the local capital land and buildings account as presented.  
Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 5-0.  
 

4. Proposed 2024/25 School Year Calendar  
 
Dr. Lang shared the proposed school calendar for the 2024/25 school year in tonight’s packet. Notably 
the calendar includes two full weeks of vacation at the end of December and beginning of January!  
 
Mr. King motioned to approve the 2024/25 school year calendar as presented. Mr. Moses 
seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 3 



5. FY2025 Capital Plan Update

Included in tonight’s agenda packet is an email from John Souza, Finance Director/Treasurer Town of 
Chelmsford, and an addendum detailing the projects which have been selected for capital improvements 
for FY25. Not approved were the CHS art rooms renovation and the McCarthy tennis court project, which 
is a recreation project from which the whole Town will benefit. Dr. Lang hopes that one-time money may 
help to support these. The McCarthy tennis court project may need to be redefined as a school project 
only, versus a town-wide project. This will be subject to further conversations. No action is required now. 

6. Proposed FY2025 Budget Calendar

Dr. Lang included a memorandum providing dates for the upcoming budget. 

Mr. King motioned to approve the 2025 budget calendar as presented. Mr. Moses seconded. 
Motion carries 5-0.  

7. Personnel Report: November 2023

No action required. 

Public Comments 

none 

Reports 

1. Liaison Reports

Ms. Santos shared that many were unable to attend the last Wellness Committee meeting, but they meet 
often to plan for the Wellness Fair which will take place on March 6, 2024.  

Ms. Mackinnon attended Harrington’s PTO meeting on December 6th. This is Celebrate Harrington Week 
with fun planned for each day! In May they will celebrate senior citizens. On January 19th, they will tape 
Mr. A. to the wall! 

Mr. King added that The Alumni Association met this month and have revamped their scholarship website 
to make it more “user-friendly”. There are QR codes posted around CHS to make access easier for 
students.  

2. Action/ New Items

Mr. King wants to be sure an application is made for South Row’s roof project through MSBA’s 
Accelerated Repair Program.  

Adjournment (7:39 p.m.) 

Mr. King motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded it. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio,  
Recording Secretary  

Page 3 of 3 



Chelmsford School Commitee 

Work Session Notes 

January 2, 2024 

Mee�ng Time:  6:00 p.m. 

Mee�ng Loca�on:  CPS Central Administra�on Office, 230 North Road, Conference Room 

School Commitee Members Present:  Donna Newcomb (Chair), Dennis King (Vice Chair), Susan Mackinnon (Secretary), 
John Moses, and Maria Santos 

Also Present:  Jay Lang (Superintendent), Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent), Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of 
Business & Finance) 

The mee�ng was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Newcomb. 

This mee�ng being a work session where no old or new business would be voted on, the mee�ng was neither televised 
nor recorded. 

Discussion of school enrollment report and educa�onal facili�es planning: 

The MSBA Eligibility period for Parker Middle school will officially commence on April 1, 2024.  A number of maters will 
need to be addressed in the 180-day eligibility period between April 1 and December 31, 2024.   

Commitee members discussed working with the superintendent and his staff to develop a comprehensive presenta�on 
on the status of the poten�al project, including how we got here, the various phases of MSBA programming, and what 
poten�al outcomes we may realize for Chelmsford because of this poten�al building project.  Superintendent Lang will 
take the lead on preparing the PowerPoint presenta�on with talking points that all members can use with their 
commitee liaison assignments, so everyone is presen�ng the same informa�on publicly.  We will aim to have this 
completed by the end of January. 

A�er Eligibility period, the next MSBVA phase is a Feasibility study.  Town mee�ng will need to appropriate 
approximately $ 1.5 million to fund this work beyond January 1, 2025.  We need to decide whether April or October 2024 
Town Mee�ng is the most appropriate mee�ng to seek the funding commitment.  It looks like the April town mee�ng 
may be the best, as that is when financial commitments are typically presented.  Superintendent Lang will coordinate the 
Town Manager Cohen and get back to the Commitee with a recommenda�on.   

The feasibility study would include architectural plans for at least three op�ons to replace the current Parker Middle 
School.  Op�ons to be considered include:       

a) Replace Parker with a new grades 5 & 6 school.  McCarthy would con�nue to operate as a middle school as well.
b) Replace Parker with a new grades 4, 5, & 6 school.  This would free up space in the elementary schools.
c) Build a new grades 5, 6, 7, & 8 school for the en�re town and re-purpose the McCarthy School.

Topics to consider: 

Would the TV studio be considered in the project?  How will we communicate to town residents the benefit of a new 
school to the community?  Communicate the very real concern of increasing school enrollments. 



Next steps: 

Prepare presenta�ons to town groups such as PTOs, Chelmsford Business Alliance, town commitees and boards, and 
consider public forums.  Schedule appointments with groups for February and March.  Host a community forum.  Talking 
points on a CTM program. 

Town Mee�ng presenta�on in April. 

Dennis King made a mo�on to adjourn the mee�ng.  John Moses seconded.  Mo�on carried. 

Mee�ng adjourned at 7:00 PM. 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: January 12, 2024 
RE: Strategic Plan Priority Area – Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached you will find a presentation highlighting the priority area of Social Emotional Learning (SEL) from 
the CPS Strategic Plan. Sub-committee members from this priority area will be joining us to present on the 
initiatives and action steps prioritized for the 2023/24 school year. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

CHELMSFORD 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


CPS Strategic Plan

Priority Area 3
Social Emotional Learning



SEL Committee 
Members
• Steering Committee Chairs

• Jason Fredette - Principal Byam Elementary School
• Steve Murray - Principal Chelmsford High School
• Shannon Bischoff - District Coordinator of SEL & Counseling

• Katie Simes - District Coordinator of Health, PE, Family & Consumer 
Sciences

• Dianna Fulreader - Principal Center Elementary School

• Jayson Ramalho - Assistant Principal South Row Elementary School

• Christy Whittlesey - Department Coordinator of Fine & Performing 
Arts

• Marilyn Sweeney - Department Coordinator of Technology, 
Business, CHSTv



Theory of Action

Chelmsford Public Schools believes that high-quality academic
instruction must remain at the forefront of our efforts to support
each and every student in Chelmsford. We will achieve this by
focusing on building foundational skills in math, where Chelmsford
student achievement has lagged behind reading, and by continuing
to support reading instruction in order to support academic success
across subjects.



Strategic Planning Priority Areas

ACADEMIC 
ACHIEVEMENT

EQUITY SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL 
LEARNING

HUMAN CAPITAL 
AND STAFF

OPERATIONS AND 
FACILITIES 



The Strategic Priority Areas Provide Focus Critical to 
Achieving the Mission and Vision.

Percent of students making 
adequate growth

Achievement gap between 
general education and 

students on IEPs

Percent of students that 
report feeling a sense of 

belonging in school across 
grades K-12

Increase collaboration with 
outside teacher prep 

programs with the focus on 
diversifying Chelmsford staff

Annual review of short-term 
capital plans and if the 

district was early/late/on-time 
and over/under budget

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting 
standards in reading based on 

i-Ready

Achievement gap between 
general education and 

students who are 
economically disadvantaged

Percent of students that 
report having positive 

relationships with peers 
across grades K-12

Percent of instructional staff 
who indicate that they feel 

adequately prepared to 
differentiate for diverse 

student populations

Annual review of 
maintenance work orders 
submitted and completed

Percent of 3rd-graders meeting 
standards in math based on i-

Ready

Percent of staff who report 
feeling equipped to provide 

culturally responsive 
instruction

Annual review of building 
conditions for APPA standard 

of cleaning

Percent of 8th-graders meeting 
standards in math based on i-

Ready

Academics Equity SEL Human Capital Facilities & Operations



How We Measure
Success

％ Percent of students that report feeling a sense
of belonging in the school across grades K-12.

％ Percent of students that report having
supportive relationships across grades K-12.



School Year 
Initiatives

Initiative #1: Utilize the SEL data collection and analysis 
tool (Panorama) to measure and respond to student 
data.

Initiative #2: Implementation of DEI practices and 
protocols.

Initiative #3: Review and enhance transition protocols 
and practices between levels to support students’ SEL 
needs.



Action Steps:
Initiative #1 - data. Utilize the SEL data collection and analysis tool 
(Panorama) to measure and respond to student 

Status Major Activities Timeline 
What progress has been made What barriers do you anticipate What next steps is the group 

against these activities (if any)? to complete this milestone? taking to make progress? 

Optional student survey review 
offered for District Leadership 

Team on July 20 

On Track • 
Analyze Student Panorama 

October 2023 
Finding time for admin from Will set up data meeting 

growth data for 2022-23 September PD days & staff each level to meet times to analyze results 
meetings were used to review 

Panorama Student Survey 
data. 

Schools implemented Fall SEL 
Survey Ensuring all students who Will set up data meeting 

Administer fall 2023 and 2024 
Fall & Spring SEL Survey were absent take the survey times to analyze results 

On Track~ spring student SEL survey to 
2023-2024 

Teachers and specialists 
students 3-12 provided time to Teachers are still learning Tier 1 and Tier 2 intervention 

review/analyze student SEL the Panorama platform plans are being created. 
data. 

Establish incremental 
benchmarks that will be 

reflected in each school's 

On Track • 
Utilize data to write school October 14th - November 

Surveys being implemented. 
SIP Implement and monitor 

improvement plans 17th progress on SIP goals 
SIPS submitted to school 

committee 



Action Steps:
Initiative #2 - Implementation of DEI practices and 
protocols.

ii1H1f<.;i•c;.:i ,ii111,ir;.:i ,. ;..i • i""f-:Wtlll • - t l(elftTlifeii.~ • ~:r-r•ir.,=-i . • - - I 

Status Major Activities Timeline What progress has been made What barriers do you anticipate to What next steps is the group taking 
against these activities (if any)? complete this milestone? to make progress? 

Set up meeting w ith D El 

Integrating DEi initiatives into 
District DE i team met in committee 

On Track· SY 2023-24 September of 2023 to set PD Time for the Q£! committee to Meet with District MTSS teams 
School MTSS practices 

and goals for upcoming year share our v ision and work. to review where we are going 
and next steps 

District administration and 
Optional staff/fami ly survey Using analysis from surveys, 

On Track • 
building teams w ill review 

Summer 2023 review offered for District mapping out priorities and next 
2023 staff survey to assess 

Leadership Team on Ju ly 27 steps 
PD learning priorities 

High School has created a Black 
Student Union , Asian Student 
Organization , Southeast Asian 

Add representative Organization, and Latin X group, 
The high school affinity groups 

clubs/affin ity groups for and GSA Finding advisors 
are having a collective meeting 

On Track· middle and high school SY 2023-24 Midd le schools created a GSA Finding time to meet for kids to 
to create shared goals and 

programming to promote Both middle and high school w ill attend. 
activities 

inclusivity/belonging meet together at various times 
this school year 

Affin ity groups presented at 11 17 
elementary PD 

Provide PD/Learning Meeting with faci litators to 
Finding an organization to lead 

On Track~ Opportunities for MTSS SY 2023-24 identify training needs for DEi 
the train ing . 

Carving out PD days or teaching 
Facilitators on DEi topics 

days for the training. 



Action Steps:
Initiative #3 - Review and enhance transition protocols 
and practices between levels to support students’ SEL 
needs.

Status 

On Track • 

On Hold • 

Major Activities 

Continue to review and 
establish transition protocols & 

practices for students all 
levels: 

• PreK-K 
• Grade 4-5 
• Grade 6-7 
• Grade 8-9 
• Grade 12 to Post 

Graduate 

Provide social opportunities for 
peers to encourage positive 

peer relationship development 
during transi ions at all levels 

PreK-12 

Timeline 

January 2024 -
June 2024 

Spring 2024 

What progress has been made 
against these activities (if any)? 

Reviewing student 
needs/resource allocations 

Dept./Admin. conversations about 
pas protocols & proposed 

updates o protocols 

High school mentoring program 
created a monthly calendar with 

ocused activities 

Historical planned opportunities 
for students/famil ies to bu ild 

connections/community 

What barriers do you anticipate to 
complete this milestone? 

Establishing time for 
administration and s a to meet. 

Removing barriers to 
participation for vulnerable 

populations. 

What next steps is the group taking 
to make progress? 

Es ablish a subcommittee to 
prioritize transitions a each level 

Provide DLT time o gather 
information on how each 

school/level supports student 
ransitions, iden ify gaps and 

bes prac ices 

Use survey da a (family/student) 
o improve practices. 

CHS MTSS facilitators are using 
Character Strong "Gym· 

activi ies to encourage posi ive 
peer relationships 



Questions



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     January 12, 2024 

Re:  FY2024 Financial Report – 2ndst Quarter (July 2023 through December 2023) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through December 2023 for the $ 70.7M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2023), 
for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line with our budget and year 
end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:   
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable by $ 197,043.   

The FY2024 local budget has one-line item for $ 150,070 to account for the lane changes of employees 
who achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  At the October 17, 2023 school committee 
meeting, the committee approved a budget transfer of $ 134,862 to move funds from the one line 
(account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who received their lane change 
increase.  After that budget transfer, the lane change account had a favorable variance of $15,213.  At 
the October 17, 2023 school committee meeting, the committee also approved a budget transfer 
utilizing these available funds to complete work on the McCarthy Science Lab renovations. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences 
in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 145,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7-8 Specialist Teachers – $ 206,187 variance: 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 



offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2024 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   
 
Page 16 Transportation Costs – ($ 130,498) variance: 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the various transportation costs for the district 
(general education, special education, late runs supporting after school activities, homeless and foster 
transportation).  The special education, homeless and foster transportation costs are projected to be 
greater than the original budget.  This is due to additional in-district and out-of-district vehicles needed 
for the special education students, an increase in homeless students in the area (cost shared with other 
districts), and an increase in the number of foster students needing transportation.  We will continue to 
monitor this category and recommend budget transfers from other favorable areas or an increase to the 
offset to the transportation revolving fund to bring this category to the original $ 4.469M budgeted.  
 
Page 19 Employee Separation Costs – $ 140,566 variance: 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2023 (FY2024), were paid in June 2023 (FY2023) due to some other favorable budget variances in 
FY2023.  The payments that were scheduled to be paid in January 2024 were made and as of January 12, 
2024 the category no longer has a variance. 
 
Page 19-20 Tuition Non-Public Schools – ($ 1,342,127) variance: 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year – the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 5.5M total of the $ 6.7M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY2024 transferring YTD actuals 
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into 
a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of 
special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below are summaries of the accounts/funds 
involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 
   

 7/1/23 
Balance 

(carry over) 

12/31/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts   
Jan -June 

2024 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account *      6,754,354  
Circuit Breaker 2,574,768 625,354 3,200,122 1,876,062  5,076,184 (2,574,768) 2,501,416 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

     0  

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

     0  

Pre-Paid Tuitions       0  
Total*      4,179,586  
 
* The original FY2024 budget amount of $ 4,179,586 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the 
amount of $ 2,574,768, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund and 
no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2024 budget, the circuit breaker 
figures have been released by MA DESE and total $ 2,501,416, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / 
refund is expected to be $ 208,640.72, and the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned 
 ($ 1,523,991 paid in FY23 due to favorable variances in FY23).  Please see the chart below for additional 
detail. 
 
This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuition is within budget at this point of the fiscal year.  A few more tuitions may still need to 
be encumbered however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 1,523,991 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY24 5,521,913 
    Subtotal 7,045,904 
Potential Upcoming Encumbrances 
Local Account * 6,754,354 7,045,904 
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,574,768) (2,574,768) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit 0 (208,640) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY23 0 (1,523,991) 
Total 4,179,586       2,738,505 1,441,081 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY24 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I have still included 
the summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/23 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2024 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2024 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,604,574 121,062 2,725,636 128,938 2,854,574 2,669,053 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 init 
(8&12) 

(73,257) 

Offset for 1-1 init 
(5&9) 

(112,264) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 1

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

0001 GENERAL FUND

000 UNDEFINED

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL 5,850 0 5,850 2,250.00 .00 3,600.00   38.5%
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE   3,000 0 3,000 1,880.75 .00 1,119.25   62.7%
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE 25,000 0 25,000 23,770.70 .00 1,229.30   95.1%

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE 34,050 0 34,050 27,901.45 .00 6,148.55   81.9%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   14,314 0 14,314 10,000.00 .00 4,314.00   69.9%
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY 217,577 0 217,577 108,788.55 108,788.55 -.10  100.0%
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M 64,612 0 64,612 26,451.33 32,500.00 5,660.67   91.2%
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S 62,233 0 62,233 31,116.28 31,116.28 .44  100.0%
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 50,000 0 50,000 6,075.00 6,075.00 37,850.00   24.3%
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 145.33 .00 9,854.67    1.5%
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 38,050 0 38,050 32,605.50 121.50 5,323.00   86.0%

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT 456,786 0 456,786 215,181.99 178,601.33 63,002.68   86.2%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   11,212 0 11,212 .00 .00 11,212.00 .0%
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA 170,424 0 170,424 87,211.96 83,211.96 .08  100.0%
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC. 62,571 0 62,571 31,116.28 31,116.28 338.44   99.5%
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI 5,000 0 5,000 1,588.12 .00 3,411.88   31.8%
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX 19,000 0 19,000 10,374.34 500.00 8,125.66   57.2%

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT 268,207 0 268,207 130,290.70 114,828.24 23,088.06   91.4%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS 250,000 -20,000 230,000 70,206.16 63,803.51 95,990.33   58.3%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mswuzRF9H%2FPswgQ9SUzB7nw%2Bld5iIjF%2BivychsOWDSXnY0%2FB%2B%2FBl1AI4ztFAj3y2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2BGJTKtNWKSYyw%2Bbpd6OINaUKhtH7niM63ZxADVvmlvYjWj9FHF3b9dd1WnjlmrA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lobh0So4aMng0PRnO%2F0T9aIrQmKaAZ6SHJjRn2KiyUCdkQfkZQTd9iKU%2BriLxKbE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nWQErNusbmyRIADymhZyQ4%2FvDJPeSWrMojZB8eX5etndFX57QJ0fF8qxlq1HzKQQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlaz76z%2BOpIcKt87kjQMly0NgzM9aa7mtkD0TGd5ON9iZBB%2BjEhw9CFhzscCJaEY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deRhjwV6ZS5cZuZ8IM9rik4E5HeBCghWrt0%2Fqu4nOuT3qL6gwh2j1RR9a7iGjb2S
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCyw%2Fez%2BbpswzeDIR0PBTfdP7Zo3bT6N%2FwPMDplSOGfpxgW3LLRv5PAozaSXbjgB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2Bm6qEQdEkbgk%2BeBXkEu0b5IjI9P4HXyXjqOXBdWl3stRLVPod4vx1SAouYPj%2FaC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2mhiwAkZrDNivSOIek37GN92N6HsMEQWEbkYqQTXPH8zmb3Tnp5dai78Lha5Dny
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olgxYErImf8t7avwc6G6fIrbGVN6Q7qdn9K12Vdwj9Hr3z1DJL2AxDmqdtbhl%2FND
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gwCYYSSCZvb3ypPPJaE%2FuKS4IFkpogGHulThUH0UhwUEOf%2BIUqkKxtuQkHCFr%2Fcd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZjW9CI5Fb8TF5Up3NnbzN0ndsbxZaHFsiHEqvXDRAUHhZhXNDUqEOnpUOJugWtS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=glJjX1BLSQ7T8qoeahE0fI4PccJC2ZF9fu%2B%2BvIKHU2hjcwiQgQ%2BwVLMbDWOSMp%2FG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHp0eG2awgDUBs4zUGPgqLuysTMsvmkyejwxMs3dpBLkhJH5XIobcRlk%2FTEHZlHr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrzLrpbMKLDMnebaqr4%2F44dcaA9CiGdA%2Bix63AbzzSoIpTvgHbwSTFpYljFYDl5X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueeRl1O3jGH4o1%2Blm5FA8MDrkrT%2BHNPiPK0hPtdQTn5FLkZjkxtM4dUPS7I7n4AI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QT2FNKldIf4cvshhoCA9UNxKRh1S%2BZ3jhlvuuoJ7j0cKuiKCcL%2BHmby%2Bxmmfg%2Bsq


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 2

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11230000 53330  VITAL RECORDS PR 0 20,000 20,000 15,441.38 .00 4,558.62   77.2%
11230000 53420  POSTAGE 36,200 0 36,200 12,377.74 2,366.52 21,455.74   40.7%
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE 230,000 0 230,000 188,625.30 24,582.15 16,792.55   92.7%
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C 6,500 0 6,500 2,851.52 1,555.00 2,093.48   67.8%
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES 6,500 0 6,500 124.00 .00 6,376.00    1.9%

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE 530,700 0 530,700 289,626.10 92,307.18 148,766.72   72.0%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,195 0 10,195 .00 .00 10,195.00 .0%
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN 154,961 0 154,961 77,480.52 77,480.52 -.04  100.0%
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR 286,058 4,500 290,558 147,529.77 143,029.77 -1.54  100.0%
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR 15,000 -6,100 8,900 75.00 .00 8,825.00 .8%
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE- 3,100 -2,000 1,100 388.09 .00 711.91   35.3%
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE- 6,900 3,600 10,500 9,139.80 169.80 1,190.40   88.7%

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE 476,214 0 476,214 234,613.18 220,680.09 20,920.73   95.6%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   5,974 0 5,974 .00 .00 5,974.00     .0%
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR 136,209 0 136,209 68,104.53 68,104.53 -.06  100.0%
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES 27,295 0 27,295 14,055.79 13,647.53 -408.32  101.5%
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY   121,735 4,000 125,735 67,490.74 60,867.82 -2,623.56  102.1%
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 45,000 -4,000 41,000 .00 4,000.00 37,000.00    9.8%
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES 2,000 0 2,000 679.21 85.35 1,235.44   38.2%
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE 30,375 0 30,375 3,450.00 .00 26,925.00   11.4%

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 368,588 0 368,588 153,780.27 146,705.23 68,102.50   81.5%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES 75,000 0 75,000 6,187.50 .00 68,812.50    8.3%
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE 45,000 0 45,000 8,700.00 .00 36,300.00   19.3%

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 120,000 0 120,000 14,887.50 .00 105,112.50   12.4%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F07u9bzbRJ01cYVFdbMpp5e5GqeyPbMjvlxIAir5H1UqCJpJvdshyx0fIlNtLsE3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FKSaCdicnsmQIWVROkpHWEAFsvXghoAVt1Smrr%2BNnvEN%2BX2zrWcZ%2Bnqr1tmqDRC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqB1FE7qFdp51ceDPzUQTy%2BL7plnom%2B3D3%2BPEiw2OiboU4RA%2FIXFm1iUY8bAKdTo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TANT7V8%2Bf9bZnD7bggOrOe%2FZRIZh8XgdyTmOSzVmRRQuVDkODmesJ5QUyPtsZecp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohu%2Fr%2BLNlkvSdOEhykOwKT47b5ammS3LjDbNf9nuoSy0OETO%2FwjFoVMnf53CCK2r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v6n25OxorGp%2BbObiJjrAm%2FqTJ1Iloj0YoYhxznE7a1YPmfyWK8peOFFbH0Gu0Y8%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LN4oFpK%2FM7BgHWO6F6ffya8YLBLpuCEClWo9Lgf5e8zzK4Aikuv63aoIzrJbHplm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5nT%2FB67jOmOZG6yIjTh%2BaXX1reP28K%2FwpzbovO8P2rRMeNhqdCJSlI8fNT5jiXJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0L4o4xw4063%2B01AqBgQeTDbmYoIasPcP4K9m%2BWP15NNiCUbxLqBqVb6vSiCvVO%2BE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq9lvBOHKPP6mPMNyo1p1IWrJaThyO9lzQqZJJlX8UuZMTX%2BJtV1wipd0QbTiMmi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Wl6UcG2nlo%2F0jPDWkWJl%2BSQ%2B7iKTEWXsD7EObzpomARohqkAOKeVpD5TNmsWoZN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LThXpxx2f8jq35FlUfTa%2FzfHdkveVOTUA3fUjOHwj3xQhaJj0j%2FnIVGhkieRP6lT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ1xhszWoFuXOCBB5mpvRWjrAdP8wqVotHxU070UPh%2BiDCxU88fTf32HvSibWPIk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOjVQp9HH2bDRg3APkqABIfKEnv3q%2BmmfcFC8F6HZ68QUqtvqqrWTd9jaYKk55nl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64K9P5W6ktJLZ1QCIcKRAa45ezm%2BE12NJetocGizENpACaDePsMEcamJpYYwSg9P
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A3MHYKzMOQoh6eU20sLDbk7XSBdMYHcDp28mPiVFT0FXlNZWwJZcdP5dN%2BlZ7F6R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2Bho5t1ndRqQXc8O%2Bf%2BWqddLHiLmLIJLJhKdDP%2FRWCurxeqAR9JXeXh7VSH1wFUo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=159ZGbxw9Ml4cj1h66zItz9PGiJ452u3AvS79jeQEQWNV497JFRepMh40rPRJF7t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78GE5CpIbTzmfyg1fPM5LjavD%2BTg%2BmzrY74JrrBBDDAYSYXMRQtofgMSN80ju41A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR7xvtOlLSRyXif7wDV9kEhmiAezSrnHJqSH4u0%2FFhSHKs53PrtCI1axv2rJ7SzQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aysM63TUr8vIWo0F%2FJw9wOscDdcqWMIDZiiUv5el3%2BSxy%2BmAUCF6FWNLWFIkB4ic


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 3

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET 8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS 8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   10,195 0 10,195 .00 .00 10,195.00 .0%
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  154,961 0 154,961 77,480.52 77,480.52 -.04  100.0%
11450000 51060  SALARIES 160,165 0 160,165 80,082.47 80,082.47 .06  100.0%
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI 80,000 0 80,000 19,337.00 2,445.00 58,218.00   27.2%
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER 20,000 0 20,000 13,713.30 4,651.14 1,635.56   91.8%
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY 100,000 0 100,000 19,831.92 49,714.50 30,453.58   69.5%
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 20,000 0 20,000 10,375.67 .00 9,624.33   51.9%
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 12,000 0 12,000 .00 .00 12,000.00 .0%
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN 70,000 0 70,000 16,038.70 11,327.29 42,634.01   39.1%
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK 427,875 0 427,875 213,937.49 213,937.49 .02  100.0%
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE 440,000 0 440,000 172,985.65 165,097.64 101,916.71   76.8%

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS 1,495,196 0   1,495,196 623,782.72 604,736.05 266,677.23   82.2%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,284,205 1,000   1,285,205 621,334.39 584,039.90 79,830.71   93.8%
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC 42,686 0 42,686 21,343.01 .00 21,342.99   50.0%
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE 5,000 0 5,000 1,000.00 .00 4,000.00   20.0%
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN 10,000 0 10,000 6,665.66 .00 3,334.34   66.7%
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 35,000 0 35,000 13,659.00 1,245.84 20,095.16   42.6%
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR 2,000 0 2,000 306.23 .00 1,693.77   15.3%
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 10,000 0 10,000 5,305.51 .00 4,694.49   53.1%
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S 7,000 0 7,000 .00 .00 7,000.00 .0%
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA 121,422 0 121,422 60,711.04 60,711.04 -.08  100.0%
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI 157,961 0 157,961 80,480.52 77,480.52 -.04  100.0%
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 10,392 0 10,392 .00 .00 10,392.00 .0%
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY 1,000 0 1,000 .00 499.00 501.00   49.9%
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI 6,000 0 6,000 2,280.10 1,164.36 2,555.54   57.4%
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 3,500 0 3,500 .00 .00 3,500.00 .0%
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE 8,900 0 8,900 3,173.51 .00 5,726.49   35.7%
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER 15,000 0 15,000 10,829.70 1,160.00 3,010.30   79.9%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GFPidnqpGmXqKmId%2Be80thsRSsbcvXCr1X%2FA2PkNF5rU%2F%2BKFOtNBGyDZGI3l7sG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2Ff7jYs0aH%2F0BnJDzJqgKIZo9lEas6sTrQguooWRoieIxGVTrVb52E9APeEyKWXq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4HgEGH6DpAxKDTIX3M1nRIktURwYxsIN6D21d0rvqvtqVYIjp4q6NL9aieAzCIf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJQhHfgnFk%2BmGRlPtsp9yoQ6DPkxbVcvfc1oOV9bDC4Xz7vw14ucOEUPTjRhxyZA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riSGTqeVKd7v4qeHz%2BpUAIW4NSeIQdANaHhGeZ9MiBAizprUi5NTo9Nx%2FKqgBoHV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cx%2Fu%2FBHbrMZPBoxJlMxhtY0ajyj2IeDCWC8nH3jHLYxin65cLTkTu%2FtKELJRXUtU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B7hLtuCMFG8uHd2QsObuaiokYZaoypjcmEGGbPbd4pZKC48JDDJfnKpKP4ZymMY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pniiFBFdqIwvLPohySxIu86RM7HN7P94G1zme8eU1i2EwIra4BK8krHurms1rRJD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnBBr2tkzU5RROX5YPomskjV56Ja9pFlhu7wWbW2GhGVbt4yfO9RjIxwfv4mRJiP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcEK%2Fxq4AeYXIasx8ZkAQfYPGor3Kch88wo4ZaJtUAGMq2CZN2J7QQq9omCIsVBq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdpNjRcQPONMYOhvD2AvpRn3VesPsYUkxes99b1%2FnACZxBoG55%2BP9YtQglxtXp%2F8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVuNsjl7lGXSRQYmwhnoOm37ZXyiaqab7WQzsKAr3tvRaO7ah5PBr5NezVwve1an
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2MLwkrAA%2B0mXJIqOJPgJLemmpxnf8tFYOXh6DW2%2BpSROMEnRqPUlfwQkcj0mJmU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FuJIBAhcOZSDB8VZltnligAn5Bw6GJyVR4hSwNGT0HTRS3QV9LahPNthXEIa3rM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YYbqUcdvlwOocEG2HYYKTLp0EwCaog9EHEOnpm1Ne0SwMgoZh2XWD3aXMEDrJFK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEx2qc0zBQztLGQZhOlQXqFmjZDtYQa0k5GfIGosR1DcbsjgvsQmlZEhn6KVV76z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZFdXjPyMJmgzarzcKhECERzyZJNdtDaU2HCPfo452FbZLAaNOyh7N8TqyuPAUcwx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3kIOg2yNzGFPKjMatlS6EyvNtip1f5aHmj2hbgsGDblmLeOzE7I%2FkFO225nhs1Gd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjrVibiIQrXqcSbGnuzPwajz1zt8X5jd2L0Nwf%2FnJlsDPfTT9%2BxIGYQwl1GhBSqj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6G9%2BrlLrkTkhVQFtNMtQH%2BhPe9tOaTl0UgRyek2ljJRwSXmFCST9KqtLfUskRWmq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cRWFwHhsPRa%2B5iQpPq5uunu4ZRv8V1GAb6YxF1p%2Bsc05ol9Wa%2F37eE19iX%2Boh9Ht
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwBmfmDDKS9I7L%2BNoAs7d106NnhfUvX33dFflqM%2FqdTGAGJ2KDfbLcLJooJxtIKK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFOTN5hcRnob3XWViGzWHB9tdWV3YkHOq%2BszesHWsWRrG9wpLyX%2BD26YDxydK74T
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qupYGGT3PkCqp9b7k36HYKRIG%2Fr00TpRSj8HUI%2FdeD0a3MLGRruEf6G9sSsXr0M8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJh%2Br4g%2BA8Q9ZpFgVLBDBPw4Q%2BwgfYZ%2BsMarjoZ1%2BjIAi4BXlYQolOwNohJxZSON
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ByokI4XH4b52a0qq6rNUjEsoylzyqnUBTAmKtGdBBfIl7rlT2XIJbRlYKf65VTD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5W406khlPVSlZCjBfJdxdnH%2BC8jPDSW%2B2USA44a%2FUxJihAJTsbUBrCWj2lLlKnO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjRZkEHYSrEetNVB8wqETZcNtkanxUngZu2UPEICTMSzUlydrAspapRmJCGPEE%2BS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=czA%2FTWUNbBV6ygYJa8iYeTku%2FMo%2FnPjs6Z6BQ3qV%2FZRGcpHysmsSn4S9oLz2dqJj


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 4

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS 463,093 0 463,093 231,546.51 231,546.51 -.02  100.0%
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA 97,565 0 97,565 48,782.37 24,226.93 24,555.70   74.8%
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV 115,125 0 115,125 57,562.44 57,562.44 .12  100.0%

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS 2,400,849 1,000   2,401,849   1,164,979.99   1,039,636.54 197,232.47   91.8%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING

12210100 51003  DEANS 347,396 0 347,396 175,198.01 175,198.01 -3,000.02  100.9%
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA 153,673 0 153,673 76,836.50 76,836.50 .00  100.0%
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 68,174 0 68,174 45,488.46 12,857.16 9,828.38   85.6%
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC 228,798 -31,130 197,668 69,527.18 .00 128,140.82   35.2%
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION 7,000 0 7,000 2,500.00 .00 4,500.00   35.7%
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION   28,000 0 28,000 4,000.00 .00 24,000.00   14.3%
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION 3,650 0 3,650 .00 .00 3,650.00 .0%
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC 13,153 0 13,153 646.00 .00 12,507.00    4.9%
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC 9,025 0 9,025 2,463.32 3,043.07 3,518.61   61.0%
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH 13,000 0 13,000 4,858.12 .00 8,141.88   37.4%
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC 40,000 0 40,000 9,458.00 .00 30,542.00   23.6%
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C 16,940 0 16,940 8,549.00 395.00 7,996.00   52.8%
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER 9,300 0 9,300 .00 .00 9,300.00 .0%
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,851 0 116,851 58,425.51 58,425.51 -.02  100.0%
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI 142,505 0 142,505 73,252.56 69,252.56 -.12  100.0%
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY 18,809 0 18,809 6,510.78 .00 12,298.22   34.6%
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,280 0 26,280 11,875.32 .00 14,404.68   45.2%
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC 82,306 0 82,306 35,823.57 .00 46,482.43   43.5%
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH 4,000 0 4,000 192.00 308.00 3,500.00   12.5%
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH 8,000 0 8,000 3,591.25 178.11 4,230.64   47.1%
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,184.15 .00 1,815.85   63.7%
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 4,400 0 4,400 1,620.00 .00 2,780.00   36.8%
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 121,604 0 121,604 60,802.04 60,802.04 -.08  100.0%
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC 132,455 0 132,455 66,227.46 66,227.46 .08  100.0%
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY 19,234 0 19,234 6,657.93 .00 12,576.07   34.6%
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 26,280 0 26,280 10,764.90 .00 15,515.10   41.0%
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,049 0 78,049 33,439.88 .00 44,609.12   42.8%
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER 1,500 0 1,500 633.08 254.00 612.92   59.1%
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER 7,000 0 7,000 1,711.25 180.61 5,108.14   27.0%
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,184.15 .00 1,815.85   63.7%
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 5,000 0 5,000 1,337.23 .00 3,662.77   26.7%
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 117,851 0 117,851 58,925.49 58,925.49 .02  100.0%
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP 134,354 0 134,354 68,677.04 65,677.04 -.08  100.0%
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 22,177 0 22,177 9,929.43 .00 12,247.57   44.8%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udS2HlnIR4nQM%2FIyNHN1Pmpczkn4dHPC8qFnUhCOdIoQGerpPHaVt1OrJ62ryQxN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvcLjNpHqh%2FSbVnFOjqykg9py%2B6xwZe8VSIA%2FFxjYW62sMLQdgCrZ%2Fne4AEzViBj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hc3zyZrtUZEodtd2CWam4C7C%2BRgN1brlEepByAuoCd9lYIpx2kaSu%2BollQJJEJXq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wt4%2BktU37W%2B6iiZ%2FySnqxRWjdHz%2BJpyl3s%2FsrmeQbIrwpOnVKMR6DbvcQS%2BELZG1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4GlI2xlZRYQe8XyR4qtzh%2F2Yzi%2BkeIPztZWopVOO4Z87ZnXxARrj%2FivhvvxckB%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVsMaoTuP9lUrlNGminIHHMmzQsvN8pOiopcWn82izhSg6FE%2FTwDFfAWXi24UB5w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlBQ2cEDo3B8vmtxBYlEzHOUWV%2FNeAKFQ5HKqoBGRZ1VRejC0ktIsDScHVy2Ny34
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWDNP2BYqyjXxed33u%2FzGrrGTj%2ByyxG3UtEjqaxC2vuJvpC4MP%2FpvKhPmAjhemMf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OrQy%2FTRHx32VnDmW%2FPqPfSUcN8d6LrK5ymydXpvuohu%2BZOngrEjMGtGD6aV5gcwW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLn91BcsYmof7kihUtkjHmJbqeiUjZom6K8MfD9zFHAWUNMgsSAG%2FBtH7rN57brP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTMeT5rPT0iz4cq5Xzqy59e4bJOYQYohxx4g9IVrOwNhcLjUM9OAOb%2Bgqk7nJTQh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgiNOuzh%2B8MwlA8owEw1%2B4myN4S1abl6DlTk1ygRcXDEs8lj%2Fv59wNbQpTaPFjfi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwytpLFA78oMNWhSrK2YLlrN6Fk%2F5Ly8Qpxw4sHee3UI50qB4auLUgi1ppp4%2BAU%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zd9d%2F%2B7vZkF%2BIn1xM4AxRXzZ4Gx%2BXGbpoNs6SYId8GGo0LIZqQZJEszbLoGaYiQv
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eVwf4dU6ZhWJEoE0PAK78eFAo31C0alvjMIgoZ0v%2FBaVX21fa7bcfGpQBRASq92z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohygDC1uqG8ZwYGUvZGrT6CDBfNttQc%2FKSAgrt0QRfApoNhozoQ6IdgZZSHL9OPz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bcnlu9cP2ohUeuE0LRNs4zORqFg1CKV1%2Bqq3%2B%2BEJmIXZBr191Y7KW4hHLA1zvoAK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9H%2BMH9Kqvd8pxZ41M6mWvtm78VuNMVdUifnU13sF2B2qsRG10LIHBJ%2FfUMDFY1t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2j0gYsd13lbeHVw88HyOYUJaDYpoIPJJWNpKD3wBsNMmyM6lEu5Mt13sVnoJkIf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajHZXI2Xo%2BIxEAc3A9MY8su3qMUlEKZ0dRIS%2Ft%2FKT5YOEbnOLxmhY0iQ4xk5TPN%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fKeC1kIpLFXNI7ddQ8NDZ0LD8bKzI%2FsBNRF073FYowXM%2BiDERBEbeHvugWuuNNk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GAxx312SaeOCQystx9D56FrN6gIUhEPspK2OkP%2BbuVNt3XjH0hAbfnrhFHRWcpK4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mdDAoopOB9RfHFS0L0MU4RjG3w%2FO%2FSwWAFeqxXb86rgaY1vD7f8SjBJg8ApO%2Fe2i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BOFkVO4VI1SbyWVwvjOrU6opNYotl3MAvLLZA10cdPvOetifUYHHT%2FhmIPDF7ph0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2p58UAu6IuRetA%2BKSERJCrLl8Kk0Ic%2Bcm05qHUTCBa86cOb1zrcFGvJy42Cv4iHs
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kgpJmvipyZVk2Khh%2F6HlHyzCz7Qm9grlLmCXlctHSDqyA7n1JdhhQMdeqRG%2FS1zT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OSUfn4nXliJQ0BQ8VYPUdQjqC42dufDsDvhKuhzbELNk3webUKtXt4LZkvRRU8H3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vx2%2FuzbTM72IqlRYWTwnzxpqDgv7MZj4MnROQtx1Lvw1No%2BgmaMxGOC5cUodvRj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bpbq7KS%2B%2F689HGwCkS2bqFzSQHBlh5jyBMShQK70Mjklo34gCT%2BaDS54q3I536ou
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dmm9b%2BRQQKNecl4Q7nI9zUj5iLbFo50HVvkp08kNdBv0mGtuMWlgKPo6XTjJzwab
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3wqQlgZwnDR%2B87HNmmod5eQ%2BmWI5DxzFCKf22jex291Mi9PfzY0lCb32imup42Uk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoH7nSOXItt%2FrZG4YzaHQ4TxGKAaWepprzv4NrjSYK5gVd6K4d4WGdG8Bj4%2FSv5W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WdMUrixn08VrAQKt%2BLBHB8drq4OpCLjatvI0JZ25tgE6umGS%2F3k9j%2FSlHxjo%2B8Wh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azd7vAs%2B8TTNwf6bofO6ll0qQOfi8o5j2uUMxfQKCDjUB5NG3YfXmkt8xK8ZOcwh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VIgi%2BPWE%2FJKFAXoIdglM2igQQMWHrS692X5nFcg2HFFa0Iv64sgns%2BGzVsG3N7lE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpG2v6Deq%2BqcypapQeEHLNn2oodev8KwrZOzzqy12w2WDT80cpbASrNlNK%2FccUOi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TfoS7S2QhnkEQUhPA7XXdVuCPMAcJK9u6UnWNcdvKqers1055Gpj6pwIwx%2FTSuJX


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 5

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE 43,623 0 43,623 18,695.61 .00 24,927.39   42.9%
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM   600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM   2,000 0 2,000 1,626.12 246.87 127.01   93.6%
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,184.15 .00 1,815.85   63.7%
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 600.00 .00 1,400.00   30.0%
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 115,125 0 115,125 57,562.44 57,562.44 .12  100.0%
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC 134,354 0 134,354 68,677.04 65,677.04 -.08  100.0%
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 20,004 0 20,004 8,573.13 .00 11,430.87   42.9%
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/ 39,048 0 39,048 13,516.65 .00 25,531.35   34.6%
12210500 53990  PRINTING 764 0 764 536.00 .00 228.00   70.2%
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES 2,500 0 2,500 947.83 83.99 1,468.18   41.3%
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,943.09 .00 1,056.91   78.9%
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE 2,500 0 2,500 600.00 .00 1,900.00   24.0%
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,125 0 116,125 58,062.55 58,062.55 -.10  100.0%
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI 134,354 0 134,354 68,677.04 65,677.04 -.08  100.0%
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 19,545 0 19,545 7,031.29 .00 12,513.71   36.0%
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S 49,111 0 49,111 24,593.23 .00 24,517.77   50.1%
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING 800 0 800 .00 .00 800.00 .0%
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING 3,000 0 3,000 1,705.55 872.96 421.49   86.0%
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,184.15 .00 1,815.85   63.7%
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI 116,851 0 116,851 58,425.51 58,425.51 -.02  100.0%
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC 129,413 0 129,413 64,706.46 64,706.46 .08  100.0%
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 21,527 0 21,527 9,492.40 .00 12,034.60   44.1%
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/ 42,438 0 42,438 18,187.74 .00 24,250.26   42.9%
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R 525 -340 185 .00 .00 185.00 .0%
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R 2,000 340 2,340 2,112.52 227.91 -.43  100.0%
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE 5,000 0 5,000 3,184.10 .00 1,815.90   63.7%
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES 1,000 0 1,000 600.00 .00 400.00   60.0%
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK 37,886 0 37,886 16,236.90 .00 21,649.10   42.9%

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING 3,075,857 -31,130   3,044,727   1,430,951.11   1,020,103.33 593,672.56   80.5%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM 7,583 0 7,583 4,461.50 .00 3,121.50   58.8%
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE 35,389 0 35,389 17,696.00 .00 17,693.00   50.0%
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE 27,806 0 27,806 12,008.00 .00 15,798.00   43.2%

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES 70,778 0 70,778 34,165.50 .00 36,612.50   48.3%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY 18,295 0 18,295 18,295.00 .00 .00  100.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUVyC8oPo7H7LByuMVPi8ZHDZVwHZHw%2FrNP2%2FytSULqkqsd%2FGDoxPCD8ewwafg2s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33e5%2Bn89sQamxqIO8MQNHUY1rZmL4K9lgnFMGw1jZEsMDEZiNLUdmshhZRPCLzB8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytd4kAEWdFiQ6EIE%2FAQhg4to5Hhrq15ASuheETK0uvwe61CVXxkjUHZ1KDLUl0gr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ul6ah4zL6MGNuJXHa%2BWtGL5%2FbIFVPjGHMwYOyngS3edFAzoFuNi3TZmJBw582oz3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFn2KGIeV%2FXBnlhOMKTV1gPD9lbPW2p3UmRbDZe5YjW%2Fk8C3eiAxyAhdll1%2FVwbU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nwa7%2B%2BCgfXppoNePfZxrv7dNx%2FfSFf3Pp6Gf0DYBgJPjCq3tot9zBmrDPUX7q4Y2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcs2ls5Wu7pliSoXn7xJhUANtZjZgvUW%2FUacB712mTvwo89K3vsNNHzrREc8s7ss
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oe0Mh6%2BttdyBbF4V4p0pGn0dOW1dxe5UQClfS%2B7%2BzctOK68J7Z3w9lBVpoKZu8F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9cpnMr1zvBHhnfgShIyBpGylq%2BgBLQKV%2FQnxvxKXQsO0Y1W2SwHnWDXzG3vsgbh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7NX4eJM1B7vOQauRP%2FA%2FEgGbWiY%2Ffpk8AJM03mUn3ZKQg%2FpteT%2FAETIBzStijHu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlBkKADfppoi2owgKrf9RlBKHeiIPBUhrGHcUayNSQ%2BM9l80xYbFTDL8CNm0HAhO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZdKANujSULWSDlTFJQZGSD1CwETOHVMqqQ7gyAFgF5BzFW9TpUtwPWbUV%2FAJLaV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6C8bmiZsBA4NCkRRp9fDXJglfbsQsdd8fluwtSbTBPJqlMACU3apqibvKuY6AW79
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KNQyGoNIUXH0FWHiNCa0KOGksLaJRXzrnTDR9%2BS%2BwZysw4k1ZW%2Bf0kN1TUGq4VM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWFv4ecIrr3CrBQouFI4KKy5Yd1NRm0na2OWMk3yIPlJd3XXckPuOzXoA%2F3kEWKl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6PSD3X02CX4DSn6b0k5m%2F1Ktu%2B4WFFchoa0EuzmuAN3Crgcp262Xks3WnGnITzL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xh0tXY%2FQ1YK6moME4dQp7ksO6In1VU5o8EpJMa1yCx7aVJ1ZUAaICUxoCCM7M3HC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJwL3xoGTaiAXJ5qvD%2BQiEvdH4Oq%2FDu4o0zp6HnYh9sLI%2BCHlk2JO7Krx%2FgVE9uY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgIMKCbOlIs6QxNi7owCf8WKiD76VBvCSukswi%2B0C%2Ffvyk7ufaOzn2z9s4HfDRpZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyiqGaodU7%2B%2F2w6nUv7Wqo5eKHBy9T2aITAmYAVoCfbaWHWlkBHTleIL0fnvkag%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mu6jHTmZTH87x5vaMjnbwctPeWMmay0v7FDnaU71rYTOP4I35znBm6BX9N4NzGR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJLdudv7gXFMlvio64v8S92PTr1kLh7HsbhPAKNlPM6qy3e1NmTVYdNtGX4%2FCeLA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A9%2FrhZcUe0ydFenwMoSibOzk92uAo5l%2B1OuY4et2jRqnM3QfaMlUddExD39jjAX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEAUs1RAur9ZfeJc3CI6yFRI3bvLl5mKB3gd%2BGhxZCPuukpd9yrVNemQvnMzNFuf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ADtur2ZtdoQExklLrPwpPWDmqSqneq3x%2B82SrbYwyg%2FrPeCxcmv9GCb9uHLQe0uE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBT%2BwhsEdBvuUjIA9K8rhzf55b5Ub4X90nxQGF%2BWk1War%2BxMfEN8oJpSLS4iqe9U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZAbemut61tENXdvVHlE6Slg%2FeUmV9Dwro9w1fwDj%2F5yXGDKKitIP6osSNKXnYnM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HcQkmQQYCZz3HqgUpeRjiDwMQiBwCXC5BHYrD9%2FZcxblaODj4oYTvc3qY0tlBNK7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lSr1i%2FWPzaUKGpQWk0kTDIx2QCeKcWjgwSHrlGzutX8HE%2BMIvkpP1tFZUvSttAef
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m92P0%2FJPoKnGYU4cqExP5ooQfKNI3Dc6KyGCsONXB8lZPPDQiiYWDsZ1zs54ulnY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBdniXFkv5OhRFetujz%2FFR1jUEFTahGCgINWm%2BlywMtSOJ4lpu6nQU6W85WIZNBh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5GPHHQfZbGDgHpjSQjOrHazmfOF10GjUjRO9NlxoDJFk%2BmQwn%2FUcjrcCiKnp9Rr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0RJI7lD8y6prpVO%2FcMmrT2VruNHWrSnTjuFUj%2Fs%2BWYMqP5gfuRAOib5TGSUB3aB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hpky5JsEDNwQdRwbkiYfeKonm5Ho0xzxO914fHyl3vD2YTR0onuKBnEYAmhU4Uq


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 6

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - 150,075    -150,075 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE 161,631 0 161,631 34,196.22 64,592.86 62,841.92   61.1%
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART 259,839 -6,426 253,413 87,719.85 165,693.05 .10  100.0%
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.    187,224 0 187,224 72,523.53 114,700.34 .13  100.0%
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH 1,343,252 -13,062   1,330,190 477,285.48 852,903.74 .78  100.0%
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG. 733,908 1,013 734,921 255,336.03 468,056.89 11,528.08   98.4%
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED 264,881 0 264,881 91,689.57 173,191.41 .02  100.0%
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI. 93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED 269,501 0 269,501 93,288.78 176,212.14 .08  100.0%
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,502,729 -50,545   1,452,184 518,536.27 933,647.63 .10  100.0%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC   322,397 0 322,397 97,212.42 183,623.46 41,561.12   87.1%
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED 369,667 0 369,667 127,961.64 241,705.32 .04  100.0%
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE 1,379,975 0   1,379,975 523,813.73 856,702.56 -541.29  100.0%
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST. 1,255,919 0   1,255,919 434,741.22 821,177.86 -.08  100.0%
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART 138,881 0 138,881 49,087.67 90,806.86 -1,013.53  100.7%
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG 322,404 6,085 328,489 242,321.79 452,392.27    -366,225.06  211.5%
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L 244,542 5,177 249,719 171,307.02 308,305.16    -229,893.18  192.1%
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT 193,309 0 193,309 65,443.28 122,415.64 5,450.08   97.2%
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC 183,790 0 183,790 96,275.70 180,778.68 -93,264.38  150.7%
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT 336,371 4,691 341,062 253,568.31 476,299.03    -388,805.34  214.0%
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS 278,025 0 278,025 93,634.11 154,575.88 29,815.01   89.3%
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY 291,190 0 291,190 66,600.36 125,800.68 98,788.96   66.1%
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI 313,935 0 313,935 243,662.34 397,128.12    -326,855.46  204.1%
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC 368,527 0 368,527 272,293.29 467,268.47    -371,034.76  200.7%
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA 739,026 0 739,026 .01 .00 739,025.99 .0%
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA 754,557 0 754,557 .00 .00 754,557.00 .0%
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  144,205 0 144,205 58,059.00 86,145.80 .20  100.0%
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI 369,831 0 369,831 .00 .00 369,831.00 .0%
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN 235,389 0 235,389 .00 .00 235,389.00 .0%
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH. 156,490 6,390 162,880 88,824.92 171,632.17 -97,577.09  159.9%
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. 149,471 0 149,471 19,653.21 37,122.73 92,695.06   38.0%
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH 387,241 0 387,241 .00 .00 387,241.00 .0%
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC 248,917 0 248,917 107,928.99 203,865.87 -62,877.86  125.3%
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. 184,486 0 184,486 68,564.73 120,625.37 -4,704.10  102.5%
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN 324,843 0 324,843 .00 .00 324,843.00 .0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S 343,946 0 343,946 .00 .00 343,946.00 .0%
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 726,516 15,531 742,047 522,539.01 939,317.28    -719,809.29  197.0%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE 675,346 5,177 680,523 514,696.73 948,009.79    -782,183.52  214.9%
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO 1,636,435 5,102   1,641,537 608,216.04   1,099,375.57 -66,054.61  104.0%
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART    77,029 0 77,029 26,663.85 50,365.05 .10  100.0%
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  92,695 0 92,695 32,086.71 60,608.23 .06  100.0%
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E 161,953 0 161,953 56,060.64 105,892.32 .04  100.0%
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG 439,576 5,177 444,753 153,953.01 290,800.13 -.14  100.0%
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS 1,516,635 16,843   1,533,478 505,157.41 906,282.50 122,038.09   92.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TXmxh5F5qYc6dY7SsoVITedoi47pgYigESyPBhGAG87v5pfHki0u3QOTHxGE5I%2F4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N15p9cu1A%2BoEkwJc9GnGEv9zL83eeWCGIiLiDNj4SnVrdiDyNQld0cAyHGFQMOXh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2B%2FsMhyYJR6aV6jGxO3t3bWFvGnGWt7fzj8hsnhRS55iuvFUsqOo7fMjFSzsqF3s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyQ754DJQXhuEbUaoCpiVI3Zo29blzm9YKJC%2FTulsfhVDleI0VXGAxXtKX2ba7SI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Su7HT8pZBQj9iVsfGdFXNorx3a7mmf5r3aUl49VyDvDzFe8ezRBEHlKNhQ1opn0D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7WKxL%2BSwxuhYVMEKkLMxfO9vBJGox60TRO32Q3nyd8le9dwZLyFodZujFmJcd%2BKJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTW%2BfWEhd51JEkprd8ZEhRkKnDbWZAKedBNlM2VhNN7DP1B1biswN0wkkIDUrBau
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5vzEknL41b4Nmo5Ko%2BLDJngr1FGS4FW8ePqGk0b6SXDtNkEiAz6enTf6dLgWuHi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ssg2tpjhc1jx267XKOJv8yYriXJEHwXSU7oJSD1ZYWG%2Bj5KzaQYVc9Q%2Fr24gh2i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7tJm6CQH2Pn9E26q2exxbldvyM445hLHPrFdYhytjdOhNMVgOfGHmP0eBiebI4xa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZg5maOMCkBqUaT1C%2Br6WZDqiWH8xLGHGnaQlhinjIaciwbdlGp%2FIjC3g6JQMxdW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqQs1zDYMqppexa%2FT8FPS%2BY8PUEVgf9VQg%2Floc5yHqm8%2FqtMZrL07HkmHVXnQR3j
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CSyWGqED1j6UNXewXzelkv21GTXWj8BLOCOe8K84LlqxLiH7iQs692Iihci7%2Fm9d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7faZuaT2wL9G1I5wUqGOoFuuU4Cyrj8Ygg%2BQqzzqDALqyGSte9T5O0Z9UyqFMUcP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VjLwBu8CvM5ROldj9RrpsmUwMgF%2BM86pR5E2iLvnBW5gC56eZgi8ii50vawzcxD2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcsSwEHRWyp4MeckKqA6%2FBNB0oDuuKWJDDzdekIVfEFmL3GlgQdT85%2BFefuHyBwh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BafoAFvUuLWYeK2y3Ucd6T1lT%2F7lV9HsiuSNnSQGBFNyrXp%2FjZh3eYXgJ6R6%2FTli
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opVOav47qa%2FAAu%2F0smyw86aX9omBXCj%2B60xmKClhML%2BeLjO6WN9IX4ydQVbQ0mao
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onNeHGfdtrdRWzCBw7nU1dhvrub8LoWriYxbQcj4LUbuBvAmVEE7rqPIKKa2HKat
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ttlkHGkgRF2UPj2isGLg%2F3Q%2Blnj60euSQ6pOUjNW0Z%2BppnQMeDJjuJuN55Tl3gQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oaj3CUtLRnDv97y%2FfmcsriVSO88AuqqlESP8H9%2FvSeVvq%2BAolHShVe2MvNP5Nfr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoYZxTPjH6fsq85jBaSpObHLjd6xlyYY4KAttm%2Bgm37NI09IXg3mt27X7SewUUbt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td%2BKXLARbtklUQSXyVJkwYnDJFeFyO2%2FRkQ0KzZfE0LM0isSpI1WWCf7xNrV555B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPAs%2FtOlYI58PH4H%2FJr1lpoJ8c6ooK8PEM38Xuj8Qah11yRdJns1%2FxF8mEwChbLR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=epOGYC3OOs%2Bfk3xKni7cP2xIo%2B536wcCM%2FTVuqpnKRju9kn%2B8Uyg7FSpnqGFVGYp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLZ9hG02afA2eiVFQis%2B%2BMSHOMG7Hpl4CUPWvIVNL%2FtDgUsNqF9dQR8VQPyVpFPx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lsmffZO8PaBaDIom5AzMhAlH6NKhZNoXUk2Xs94Lu9ADPpnHZM2ye7Rr%2FJZSIfH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BitQUIH50QR7ioq%2F2Y2ZKER%2B%2FBA2yp5zKVA6RrddY5IyLU%2B2AF6trXazqivAtiX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=busowBnPcSpcFm9FIp2oXJhIC6NrWQOQFNL3aNnHChOd5%2BBs2s1W%2FGiuvkFNqsQ7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vHHiPa4Z9DojNAxpegPBI1wllZL8tGIeBjgrCWhN4oeSlzncg5B8ygftD679Ja%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhW6zX6ocGf6NynpC88X0ynfnrO3Z3UqAkQCqs2Cku5kA3sb4UtyqS%2BU%2FcYHpNA3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=key7VZZoVvcWlZK3l8GaV%2BzTvyhi5w3uV7CtOk37nmhOel7dMq8GcA4VUmhRBOo1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nTNQUSAfxljk9sskp4HrmEVtSpsz9owb2g1sAI%2BJd75yd5FIiMOguv1s%2FibqEkp5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9R3i%2BKqErwskMeRqZybRp6J7mcPgilAmJwu5fc50sjwI0glGPw3bSUDn9t4dJG6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOczL6CvQ%2F5xobzi4NOhr%2F0%2FBMYVsDPsA6kkV9%2B3fxBY%2Fx%2FaY0lAkYGwmUmQhdnY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwjLYEKv5uhznUkRdJVkuDVO1NpZRigL5aqpe%2BbffnUNvLEFmaXjcBYDJgNSnKd1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YfjK9b9Bz6z%2BYawcrDfYpeD7NHi2pXobOopDGffnYYRZyHA7k0OIF5gclcY2ImWM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=paTYTM23dHJZe3IF2EM8FEUB1c%2BkDySrz3JFzA6guRn%2BoXf3coRyA%2BHwvEnyQ5TG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iv0%2FGTGkkIbIaBnq2ef1jGONs5F%2BUgYa1hjLUVuvk854DRxeGSgoCj7xjJBGwx%2Fi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I36UfRbeAh%2BVLl%2FwKcajzX%2FVtwJ2CywFHis2cRSDOIfL6YTfTyVCXN%2FLeuhArOrb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3AZXhSUOlbX8TfsNCsS0ei%2BW1z6RP%2F0u8PDE1K9mFqeLEyB8IPbqRt0TsSsK%2BTe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JrLHgkwewx7iibEd6lR1duruy9c2Rga4nF0%2F5ojXu%2B9oSGWbKZ17ypJZdnfChdEx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLwUlRKy0OuwZi74xA7322sY4NNr%2FEUPQvpx4BOP6Zh4eCpnpR7%2BgIm56Ye6OAf7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2FCvQPgRx1fRcwXPjglDeqh1SHMI5yvLRPjiYh13OlGXP4wv4wK%2BG0aohKtrIR3O


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 7

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  72,480 0 72,480 31,062.87 41,417.16 -.03  100.0%
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC 59,827 6,228 66,055 28,309.32 37,745.76 -.08  100.0%
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. 99,697 0 99,697 33,964.22 65,186.50 546.28   99.5%
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE 303,275 0 303,275 115,716.18 175,094.73 12,464.09   95.9%
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR 1,573,359 -18,576   1,554,783 511,900.35 968,356.72 74,525.93   95.2%
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART   72,955 0 72,955 25,253.64 47,701.32 .04  100.0%
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC 72,480 0 72,480 24,294.91 47,390.73 794.36   98.9%
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. 93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER 296,214 5,561 301,775 104,460.57 197,314.41 .02  100.0%
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS 1,460,003 0   1,460,003 511,094.70 948,908.70 -.40  100.0%
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART 93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI 90,874 0 90,874 31,456.35 59,417.55 .10  100.0%
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS 87,691 0 87,691 30,354.57 57,336.41 .02  100.0%
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND 314,929 4,691 319,620 110,637.63 208,982.19 .18  100.0%

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS 25,039,474    -151,018  24,888,456   8,804,915.60  15,886,496.50 197,043.90   99.2%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS

12310000 51050  TUTORING 408,800 0 408,800 32,944.06 .00 375,855.94    8.1%
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,182,630 0   1,182,630 443,719.53 714,156.93 24,753.54   97.9%
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED 470,680 908 471,588 172,753.38 326,311.94 -27,477.32  105.8%
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - 105,000 0 105,000 152,959.80 .00 -47,959.80  145.7%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL 78,905 0 78,905 27,313.29 51,591.77 -.06  100.0%
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,113,536 0   1,113,536 392,823.18 720,710.54 2.28  100.0%
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING 98,789 0 98,789 34,196.22 64,592.86 -.08  100.0%
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL 78,905 0 78,905 27,313.29 51,591.77 -.06  100.0%
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 1,018,662 0   1,018,662 294,026.34 554,688.92 169,946.74   83.3%
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA 168,965 0 168,965 58,688.03 101,096.26 9,180.71   94.6%
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  82,277 0 82,277 35,261.55 47,015.40 .05  100.0%
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 883,857 0 883,857 368,030.87 702,043.90    -186,217.77  121.1%
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI 193,309 0 193,309 66,914.64 126,394.32 .04  100.0%
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL    92,685 0 92,685 32,083.29 60,601.77 -.06  100.0%
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 682,535 0 682,535 215,590.68 390,734.44 76,209.88   88.8%
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING 198,486 0 198,486 76,848.66 121,637.38 -.04  100.0%
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 513,625 10,688 524,313 169,680.97 342,819.96 11,812.07   97.7%
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI 197,578 0 197,578 68,392.44 129,185.72 -.16  100.0%
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL   93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 380,627 0 380,627 185,300.28 350,828.32    -155,501.60  140.9%
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN 188,202 0 188,202 65,146.86 123,055.18 -.04  100.0%
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  66,055 0 66,055 22,684.24 43,189.86 180.90   99.7%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyIen%2BMMSTwLNXmWsh5PNkEpeJDg%2BJketDeRO7giF7S3uuPpTDZDcYrMaObxxFpg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7G%2FKlORwWlMn0m9%2B4KZf9oiDjqQFho2Tkw%2FNitd2pa4cWsJOVzgyY%2B%2BR%2BuKT049
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zGk13v71MSJ%2BG5SiH075Pe2sK5fPOpJ67PdKbagvJLhvan0FbAjsk75bTh5IPRI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEol3Th5kBvDBiOkpPp8ymXVnXC4xNPo9UMjFYlR2WgMdvbIDsVEGzJlJvfZrqDe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmwAc%2FiCiM7khDh%2B1FU7Kj76kKMbffUY9iLVB8Kj9Q3gX86A7q2kDmEUp24gjuj8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lY1XW2kXqF2sLFGqZHU6H2ZeXwuSP2kvJZ1562F%2BDOcv244peoIoGerBg%2BgfT6Ks
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pTLW6mrFyO5QAiUTGVrL6Zr%2FbyY%2F3wA49CO8BQPG%2BPojbKjyXpjPRMTRRrPp0kU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSerFqfPgV85LlIt6SmrmV%2FO2ns67tiv0kySXJE32W4b3WgKZrKkpXwXWf5cEzT6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EUTvt71SBmxFt%2F0r8JfH8zPRiFxSldNrlsPfRmnFAGq1jEcxyRKAr4tBoKcNQ5%2Bo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPF31ohx0rnDYtt7YwsZLLqAVo7fk%2B6aDQMmT74uGHqG%2FFjs5B9j6BorFlasG56n
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSCNCHBj4MkqKrUKcazq19n3Xd%2FRfUEQ9SJn2D15NyEZZL3VTovXT%2BQreIneKiDR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxNRqAes9QpdH%2B2addkRVqsqZ5FfF0P13dPOk2UeYJBpNxZu3iYfWVatEQHSQz5N
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yuo6lA49nPnMDVqTiubOEFpyhbiHVBJ8%2FmYHSZZJsOvM5Oyl3Nef9O%2F7d%2Fq0RExX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b8W%2FrZ2of5bIIZFD0WtiwWpMZUMM4vyAMsfOfIPyyw0ILMwHVdhec2%2BmfQBtLUbC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnDuj2ZPKSrGjeDgPIxsc%2BIsNNP%2FD%2BHXbf3kq91SvpELjN74Gh2tOSHeBoq%2Bg0ec
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5rwP4PXQ6zVzDbWuMzGYPHv842P8ThbtiwTVQjqscsNAs8t2recvQfleCBk08XCW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7futuGGtrqgHj2%2BqBKlLAdL7WlLi%2B8NXdnnnt%2BrlWHbl4F2FINM4j9eAdKJ%2F7Rst
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrLCgz0VERkdHv%2FZutveh6nK8ePsTGni4DbC%2BM5a5fir3ytPSdqHFHOgw960f%2BrN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QxMpNefQMEb78UoTjcZdK9E%2BZQWGRndaKXb4AoIIN9D4Po8izthbNZRVWCC%2Bv0ag
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bWfFDOAEecrRnCcKifS0DzuRYEblC1JCh7LVS4zaEnoRinE4NuAjh2UcfKQ%2BZp20
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SdZmjeWD3kD2FH72J1lPJSN5aZ3NvHdKYmff1suqjXNxohMhMM0scbVrlItugTkD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmcRwVoXpUa3Rsey2rhPI%2BehA1KNDdu7xjkhrrfgFfuPG%2BZbwzNHzPhrRCIBEhgh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E7AXS6PEeVpfXEg1%2FE6xBPn327TQ3fHaFwJCWENdrKmTh08JTelfla256Ipbk%2FXj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl01aQvMHsZrdGGdft670W02NyjMNthWFVd9gC5%2FEKn8nBJHh2ICFkr5qe3D5QOi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYBz%2BrVBasZZs30tV7yRhR6nyn95zJLvdaBgLgOg60an4aakpV4hi3zr%2FJo4w%2BQ6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5q8r00pDlMwT6ee3NOh1KlEUz0fBYTFJLmyVXqINrcThBXui69Imn4ZpuhdZWfF5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7UcKYHVCTjozswygYrc1g2YE8rvN%2BlhjmO2%2F9FQwmiCIS%2BlICRRi8eec6hvtGWmp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lgMrk%2BBbWOTalMtVuC9SrKBvdB1MFMClupXjtwmxUpZMvNUsMrDt0ED9gm7Yzlb9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbplXqd62yuWbvhdJHpGypG%2B5DLqGVtLJWVKh99aBYSNLZmV2zZcnzOHpSu6AU9E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mycTOG6HQERVvEYoTqGleG6ItiEMb6kxfaoOn%2BRQ2%2BLwjHEeykLxrExMVM3ZPby
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VhVlvYiYdmQnw62AbseGeBsasEmh0ePrOK2FWaWU0%2B2d2RkCEASiQrXIFlkYbM7U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DuZB2TLmf2J8zuT1eRuI%2FolV1tegA9aGCv1U88G2cKftBXQgXfYSK%2F9TBa1ZPyi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrfOWFpXnZ%2BCNttXoQRnLbQmz4DgvjIX0WR8DGRBM4T8ZBFE88H2SNcCLbY4RT%2FP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BP6P%2B%2Bv5RYtzIStPnwM3PYlguefqkXOELdQfMI01%2FS8rz8R0lutH7tjzhfMa7BC1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VvNGEY1kc49IbFsJB7pXyJhG7BYsAnoX%2FPDzlX0niCB9hYrXvlB7%2FHXx4u9gU%2FUg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjaQRcKYhT23UCY0JyJ5FoocgQY5li%2Ft0Ptrl2BX%2FqVGgS7dKQCiKnQm2ntAFast
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJp8LExYIN%2BxHuXkX0Ps2k1dfbCJr5vlGY719HdJp5rGdagKZTnZi2O6eS5UUOc9


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 8

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL 486,940 0 486,940 174,000.60 312,940.40 -1.00  100.0%
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI 187,225 0 187,225 64,808.28 122,415.64 1.08  100.0%
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA 592,092 0 592,092 228,032.37 408,657.56 -44,597.93  107.5%

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS 9,657,589 11,596   9,669,185   3,474,321.13   5,988,676.48 206,187.39   97.9%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER 315,476 0 315,476 93,317.24 206,272.73 15,886.03   95.0%
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC 132,253 0 132,253 46,890.27 81,415.16 3,947.57   97.0%

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES 447,729 0 447,729 140,207.51 287,687.89 19,833.60   95.6%

2325 SUBSTITUTES

12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T 422,000    -125,000 297,000 141,355.65 .00 155,644.35   47.6%
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T 232,000 -15,000 217,000 64,800.00 .00 152,200.00   29.9%
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU 0 31,560 31,560 30,167.18 .00 1,392.82   95.6%
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/ 0 108,440 108,440 67,554.00 40,886.00 .00  100.0%
12325076 51004  SUBSTITUTE PSP  157,000 0 157,000 48,580.00 .00 108,420.00   30.9%

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES 811,000 0 811,000 352,456.83 40,886.00 417,657.17   48.5%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S 25,200 0 25,200 240.00 .00 24,960.00    1.0%
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP 33,323 0 33,323 9,836.82 .00 23,486.18   29.5%
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 802,656 0 802,656 234,021.82 .00 568,634.18   29.2%
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP 75,578 0 75,578 18,172.12 .00 57,405.88   24.0%
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 593,092 0 593,092 192,949.30 .00 400,142.70   32.5%
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  83,430 0 83,430 29,394.07 .00 54,035.93   35.2%
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 632,121 0 632,121 217,337.40 .00 414,783.60   34.4%
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP    75,578 0 75,578 31,909.85 .00 43,668.15   42.2%
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 573,819 0 573,819 187,576.49 .00 386,242.51   32.7%
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  75,769 0 75,769 31,805.62 .00 43,963.38   42.0%
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 398,698 0 398,698 159,370.08 .00 239,327.92   40.0%
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP   75,064 0 75,064 24,290.97 .00 50,773.03   32.4%
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY 286,968 0 286,968 166,041.14 .00 120,926.86   57.9%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X3L7HH0ts5c5TsJXpGeCD0PfOR0CDVpL81H2MT1jDwqkmpnzk23ZfoYCqT2hbwV%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH2e5yY91vpGB4MbZ%2BOBwSa%2BIlSujZSzIlo%2FLfW%2Ff1UqPS9RsBsEtl1nKau07aYI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aHT0NxIoYf1b4vxlTGzxCEoxRtkwHw5RXfr2Z%2BmRwnZqxI5UcGDgyO5jcNa8Ic0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FP7MRvZyuW3WX0oXlzSm94%2BmaPYrdyyLbwdwTyb90qMA%2Bxx5Jt5Gfw%2BYexxoHne
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfYE%2BzOYLlxfzgYUta5GGNUulAAQN9z1NDxCpKCqME%2BDVn8ukzP6G5UoHC3AtvOI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZeZrhs3yjCOUVqSnpccIkFz30viVV0zXxjg96RFy9sFbudlY3CG%2FmIBPyJRuBIy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5j7XANG586O%2BKDzSfEaIYyky%2FmwkkdyZlDqM%2BK8Fk2ssVMlIWvMbRnz5wnDsD6R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ez24%2BDLiZ4tHgEenh2UsQwzHH8nas%2BImfbDrGkwsDZbjQ218bg%2B77p%2BNVIX3WDxi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWEYViMk864PoNWBr49Rcgl4HSMXr9DAxPz0N6AnywzeI20LaeurmTC5ocY540Ef
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3aDK82tsqKfQgq4C4K%2BiuffGXbNRtvE63ef1MamWCq8LQUcT9%2F9GEJUP0bNiSit
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jYbucZog6OXr68hOR2xm2sPp%2B44QERjCyOGUaLi4z5VU5TsRs17OXxitPBuQB42
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ryi%2BZyn6%2B99VskreE9ECj2qYH2W9GGcD3wD6ge6RA7lysIzY8ZaLba1anYgTX9c2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PVRUHo3WqRjvuLlUE1iGD%2FE%2B9dJ%2FcDwyo%2FWWyW4fn59zKIDxzVm3Tv8uzdmEmOO2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EcaNJDNr7JZ0tKR5DNIqNJ00Xwyj1aK66HafL4oRzqSvexrZhOkNYWS1WqtHi8jo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81szMSb5nmfSvUiNIHpKhs0bb4kFzRsWMIlf9Svydk2H5Nga5HIFnCxbdGresfTB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHkOJXbrA8qtgOK3qc34021GF0JWfilgbY3F8Q%2B%2FUynKig8v9hBwiJ%2Bb%2By3mMe2M
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUlPuLSmuSsfNI9L%2BJ6a0zde4PkCn4u74vF96oCK9RBT8NmRZ5eGigBWKSY%2BJ5Ez
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ngnR%2FkAauAq5Whua54AuW88wnkOlI%2FEVZ7z7zXMPu3d9h%2Bvw5MW9PQERQ%2F%2FYyX4g
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vb0iUQCxJFJMUrzX9iQX2Kwoz2BOt1kYN4zrjRAAF8avlDaawKGA%2FMOgtiQPS5PJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpAnIeaK7PNyLhBksxPMHXkwESjZ37adlM10MG7gPTNwlKKOdIL%2BZ8nwU0qt3pk4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kE7bhoKHe%2BSidcTO9V7eRoGKv0rcxx%2FyhazXaEhqiLToqBtUKhdfbww08%2F6DG%2FE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxD3a3B%2B7o8jUcUEP7AKccANJWS9Pxs4QXgiBini9So6AUHdkkudkgBzBzkSvJ3k
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CWl3%2BiKO4NYfQrU%2FyOa1bPJOpokziHfvqpfX9Y5KHvhuXbGKuOV6ds4njCyECzd%2F


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 9

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  76,092 0 76,092 30,277.08 .00 45,814.92   39.8%
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR 377,834 0 377,834 135,544.55 .00 242,289.45   35.9%
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS 499,762 0 499,762 166,816.59 .00 332,945.41   33.4%

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST 4,684,984 0   4,684,984   1,635,583.90 .00   3,049,400.10   34.9%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY 98,789 0 98,789 34,196.22 64,592.86 -.08  100.0%
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR 59,540 0 59,540 11,546.23 .00 47,993.77   19.4%
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB 87,691 0 87,691 30,354.57 57,336.41 .02  100.0%
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 45,420 0 45,420 9,732.87 12,977.16 22,709.97   50.0%
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA 93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 45,420 0 45,420 9,732.87 12,977.16 22,709.97   50.0%
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 47,862 0 47,862 20,512.26 27,349.68 .06  100.0%
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB 47,862 0 47,862 20,512.26 27,349.68 .06  100.0%
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 50,302 0 50,302 19,465.74 25,954.32 4,881.94   90.3%
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L 56,935 0 56,935 24,400.71 32,534.28 .01  100.0%
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 45,420 0 45,420 19,465.74 25,954.32 -.06  100.0%
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI 45,420 0 45,420 19,465.74 25,954.32 -.06  100.0%
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA 47,862 0 47,862 16,567.65 31,294.45 -.10  100.0%
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS 56,935 0 56,935 24,400.71 32,534.28 .01  100.0%

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT 829,070 0 829,070 292,757.71 438,016.74 98,295.55   88.1%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS 35,000 0 35,000 12,120.00 .00 22,880.00   34.6%
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI 50,000 0 50,000 .00 .00 50,000.00 .0%
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE 10,000 0 10,000 3,310.00 1,000.00 5,690.00   43.1%
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE 75,000 0 75,000 22,513.93 .00 52,486.07   30.0%
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO 16,175 0 16,175 7,545.47 3,396.00 5,233.53   67.6%
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C 5,000 0 5,000 2,650.00 600.00 1,750.00   65.0%
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON 4,000 0 4,000 300.00 .00 3,700.00    7.5%
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH 4,100 0 4,100 598.00 .00 3,502.00   14.6%
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE 4,000 0 4,000 150.00 .00 3,850.00    3.8%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE 218,275 0 218,275 49,187.40 4,996.00 164,091.60   24.8%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFg%2FMA8nMapwUvCzLosyK9I%2BBpnxNEVotYBLLZNEwwVujrz9udxfdEKSsDu8Ct4s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sspnd0sxjiIHa8%2B0ehmC9DXLQ8V2MxuLASwOPSisv%2BENO2Sc%2BxH6CyQdmDaSwbFG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05k6ZDWA1Qdh43Qk0xxk09RBe2pektWe7BlEY4dHGhJw2GbUHRw2%2BMGsXF8aH%2F6D
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtrVb9TIsAKVVNsX%2BgoRyDM3GfC9xypPsxk34I6yt494xqU4odfzXabXak1hXPF2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ZwnjK162SuKDpW1utdbMBx54fbtwEapAULVB%2BPui7HVLVfEXkt0EcJW8Ok5FoJ7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNWffFU%2FC5H7IrL%2F1A9HbtNapNsURi4rWX6PpjI0UINSbVk6FZoHECshrm6r4jZ1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EIzXrrj3qIzlQ%2Fq0Y16wPDqRLB9CYzzQaz%2BUPobBY1Y92jNDf3ZoiiumzCjR4hjb
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EM3aWbhJyfhrva8ltpwydIfbo%2F57GAXNeKahE9MPbhjAsDzqUlb2uqupLKDd52Hf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHsZBowPytdiXNx%2FnG%2BaP282owKdsVC%2BEja4YZ%2F9JRAg7wwuatmWsboQ%2BQVPquNo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAvQEP05S7zEgPuT%2Fk%2B33NiCQ5e20wiCZsjm0a5d64GZLCBxUqnb%2FdtUA34tnLKC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pddtFRVxL4%2BrxjbLF7iBdPxH2Lxek2lqSG7LM8rbgKkHUoe3nHQhq9VpiAqPFUR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6OPwvlFxp3cku4Br7dPtvipJ7VUCBR6t7XA7eyAF%2B%2FlXXPgfEyuCygu7Ga0VCeJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4kBE6iLitAj3wt%2FNh4NDcuPvFg53JZidS0AAol82E5wmmGpZuwXYUnUdHyIqNvV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FtSL9HNDb9Zt4nFnVW7Dd0QnfYvVmP2Vm1IH0y%2BSobGw9QkeMK%2B1HjvLzGzCpxy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAbLYqNs5rQJbRZRMYD6ZuHUjlksdZ68ksV2JYIikJkJTr5qdQQxaFpbs0lHaMdi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sE9ujn9ffYvjfzRZQjpEtdhhoQtekyd1vpl32OxQHvACOoKSEDpbNUc22Id67e8U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJQVOx2zL%2BrDnwJOSCCKmn%2BI0JtcKnAe5mkI%2FqZ7CWOKg0OftaNPP00k82UIMdX%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w%2FHHjAwsqMeELIh8l7LizTjNrFf5%2BTIBBaWnQpzthZrismX3hdYICQv64j5azX2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ick70hEhi28VLTYw6Qmeys0mvdPDTq6xYMHO1AMpFBPHKDzUDjAVSyV0esEceDkG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zPPBPQ3s8MrkZ9zOCPTvn0A2QLN1UEwpI0nu1P9gpUfw1qlMEHrg4%2BuDV8CsBXHr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfd%2F5h2swbYXIKb0CyBZb9XYgoygwp9HPDomY1qv5iHlor4jtYo%2Fdp7Ms5yDKg01
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yq9lOcECR0%2BOUGD64WsreQ1q%2FqKXycpRDOCIGfhZFibP5nwH2%2BoDlSw3RR7uZqIk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNOR5W7txeJsw0FBDE4ggYM7r01nkqyjl8tF4evlb025r1d6cpXiq3iyHDHvQG2s
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MX8mxyoppHox%2F6HEzhbKD%2B%2FIKOik3RRqUWNEtJ6I5AesZl1VkBJTmouv2VIVoivl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dOZ10FBoXwJ2z7kgrV6dEw%2FZN7xZy4pwawBpz1ter4tmUjERad1MBy2lWzGHoYf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RnawhVQXq1hvbU8h%2BOffDdbI42qMslIHyPpIQPcHE2L131fztvc1yQKNFuWP1N9r
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1fHFVcAoV3%2F7yKtYVlOjIHp%2F7DATjUReD7%2F03nKm5krMd9JA5YOuR8Ogb70SFou
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdn6nD%2Bntxt5YglYpc9BWe6L6b%2B9PRCfI%2FMnCKNQTlSJ%2BYlibvwb8ANBR%2FtsNkIy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5rCJ2c5ja6k5laquM%2FQDWm4fclk7bVt6eJUyPSlHJm1ci5D0A7AD1a%2FWTCN9H8S


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 10

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS

12410000 53990  REBINDING 4,000 0 4,000 428.31 .00 3,571.69   10.7%
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO 127,000 0 127,000 4,156.82 1,756.13 121,087.05    4.7%
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA 3,000 0 3,000 1,233.20 .00 1,766.80   41.1%
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU 42,000 0 42,000 29,472.63 1,046.96 11,480.41   72.7%
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA 3,186 0 3,186 .00 .00 3,186.00 .0%
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000 0 12,000 7,388.50 321.00 4,290.50   64.2%
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS 15,000 0 15,000 13,508.68 1,241.74 249.58   98.3%
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN 6,000 0 6,000 2,947.71 568.39 2,483.90   58.6%
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN 2,000 0 2,000 732.98 .00 1,267.02   36.6%
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC 2,000 0 2,000 941.50 137.50 921.00   54.0%
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S 6,000 0 6,000 5,849.82 .00 150.18   97.5%
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E 6,000 0 6,000 2,500.35 2,006.85 1,492.80   75.1%
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F 5,000 0 5,000 1,686.28 260.00 3,053.72   38.9%
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M 8,726 0 8,726 .00 .00 8,726.00 .0%
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 413.35 159.80 1,426.85   28.7%
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 7,500 0 7,500 7,451.97 .00 48.03   99.4%
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S 5,000 0 5,000 4,418.69 571.76 9.55   99.8%
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG 6,000 0 6,000 2,146.89 44.64 3,808.47   36.5%
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT 8,200 0 8,200 3,465.58 214.89 4,519.53   44.9%
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 695.46 9.67 1,294.87   35.3%
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC 5,000 0 5,000 4,984.37 .00 15.63   99.7%
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. 15,000 0 15,000 685.00 .00 14,315.00    4.6%
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH 21,807 0 21,807 3,385.66 657.41 17,763.93   18.5%
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. 3,000 0 3,000 2,914.13 36.00 49.87   98.3%
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN 15,000 0 15,000 1,676.48 .00 13,323.52   11.2%
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT 21,918 0 21,918 3,399.73 657.41 17,860.86   18.5%
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,296.06 .00 703.94   76.5%
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG 15,000 0 15,000 1,689.05 .00 13,310.95   11.3%
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH 21,814 0 21,814 3,399.73 657.41 17,756.86   18.6%
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. 3,000 0 3,000 2,491.40 .00 508.60   83.0%
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA 15,000 0 15,000 571.06 .00 14,428.94    3.8%
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA 21,287 0 21,287 3,399.73 657.40 17,229.87   19.1%
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO 3,000 0 3,000 2,343.50 .00 656.50   78.1%

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS 439,438 0 439,438 122,674.62 11,004.96 305,758.42   30.4%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL 50,000 0 50,000 26,017.50 .00 23,982.50   52.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Y0nCrLjgdXPXhCfPoLeAJ%2BislQhACkmyPpvOygJdlcIgtrcz9kVsNZaU0ljkN7d
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTDa%2BKUQYCCF3%2BjD1uHNMpJMaFQbibLtEJuyI6PXHhmCxpe5AprmM8pv6sCaj1o5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Do9f8Cdq23Vhvs23L7omjbbb4MRcEn%2B%2B3evGn1X1myiUGva9mqL2rWrNLxQZxkOj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKXOnRxMfLxtMf2vhKbNtan6tT1se3wRJYOb0rzSdclhLKV5Wt1b8aZ%2FQoW3qAFY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCSavso9qWFavTZhnpbGCoqXW7OLU0YI6xAYP9MMAgvMSRHPNrw78HxGIYU%2FejQZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOtMOwlYG3eeUbqKW4ecGfgBlaP%2Ft0mv5MMP2gwTVD8P67jKfnPV5VIz1xVkbAyG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqdbEkTyqyYxWnuYCRhSCE85y%2Bx2ftJFjsNVNcvTP0dgbEM%2FX1Uyrs50k%2BMcn5hg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osCYyv71XlocE4y3IvZVlZOXpFMt%2FasjSmWoyJxR%2Bqj2VAXBVebHFx6WqbOQOOD7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XEy2HuMamLVVQiCxNBGLGdh9%2F7rpFmemNmHbBDrakY2jR2czhg08SsOdPGi4LBaJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A40UUJPurTXaEJ5Ue5chUr8D%2FsfY4%2Beur2EziT3Gsl%2BACjVBGQDp4ilfZu5U%2Bzmz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WsEvU0TT2dr2ythqeOXxqQ94tDF0apmkLnytdqWIxnlvaxMFAoTJ9lHzcijkmurN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZZdmI5U4Dgq%2FDI3pOjj2AySh4rMKsj19N9c8b2Ur5TDwwS65vV%2Fv6DpqdOlajx8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dky45cQWkpTYIO0TCClrzrEd4iTJTDhUC1FBSNpk%2BGWfWQkzp6H4LI53He1EL0ci
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0009jr%2FZWMNnry4DH%2BbibD2QJ3djSz3c4rtr0J80RP0X8OmOOdLvkYQwHAYHQ3Dg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXbRXKxMn369EX6swbAl7M881bnNIfPreC79glfJni6YR%2FNFI%2F%2Fu061YX1XomZfr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPvQOBwoRijquZ4m9PSs6I0h7QsnXv8MlvwbC8BiOrosHQzV9m0nd70BMHdJk3hI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lewz7Ur2%2B4nhtFu6W%2BIXRIZ5%2FduYqX9iVz5QyxIw3xDDJG6Pki6ykq%2BrbqxB55wQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1Lf8DLSgCEjIPNn3FKNjYnlzL1Sno%2Baxym3imO5mwVEZcXcd685sIIbDroPN96F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDUflZ284evoyCUkJ9yh%2BCsOc%2BN6hMRJC%2FmKqG8L2sESHeiChrMXOQp1mGaL8rqM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVX5GiDgsmsRSOrs4U10U5ex37%2ByGS7RDphdcclQhRhz2SURtMRuSHnt9O%2B50DQL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5iBAMz9aTs00uyAs8s9yPSyrwL4KwtmEc8OyenSKXiiAxFUcDiqYPDn3%2B1YUoMM2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IyD7nrb%2Byz7sSud4MirdEb6Zr1SFp4eKDfy1x3fkwlht9Sg%2BKUgnbTtFxzZDX86G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJorubfNfFj6%2BXE8JSlpWfaCIbBs3vemyeUdZIHh9NnEaHhnMA3nMAQ1ZwCWOGxm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z78aFh7FP0cVBGl9m7UMHRMwhseV%2BfGUZKtZuZ6Zw9tf4gWwhgBLCLp7XheABBHm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuilukFU1rmNx8YwiiwmLmz0m65y6iha8MqaeDSq1zvlroAFY8pGBqO3DEoxFAyX
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zp4mTrnPLYWhZ2rp0SKPCFy5L4IhinJdIWUK0UOhrlI%2BIaG3yk54nx8BlJx9m%2FB5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOiioQB6w0NhhoDzqLHef36Gkqd5loM%2FlpSm64YrNTS%2BTaMm4NP5gxLl46x2kICZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDjV50ko1iEfwQGymiKxafJ%2BCTZcIJKwYBaCuVPT0SGaU%2FLeaQWocbnOJ6Qxmuo6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8x8hUzs80299P880EX2B9i%2FidyZe8uSK36zvEoiebjPWGxLrBJ39tywGa4GSd8x
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElZDqsYl7M%2FIQFr3xkm2dTw57KtF7z7m4HkGMt0kYMjepg%2FTjKq1Ati2HWmJq53U
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lb%2BU%2BkjSIgb8K6OqhP5todLtOvH1IdNWWKLdNhGIoKQocc4%2BXvwY2V9ZNtgMqzY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axbWRpXDZC1Kgt6Lugi4dIzuZqYJ65RQOYvuDUNbUX0VJ3AiYw3KLYzeUenv32pk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFDw9TsEOhb8Wz53kUZqxUwbCJLBds%2FoEoDPrvXV5L1mqu4rCWF4AJHGOJFIfOAI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFqCFGVvF9IXT%2Fm4YDbdJ0HymmAGyftAHclT%2BsgqegVI0uvbbJR5fUlEWx5T06RW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cp4yc9yIXgW%2FzW0VXVxvOTzZ5p7yR48IPxjApn%2FgcRlvddLfQXVYXhB%2FOz6EWa8p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Sh%2FO7IXRt73g%2BlyjRfo5EetiE8NAZ4Dqvs3LRFcfiB0PCJjNbPdKZemsr0lAq1v


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 11

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,967 0 9,967 2,144.55 226.75 7,595.70   23.8%
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 6,000 0 6,000 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00   50.0%
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 10,000 0 10,000 5,277.29 272.83 4,449.88   55.5%
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA 7,000 0 7,000 2,676.15 .00 4,323.85   38.2%
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES 7,000 0 7,000 2,543.98 2,108.66 2,347.36   66.5%
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 4,487.81 .00 12.19   99.7%
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP 4,500 0 4,500 4,445.89 .00 54.11   98.8%
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 3,241.96 .00 1,258.04   72.0%
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL 4,500 0 4,500 2,465.54 .00 2,034.46   54.8%

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 107,967 0 107,967 56,300.67 2,608.24 49,058.09   54.6%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER 50,000 0 50,000 .00 6,998.40 43,001.60   14.0%
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/ 10,000 -500 9,500 2,193.27 5,054.62 2,252.11   76.3%
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA 6,000 0 6,000 1,528.39 .00 4,471.61   25.5%
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST 5,000 0 5,000 4,711.55 .00 288.45   94.2%
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE 3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E 25,000 0 25,000 20,217.78 3,712.50 1,069.72   95.7%
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E 3,500 -210 3,290 3,290.34 .00 .00  100.0%
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 1,500 0 1,500 35.76 .00 1,464.24    2.4%
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL  5,000 0 5,000 6,283.08 .00 -1,283.08  125.7%
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC 10,000 0 10,000 9,548.82 .00 451.18   95.5%
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P 2,000 -245 1,755 1,546.37 112.50 96.42   94.5%
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S 7,000 0 7,000 4,427.76 2,056.57 515.67   92.6%
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 714.80 .00 4,285.20   14.3%
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY 2,000 1,056 3,056 3,055.94 .00 .00  100.0%
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000.00 .0%
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI 5,000 0 5,000 4,110.18 2.63 887.19   82.3%
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS. 800 -76 724 695.04 29.31 .00  100.0%
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY 800 -26 774 774.08 .00 .00  100.0%
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS 800 0 800 800.00 .00 .00  100.0%
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE 5,000 0 5,000 392.37 .00 4,607.63    7.8%
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH 800 0 800 800.00 .00 .00  100.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppiH4DYL9GB7P7WLgr9Xi%2Bre4MwErQ8tM9mBkAJQH2gI3BqGquO5E8u%2BRZzbj0CL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BBazLrIZHKL3RX8mQ6XuodpTJS%2BKGC0Z65GZFwycTBiexsBRoGthOIFExjxteJDf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYDCKH1cD7fbmP9xjTZEiXLFB1ax6SXRIItUiozaw3VW%2BUHD7ThuEGtBTBQrST1R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Be%2B0D2SU%2BR9VsSJ49Fg08EP%2BSeFdQRsEp738QPEgvpxWAIfdoAUywkR46Gl7Uugm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijO16y%2FdN9JswYqfwsIiCiiYuzBw%2BQGP4Dx0dET074jD%2Fvy%2BIQHH1R1yqBQCCalf
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKnjWCsgj5j%2F3y90M3xcbDpsr3HCKtYUpXxrcjh%2BX1pLe%2B27y8JbIFTO4MxrBMOh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdCmQQO7M04ptor%2Fq4nqF17taORxQfvsiPxRQz%2FKLg1TJntfPsI2uJHnM1NtCM0K
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4UGSrTrnVzwzPJxaCjNClzvZ3CdiqtYnD5kmdn%2FFAB4bwdvN9hC6H%2BWf1Li3RLK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RPsZ567Tu6CnsVuTnRQplbcM5LQ9iJbbhYSq9YG%2FFO%2F9%2FjvBn%2FKuDYLOUeu0XlQ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XN6M%2FD0dWiAIGvEUJvSG%2FhFdxNVvn%2FyvmviAfD%2FbKYkHizkVlobCyKBjUbpg4Mi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qx1sdT0efudybDsSmX1bhwv0bKCBzlJ02BLpw%2BrSNZ8wimc7IVyi3bQzLeD%2BRYwd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5eH9%2Boo0Au%2BLcUEQajW0ZqSwT8f4WuA5ADj601M4%2B9zyL1TWCTa7mlT0YFxC%2Fpa
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jda3r%2Bq4s2%2BGTp%2F7RWkmkvBtFOCR%2Fy%2B18Uq8msbp%2F%2FgL3UuDGdMBSWuxYMsy2%2FmP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVRnSDpPGS8K86egsp8QoBxgq26sNc1hDZjlW%2BLnbvtObZbSa83mD61IE6MhPGEN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8TNbElXas1alxKDq7sg%2FNRPOyAD%2FvYFBoRFGu9I9AzhzMP1g9BpVAQW40LkBHGDk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utHb6DE97xM7thP1ZShMFiUVEYI16CTfRyi0PAyWq9Q5vDfPay6HH5x34%2Fqm2gax
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HpYsvUNvb7Hw1iTzYGTcqaP1VCPvRkUMjphqCNCsxTSxnXjT46yrDgsW5CwrgdBM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iz%2BbJPoAQjdHQGxeQXIqpqiGF8hil0eX5TOKiq%2F7jBgGyS%2FXgoRc2l6wncHIei%2FN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ie3vd4E6Sna7TgRS9xa6MfbqKlbOkQ%2FdRDGkwuqw7dFf7aR2KwPcbht0DD6HIM6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eo2HrUajr45g6RNPoPCOwEcaOgdsODP6%2B6CWXwJjQJi4DxdmxIIImndBG%2F9FLIr5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUfdoeks9ysladgf3jPZoza1fxqzupW0F59Pw%2F05%2BINtSQrs9IPuI%2F8zJuit4cIE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TGL21H0jUJvjCZyXvZymYDiYluxvAkrDYgSYjn8jF13TDtzWx%2BU0PZzrTiZEg81%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlP7uzfCjDTZefFtlHACEPqGCqOrdi%2FritQ7RqWpi%2FRxf1ZNzaEqGDsUz7S0emET
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VGcAfW5g%2Fqiqyi3RJ4d%2BQiofmpENJqE7wGbx2s3wygNWVom0SwnhN4pJE6JLpt%2By
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FCsruIuHgi%2BKw8uSJdSOAflNsHfKMEQFzAl6fTxyVQF%2FOtkV%2BRjttnoFfkoQeqj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0fXLnMPrBrG5a%2BNJm1e76eiB03q3gs1RL3dW9D2izKbenvMe2kcWnTltuQ9tXzkk
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFV%2F3%2F4w13NC9zDJKUOaplmjdpZIwO4Goz3Vy74KeU8bsVp5LohhLKvKCSU3fcKD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Kl%2F4m6l83G1lFetCXcEtIW5rAeHuYpWaUIOjMxRRpyYAOFPGhes70DVY9lTMBbj
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGBeTD%2FrO2CJHeAaPSRlrVfYG6Hl0%2BwqshxJ2lIhlhxPmCFQmFOWQt%2FWl3rB7VIR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvCsv2GeBSVInzn8qD8YgyrOjkDIGNYn9PtX40oMQ0Uxs4IbDmhDNhXiKjFjbB8a
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0qnWNZm2dXEtH8Up2eJi67FBT6vdoAKz7CtrCPLML33Q2HLBu6YYF%2FDt80L6jO%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LwF9X%2Fv8GwEBmp2Ae%2FMApgKLg3LAgSrcZPMxSHhkniOQsnZwsVMj%2B3GHiD4Aiiu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xzxp5oXWbgkjoX%2Fig7V9gAiZsCLbfEFzg9ehEzKY8HbgQewWGp3kCnEsMhz5xgAE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WNCVtkuN8Rjj7EJTb0dH3DYPZJxaO7iajZblurnCdMF0ICMxp5aNa5eYQVncaDvl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDfY1S8oc6b0Zmzr1%2BuQLb290u5%2B6yRWs6KDWrIfSpae5gUth%2B%2BMlFGmptwLfQhe
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4G68SKEvvDN%2BistYecKWwfXy%2FFTKkCcMun0uhKp6mpFtRVoC3bdq7LRHSL1jqFwD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yArfulmPNp5ClphlYg7VfRB6F3bUPglYi%2BUWqC1kZLoit00iwFUmN84fhbEI6LjV


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 12

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT 173,300 0 173,300 65,125.53 17,966.53 90,207.94   47.9%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER    52,400 0 52,400 25,833.20 4,558.80 22,008.00   58.0%
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE 3,000 0 3,000 1,625.71 643.95 730.34   75.7%
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU 14,400 0 14,400 1,071.94 3,800.00 9,528.06   33.8%
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL 42,500 0 42,500 28,518.89 6,146.00 7,835.11   81.6%
12430084 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 3,200 3,200 2,620.00 .00 580.00   81.9%
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA 68,225 0 68,225 25,101.80 5,798.91 37,324.29   45.3%
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART   23,100 23 23,123 23,123.03 .00 .00  100.0%
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000 0 8,000 .00 .00 8,000.00 .0%
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS 800 0 800 800.01 .00 -.01  100.0%
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN 5,000 0 5,000 1,892.18 3.09 3,104.73   37.9%
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. 2,400 0 2,400 1,860.69 224.45 314.86   86.9%
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST 7,500 0 7,500 4,672.42 300.00 2,527.58   66.3%
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. 10,000 0 10,000 6,255.90 3,312.32 431.78   95.7%
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350 0 2,350 603.98 182.03 1,563.99   33.4%
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC 8,933 0 8,933 4,999.35 1,011.66 2,921.99   67.3%
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN 1,500 0 1,500 486.79 .00 1,013.21   32.5%
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC 24,000 0 24,000 14,050.62 1,912.38 8,037.00   66.5%
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S 4,700 -1,478 3,222 3,187.91 33.94 .00  100.0%
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 18,500 0 18,500 7,888.61 5,500.33 5,111.06   72.4%
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A 7,500 0 7,500 6,960.24 60.75 479.01   93.6%
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E 1,200 0 1,200 1,184.19 7.95 7.86   99.3%
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F 2,000 0 2,000 941.02 32.47 1,026.51   48.7%
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H 1,000 0 1,000 994.46 .00 5.54   99.4%
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T 11,000 0 11,000 5,675.59 816.52 4,507.89   59.0%
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 3,000 0 3,000 1,892.72 910.93 196.35   93.5%
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M 6,150 0 6,150 4,841.59 1,156.97 151.44   97.5%
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R 2,000 0 2,000 1,936.51 7.99 55.50   97.2%
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 10,000 -2,500 7,500 1,629.92 2,729.64 3,140.44   58.1%
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S 1,500 0 1,500 1,373.45 126.55 .00  100.0%
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN 16,500 0 16,500 14,831.83 298.24 1,369.93   91.7%
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART 6,700 -23 6,677 5,578.43 37.35 1,061.19   84.1%
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG 1,200 0 1,200 1,182.55 .00 17.45   98.5%
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT 1,000 0 1,000 440.50 .00 559.50   44.1%
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC 11,000 0 11,000 2,348.54 .00 8,651.46   21.4%
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT 3,000 0 3,000 1,958.10 235.00 806.90   73.1%
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS 6,150 3,107 9,257 5,544.15 627.25 3,085.60   66.7%
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA 2,000 0 2,000 301.02 72.84 1,626.14   18.7%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsvBo9h%2FmJ7LRkPCAuKun0yHGV9fguZZDd3zU%2BA2QQky31oiIaocYDsiLt83WfFt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LqG4b%2Fek3HdIdRjXoO3%2FjfCm3pp5VZUM0x5XfoOQt6q4bP16fcsJZZtq%2BM4tJUoi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAv%2B6%2BowNL0DBuT%2Bt7s5BCG%2B5253yOM6u5NlsOTPQFzl7ej0cqWIWD%2FkyM1vKNgm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdZJ97R4c37rSNZLGPqD2mgDwUaWTnODME8bjA7SQd7E0Hz%2BzYU6D7GXVBJeAnu2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aytd%2FvEkCWCw7fP0%2FxhKw9Xmd0SxEAoc9w6OCGvvhdl9oSbUB7HSaiKNmEwOERrg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p272M6wPow4zQxwWJRdXnpKdS2qv6Z7X24cF4I6nRS9f7o4B8dLl29mhH1zaE9Ys
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Ip5EAz0rVeprlUXDM68ddE88NLlg2GOtxOHud7OQJvHW6JBaer7%2B0Axrh9RtDdT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GI5mVPxt8zb1inNQ0ySlEi42eLZXfLtwcnT9aNraJX%2F6vpoBpM%2B54HVwbmJWN5wo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Araez6avH7tJZSzXD8x7%2BmJzLcL2JNI6rwZmCNTXCEwmGAhC1yGJTjXIuGjQhsm4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2Dqny0lucXrnI1sAYd15WefVZMIn9DfysxFgfQ7IjnmLJaDUBN82qRHOE%2B8M7gc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7xtVqRobq5USSMe5YThYqpyl8fF8a1XcFgRQ%2B2%2Fyx8NtQ%2BY%2FW%2FJuhm%2BvmfB%2Bd0G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rW3Y9nLZjtlDTsIh%2BmsjTdmbYOLlYEeyFkx0EfEuCBVWQBI2%2BZlSoEdOT%2FSo66cH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jowW9YF7k%2B%2Bd%2BYDOmQ4STLXVrMpG%2BNOyZy9xp1AXLoMFZbY%2B%2F8XzPDVH1oNwrAmy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfFZZG5lVuTroWkHNe4gt%2BAmjVUYiOM8gDcSdSXqve4fRlpExhT8YS0Uo2dmMFDA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNYPh4UnDKja6Ase7Com2%2BBM9HYV6%2FAgx0u%2BIMNJpwcfI4wE63%2Fw0pj7ZzC45GCN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VG4dgsV0IU2Mxm4IQjNSS%2FnknP6H09%2FW65oS88xPD5wjcmSzWsyUntusAzG9nN%2FZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abNp81PtsRI6U8LjOucY%2Bvo%2Bn9Oqrvk5VFwZiZg4y1xqt43yWhSv3zqIOMIG5HBZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0KBokT6bh35F83i8k0AEP04iTeGOZJL6M84SMtEp2MxRNcra9KxznRzVCb%2FdTaxn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSiB%2BVck1bQ%2FoxI%2F1H0ck5tgzZ80ZmmAdhABCmC2YMK67phRt8zGIUC2htg%2BX153
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YvqBupNfwgONhx3N7ibDDN6hlWkizLZPXRckhDebuNVzTTNZeqYiNl8mZMc0Wniw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3agDo6juiJHr3nAXx0RLGWv7lK0NvoUyQbKyFK85ft%2F7VK4k0IkvQu%2BXD1awg%2FE3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSJrA%2BpuMclBvX63ikN9txnImECnLvnlrb5b3UKKvlSMd6ugAwJGjVOvaCsvjcti
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxlDd0ezmgJxTV%2FjYzbIQVoTBOimRSNgOavy6NpobakFXc2EUp5AKwuB0E4SUbai
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BedxzYRDJtQEHT1sVkClOvG1hiiZv1TiOAaOIHTu4ynqvE1FkvGz%2F0UKypwL6%2BYF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FX5if2WYTPS8aIhtEMO%2FvcjnVUYHsZbVtt1ymw3ojU2TlvSgwbb8RMSqv1eDP6ck
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkXnMmkghyQR0YC4vIXIp0sgKokKx8GBTx7%2Bd6WyiG%2BOZt%2BXw4hVUhxLeDzuvO7i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruDpdKW8pvUrqC%2FPEvAmPoJPOa3OVC7SFnkMUid2%2BuDAJFqIMHDcFqjp9%2Blg%2BFeI
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOxYgPjvDs%2FboRWgrEISg%2Bw4qPjsPvu2NJv4lN%2F%2FM%2FAALO%2Fj7xTz4lH9W%2Ff3Kc%2Bl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgeb9xsgk9Dalh6Scki3%2B5mO%2FV670dGCXHc5SMHHWIGV2xm2eBjRcqXdQFvJyPDN
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jT98hdXlj6dtwymd64UF8dnk02sVv%2FNfYAdM0wNfhzeRNjXwRNI3eyBuCohBlRxx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RQj%2BaOCDD%2FBtHyIV5yXxeL064%2BqyDRj12%2FqsFmjQKvzjHIrYiAK%2BSpYVqnxjPrR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Jcwh%2FIyrgjLAjNY75Nqx4DSEp9mUXP6JDrl8cViVuq37sFiFBlKhBaft6DLH9i9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fIbyqA1J%2F6x5rJ%2BRm%2BPlbSWkFhb%2BOrUeveF4INjdwyNbXlntm7UueYh3CMscx%2Fc9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0IX4Q7JH5lbuczF3%2FIypayEjhP9%2F0jxuG2ICNQWzZVZ78YWSs58oLgu5eZEJngOL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSljYlZ3RZas0iah9IbUcJzClJmxj9f0rm3OtRDoq5TJ3VAq2qvQRSkIUqSwB65E
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F963Tj5VWja%2B88ycXRRWPaQrDTr7Zul0worVRsuJLS0LZd%2FainaeGkFQjGaLH6k1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qo8xFwL%2F8tWkqjAyWS7YzAwrx6804A6ZrXWjN98TAug9dhFMwV2S5zYXYNBHp1Cd


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 13

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI 8,000 2,500 10,500 7,037.04 2,198.19 1,264.77   88.0%
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC 3,000 0 3,000 2,742.59 257.41 .00  100.0%
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES 34,300 0 34,300 25,398.23 1,459.16 7,442.61   78.3%
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,400 0 3,400 3,145.41 .00 254.59   92.5%
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E 3,500 0 3,500 2,272.64 .00 1,227.36   64.9%
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. 2,500 0 2,500 2,167.13 .00 332.87   86.7%
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH 2,500 0 2,500 610.13 188.07 1,701.80   31.9%
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC 1,300 0 1,300 1,149.24 .00 150.76   88.4%
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN 6,500 0 6,500 5,497.99 600.43 401.58   93.8%
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. 3,000 -430 2,570 1,768.50 .00 801.04   68.8%
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN 25,000 0 25,000 17,110.50 1,555.21 6,334.29   74.7%
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART 3,348 0 3,348 3,341.60 .00 6.40   99.8%
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH 3,500 0 3,500 1,147.31 .00 2,352.69   32.8%
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN 2,500 0 2,500 844.09 .00 1,655.91   33.8%
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT 2,500 0 2,500 804.01 188.05 1,507.94   39.7%
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS 1,300 0 1,300 1,219.53 .00 80.47   93.8%
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI 6,500 0 6,500 5,376.91 568.07 555.02   91.5%
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC 3,000 -430 2,570 1,190.50 97.00 1,282.03   50.1%
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE 25,000 0 25,000 20,647.60 338.96 4,013.44   83.9%
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART 3,500 0 3,500 3,318.55 30.70 150.75   95.7%
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH. 3,500 0 3,500 1,356.77 .00 2,143.23   38.8%
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG 2,500 0 2,500 1,559.54 .00 940.46   62.4%
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH 2,500 0 2,500 789.31 188.05 1,522.64   39.1%
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI 1,300 0 1,300 1,053.79 220.00 26.21   98.0%
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE 6,500 0 6,500 4,526.01 598.16 1,375.83   78.8%
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. 3,000 -430 2,570 1,330.50 .00 1,239.04   51.8%
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE 21,100 0 21,100 15,643.29 967.69 4,489.02   78.7%
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR 3,152 0 3,152 3,005.90 22.00 124.10   96.1%
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC 3,500 0 3,500 1,294.35 .00 2,205.65   37.0%
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA 2,500 0 2,500 1,427.66 .00 1,072.34   57.1%
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA 2,500 0 2,500 826.71 238.03 1,435.26   42.6%
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU 1,100 0 1,100 1,084.27 .00 15.73   98.6%
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC 6,500 0 6,500 4,154.11 585.81 1,760.08   72.9%
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO 3,000 -430 2,570 1,285.50 97.00 1,187.04   53.8%

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES 597,008 3,107 600,115 360,335.05 50,946.30 188,833.65   68.5%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC 20,000 0 20,000 2,509.20 5,331.00 12,159.80   39.2%
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 125,000 0 125,000 41,053.98 .00 83,946.02   32.8%
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE 45,000 0 45,000 26,611.43 2,669.43 15,719.14   65.1%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fkTDawSkTza%2BDmRHhgEKNlLDCCVrScDr%2FGY7aRkdi%2BVmLuuDtbfhahtJz8mfBmgR
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ks1%2BDrTo4QpGc3sXX60Np2NKwRJJgwBWMJ1jUJXcz6ll8tyov9k6%2Bcg2SMuXR%2FT1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fEdpmpxTFdJtLr6Wj3wlmlFDvPvVKXGY9l6U7rQF4eUlZoJQJAJAhaDkoW0%2BvuS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U32dMpdhBKZ8HOTbqZI45zNEIj5AjEpPeKCZf19mDIbK13Wx3kNsvZsKhJDQDlTg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=65d5ooZVxpdhihT%2FhEyCRjbvq7dp7owB%2B3%2FzkDUsVjbd%2B07sQUE3kg2%2BMQFm%2BnVx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2nMG7zofu%2F2wrhROgnQU3DlkMqn7vuSiXd8UXxNO7Ao60Rvdx2bUgKcpps6%2F1au
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BM4hGod2%2FQhi1KeZWrc5XT2oVTt4ZqssBXBHyuGGBpJ3cMWLs255GlyiuguRn8A
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfq07f64cE%2B%2BXsfyDyg%2Fg9er1sZwQf%2B09eTtM4eR3vBpnhRFYQEaALWMRmz%2Fjoe%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3KRyeUy%2FgNMEWQALoCyqpGh4sqe2Z%2FCOw10qlPJvpNEaWM4HiC3t5458jLWPC5se
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtI2sOSexcwufqAKUrj%2Fs7GnGLXuT7Q6Ucgcq5CYEczXjvAyQzxJsp3Iknvl%2BK2u
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3PeDevryAFPqmQKMYwj03z5%2BybRXl4Ofdj3o3cqyc0qyQWH%2BXpwAPGVoegSo4U5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CgRHmQSbmcQL%2FealGjF23gPlJ8eHwiRgqldis4HnjFlpX1ounStaNfYHb5cuguE%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FA73gkXvBFACxC9PfyYKvEB2qCXz63MPC1CMjgNo9LzzE2dfsHG3EZz9ttLwqGXF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=067qiGszUyUTE%2F9%2FZkBp0MAUvDOjS03wwf3nXpURszqNDwQfPpqD%2FvwEZlc1M9UW
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GbcAlXzwf0OkDM9zS%2FR0%2Bt3c49D8TJCsY2DtRCT%2BvLgCd7GORCGacXfjUXrupTep
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oK%2Fb5F4Gocdme%2FNcQ3SGTQlPMiVXdKSY57X3ly4C4edAHdIDi3Z72tQDlB6IKTrG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCP7ul6tyxVlp8fsU2Br3S39d6red5zWI%2BSERhoLYZhHeELa7rVs6XVTbAyqRA3G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LXOhjj0SyXul94LNGNCnqSeFEj%2FpfDKkMPzMFaOrlXIm4Ia8y9IBuwDkruu2BcoO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fkGvJeZ%2F7tYPoxqT9pslazLF%2BtPHRJIRs4zmVVWOHi7A491sAmZL7senehdj2Pg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NMJwEhN6wponHL5p0A1DxyD8jPkGzJVBlXM2xYyD%2FSw7xSV%2BXLA2Y%2F0msjMY1YH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5V43454gun8nMNSMYcUhkNP6mIsTAISHn7ydPM2tdCgsG17UWLUkMIWZvyW9dAsB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24ZwMTEjF3rrFLie89F2Qvr485YgusXhyTSWaNB9fZ5Shvx15SInFpAKsKeD%2FNyY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKzNGcM9ThWPwr054KmU4rB78qLAcTydomTaxT0i%2FclhxViN2aAcIrCZN%2B26gDxd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1N8R1MFKM72XcGiooVjmGWmDHXJH39C%2F%2BFRkklBVT6R%2FGfaRobVlIz%2F5JTi3RdY5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKO4IYHV08%2Bn9DscKPNI59oFJ7QphLOOkJZ1KdEmeETkWlRoTQWE%2FE0zz6N4jQsd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WF7godWygBr3CNvZmkgDNbaSgg9gugRI%2BirOo%2FHmPON1CPBCZ0NYebRUZKMX9RT6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VMAmCY758xjV9I7S4XoTmaWFm3L2hjLmTfipgL4nrVaCPM8FQZ3nf4AOezNFazzl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PI0%2Fp8gsD%2F%2Fjv9BRZ5L5Kgju%2FTbR2aiBY%2F05OzYaJG6ve72aFwpM4i3anEB4udSp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEL%2FEU8UN0TvXKSY577RGSGQGIbeGb8k26vOJHRVWD6x3pG7sVFd9uuN3ZDx2TIJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srumB7CAwPfF4bcBQgisWBBoGaeccpL2NPNMYm8MAiikSnpLlD6gBAWcE%2FdwwVRU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSqMpUeT%2F9P3u0QgN9GdALYaolJ9yFK5hhN12d3ezg8mhWOERNQO2lMYIHmwESLu
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NxfS1JeRtpuhVpu977qDSFi8GRgpJzUaLVvzK%2Fz9FBJkmEh%2B8mWFo67ZOPP4%2Bd3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2ByPnQNpxfWclTGeHhsDV6kDDKAjc0otTvXtrFch4NKfM1UVj8x%2FDbWPXRVMb%2Bx%2Bh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29heP07H8qQTprwSII75apKNDEemLcD61Kcve0VCbjFyCTWRLJRnPt%2BfEWshDpkt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5X%2B2LJG9i%2B80KtlKmZCstuHDiG0VJoU6pIcegzEha9XeidUlPxVtQ%2Ffvv64Z6zp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10w1FGxsWVFdmS506IfBBwM%2F1u0iYIUVejQvOugCnYvKZtAMp2gPFeBc8vQpGH1X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tv5bCwnDHIbB%2F1zn4jKyFtLV%2BJsqBYq6uMlIXjw5zRgawpGvmioEI8bQHR%2Fg%2Frvz


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 14

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES 190,000 0 190,000 70,174.61 8,000.43 111,824.96   41.1%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 0 100,000 9,011.41 30,180.91 60,807.68   39.2%
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F 10,000 0 10,000 9,375.00 .00 625.00   93.8%
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 0 60,000 59,828.00 .00 172.00   99.7%
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE 60,000 0 60,000 29,321.52 .00 30,678.48   48.9%
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B 25,000 0 25,000 11,939.70 .00 13,060.30   47.8%
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME 25,000 0 25,000 .00 .00 25,000.00 .0%
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/ 25,000 0 25,000 .00 .00 25,000.00 .0%
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/ 25,000 0 25,000 458.69 700.00 23,841.31    4.6%

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY 330,000 0 330,000 119,934.32 30,880.91 179,184.77   45.7%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO 405,000 0 405,000 377,905.79 21,700.00 5,394.21   98.7%

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE 405,000 0 405,000 377,905.79 21,700.00 5,394.21   98.7%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE 221,989 0 221,989 93,030.30 138,596.75 -9,638.05  104.3%
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND 42,500 0 42,500 20,600.00 .00 21,900.00   48.5%
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 607,328 0 607,328 210,159.48 397,098.92 69.60  100.0%
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS   66,512 0 66,512 33,256.08 33,256.08 -.16  100.0%
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID    44,478 0 44,478 22,238.97 .00 22,239.03   50.0%
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN 21,600 0 21,600 14,099.52 .00 7,500.48   65.3%
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024 0 21,024 3,883.45 .00 17,140.55   18.5%
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M 269,476 10,760 280,236 97,004.79 183,231.27 -.06  100.0%
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G 8,515 0 8,515 2,057.09 .00 6,457.91   24.2%
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P 192,382 4,875 197,257 68,281.29 128,975.77 -.06  100.0%
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI 8,515 0 8,515 2,525.53 .00 5,989.47   29.7%
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W. 77,029 0 77,029 25,837.10 44,016.60 7,175.30   90.7%
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY 75,693 0 75,693 26,201.43 49,491.59 -.02  100.0%
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID 2,715 0 2,715 2,545.94 132.84 36.22   98.7%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IAtuZ9EH9kYusojNv5Bl7nwlBYgQSMnTUVg%2BMoL5bPwVxh4o8wfpaoCh932Fcb6R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUqLk33E8g%2B2oaEb0tHlSaRb%2FdZ6PlrBO3KI%2Bbup2qKSVFYopifsAcY4tAelp3e5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ujgltrbu0nmp2a9Kii3AF5S4%2F1lGQ1FOVlFE1nMyO%2B7IpTQpGI%2BzxeSxFq5GW%2Fco
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4QgQFxOzN8nxx0arvsNt5MVTwc3Zyy7GAgqd1kxVITHcfqeYFgBr55TC5hIdRK%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ak6vL2gYFwbDF3tzzq34nnqBKaN61WtAYb50HFZpZPLQyIExo78eZU0vU8mhmzeG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3xVSA%2F4mvhFHgBuTewtWwbskf0jpguoXkkPU9c%2F2o8pL0G%2FbrDXPbcr4l26Y%2FZL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xf4sOTs7IF0TvKQQ%2FyK2uC7SbrT%2BK9Fu2mzshJa66nTvy8VHE7OlfAJts6L14%2BgK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ELFHILYUPhaezO2bWuiYGppcO9WsYIStuGUrbJvVfIgyTuCPb9IHIRQJwtkcUdEK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uApQLEq3MjbCZ40y1d05T0nBr332%2FY2vYNbhA9L849Ub5lr2yf4Xr5ZAc8I18U%2Ff
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcWKubM%2FGbCBw%2B3401aF7p6JC22pDfi8sPQJeRT6KOO%2Fk4CyvD9fANplb3aY%2FPyU
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnhJoPAN6HghX6f8fsGzdbw5v2wMZ%2FrBj6cXQ8zX5%2FzceVAeUB6WZwEPPB%2Bpa1tg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSAAoQRtd53%2FcsZda1RVxRm0VhfpeY4kU2jvoWxEeaiBzTDCuUDhyq9VeiHps%2FDl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8bre%2FfZypQkZ78YZiRuw68JeMzpMi%2BkKmE6AcrLxvwuW7R6FZ%2FpHuQ2kkPD2Hk8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=koG9XNwhD2rycEV49Thqt67ul6a8b8OuVnv6h1qlbQ6E0wQVUgU%2F26UBD4o1o7Q5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzJK6VijRC9bp4y%2FqA3aIK2vV7m72z5uyNvoypkjl1m7pVcRZD7e%2B74RSV8Aimke
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qY3AmBwi1axUfP1EeV4NOR0baoI2yvqwr3pA5XmK%2BFag6wiqhvYF6pPXR7RqnQzo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gKKB2dJZAmNq8E8Gk82DpsEi3qEae1bJJ3wXL2smyt8dS2d9paEBtudCdC2DFJ8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SUh7r0bgBJs6%2BYWKByYjkq2FAZUbzno1DwlsFWBAPZT7A26EKydACmFe3un2SFZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ge7cph%2F7W2pM9rZuSZg44KHOv%2FvVVR6D87381%2Fo6EYmHOd3sKVGyb3DE440qTDZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQtcNDSwDeHkcSlKQbl%2FqTeTp%2BhJDiRbP20xzNLe4vrDiPBW4e%2FgaMCR%2FbeIQj70
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x9c5IaAiIauwNf24f%2Bap4%2BZaYAEIn7QBK6TFvWZ52HCzmuTHLn3FDDwE3vATE9Kd
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXOJfceK03t9PgbmekWQxRMiZIZaQABQPaZ4u%2FOoHaBM1oUSE%2Bhkz913hglQzem7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UJatraG0zDz6EEu2GeK2ywuDtVqvY7T9khU1w1KlPXF1O0AXwJiYdJLky%2Fq%2BQ4xL


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 15

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C 93,612 0 93,612 32,404.14 61,207.82 .04  100.0%
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI 2,715 0 2,715 2,545.94 136.85 32.21   98.8%
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H 66,055 0 66,055 22,865.22 43,189.86 -.08  100.0%
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID 2,715 0 2,715 2,545.94 .00 169.06   93.8%
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S 66,055 0 66,055 22,865.22 43,189.86 -.08  100.0%
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI 2,715 0 2,715 2,613.92 .00 101.08   96.3%

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS 1,893,623 15,635   1,909,258 707,561.35   1,122,524.21 79,172.44   95.9%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH   261,712 0 261,712 97,405.92 183,988.96 -19,682.88  107.5%
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY 179,703 0 179,703 68,397.03 111,306.04 -.07  100.0%
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH 196,901 0 196,901 68,158.08 128,743.04 -.12  100.0%
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  92,329 0 92,329 31,960.08 60,369.04 -.12  100.0%
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH 71,111 0 71,111 29,296.80 39,062.40 2,751.80   96.1%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH 75,131 0 75,131 23,553.75 42,932.04 8,645.21   88.5%
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH 104,572 0 104,572 36,198.00 68,374.00 .00  100.0%

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 981,459 0 981,459 354,969.66 634,775.52 -8,286.18  100.8%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB 60,000 0 60,000 32,050.00 .00 27,950.00   53.4%
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST 2,200 0 2,200 2,175.00 .00 25.00   98.9%
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY   5,000 0 5,000 1,250.00 3,750.00 .00  100.0%
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 58,883 0 58,883 23,006.00 .00 35,877.00   39.1%
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   164,941 0 164,941 34,577.09 56,255.04 74,108.87   55.1%
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200 -200 4,000 1,564.50 .00 2,435.07   39.1%
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE 2,100 0 2,100 .00 .00 2,100.00 .0%
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE   47,862 0 47,862 20,512.26 27,349.68 .06  100.0%
13200176 51050  SALARIES LPN -CH 93,612 -93,612 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 0 93,612 93,612 25,640.10 34,186.80 33,785.10   63.9%
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/ 1,375 0 1,375 .00 .00 1,375.00 .0%
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU 1,623 0 1,623 1,012.50 97.35 513.15   68.4%
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR 47,862 0 47,862 20,695.84 27,349.68 -183.52  100.4%
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 93,612 0 93,612 32,917.08 61,207.82 -512.90  100.5%
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS 1,623 0 1,623 85.39 1,295.43 242.18   85.1%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9MMMw3gBIgvy%2FP8u4zxr%2FBU9EGAWJ705rAiPV53il7zco4MyVTp3q0neI%2B%2B%2BIjz
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uBn7Ri3syFJuxekXdQDR16J3yiXC6Jyk65TzFgCa11bE1fLLFE9Rm7aJ8DcLwX3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4T13sciQRZZhtzgeclJS0LeXOPjyj70X2lKvWevmbLOXoOWhEDR6GS1MQTos40lc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2Fk%2FpZ3YgSUJYSVAnGigOL%2BT1J7TUTEJm1Q2vx7dANvGpV3VPlroCiGIncEHT3%2BC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOmxdq0YNzOOREmwtEKlH6LyxQ8L43FC3jrsmv2kwPnFnMNKKUfkJZBKvewA7iz3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZDx2kcQYGcZkFYShi8xuJjzriwj%2F2slvktnTTDwRriOm%2F7a5X7oIUwXM5twb6DDw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlNIo5xRygqojB9T8E%2FVV9m7wwWtfpa7Ee1fZgvXgPkREhLqPzgNyJnx4ZCHp%2BLO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b57pTCPD7Rgv4KmFEJKqEv4w8JaA9juEXsr7hlj0KFbaswzVjk9zE%2B0FxjmxZ0LC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sY5jEomEQS7L3GOlzL1pRsgdcYUShv8crMbupXqmY9K%2F%2FJFQc%2FZGX48USKoJLdHP
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxgKVQ9GO1WhArZWwToleRzNnZ8xDFBkqIbDbd%2BuvTRSSCYzHOcKvLKSmzed3Cq5
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p19WiyqUO3fYk2ahS36ztQHDujlaZsHaaaU2hD1Wpd4yaMcR4e%2BC2aSuNMC4%2Frwm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1WkVbSP9wccPWy%2FkVk6PlxllbjvfMuIzxvb3LqAoVGP8E80P5%2F5jnog5N42aerh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPFWuzcvs%2BTD%2BG0ghWF9d1QY3w%2FLLrhdPJ2Wd4eOwls73J7ZrZlVuzZsI24oSJuO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUe4XVsvKqHzodxV8EMtOPtg1ya9Ip2nt6gE5u99vrYFvjSJxO4eb%2B1cvnMD9mZ%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOb%2BjDxj3E1lE%2F%2BusIq%2FzdTdf7atWDeQ8sIe5uuKhmhZN1N6nWbyp1ECXtjuPKc%2B
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ijVluraGUWYbpFx8o7lMXo9%2BTDFkh6850LWwein2CG%2BbRQV5nWzBxPU6gbJq8LD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iG3nbHnuN0ftVLtVFhRE723bc12vFDhQHawJEhAAvDavHd9cbLLeKoK0ckvZ%2Br2Z
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu5fu%2FLnnFkEKxOfLucOWBL8KDGpntxWGUf9ypOtBviZPCQr3wLr4rW%2BKduZKhKp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Crp2mYsGe4keLIq96d%2BhTNzKNhpfaDpPDXJ%2FoF7%2Bzu2vAW1uMolZpP%2B6oCvODgWp
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9otmxvoSF1HRLzx%2Be%2BVoEsGDRhesRfO6wjMrLMhvNufOo3yDqcRjSZ%2B5ieXIvKTK
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CyWIPxn0ua%2FlweXj967i6byH30GFBHKYiTsWpDJWkw04s9PflikvF%2FHpAbzBHvq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPF1n8OIA6FxQiwr6FldSxSZznBtRSRlBOXaWzsgz%2FfNMAZzkcKTKk5Vk0RKpRSE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JbpILQGPLSVxYzzHHeSec7PCFZh1npWEbdkKr6K3tYVD0R5a0A66J01QFX%2FTAr6
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRi70QSVbCycYnS5iDNbbKfKzISjqSiP8zzGOA1THDtXmC76%2FGhm8bD7%2BztzaFjw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7LeltIWqnbvlcKelbOayT3%2FG3iuWPHIhH4wJ7Eieyn4GA%2FMcuAdzJVFcNi3j5N4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vtSMhNyiKYmI%2BdfuIlj1ZVGThLGrnPAFfu9jMyj1yp8BRBagLLqEqKJehboVDPJJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=90QfrGuP54gG7LzH%2Fi26W4Eensn7Yy3Azh%2BM2Y1lFUWbSbSiNACZxdkAel5DWP46
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKIuxGrJK1XUjBgLJj7MWaBa5lj43s0Y30r85rNAocxEi3gyA9%2BSbq9y12%2F6f%2Bhi
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UkwX5FF376ZZss1LZrFRWJQ%2FBvfNoJZaahHyLsmH4wLRoGz02nacwErF9Cv%2F8GNr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdyHq90hHAN7yZvGu7%2F9LZ2MpEBQC6V%2BS%2F%2FTDw1ZGTrKHJNWwhYRDI3vM0W%2FJkHY


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 16

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE 56,936 0 56,936 19,708.29 37,226.77 .94  100.0%
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  93,612 0 93,612 32,917.08 61,207.82 -512.90  100.5%
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE 1,260 0 1,260 1,001.10 .00 258.90   79.5%
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE 69,268 0 69,268 26,616.19 49,491.59 -6,839.78  109.9%
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 732.50 .00 527.50   58.1%
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE 69,422 0 69,422 21,184.27 34,186.80 14,050.93   79.8%
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE 1,260 200 1,460 1,460.43 .00 .00  100.0%
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE 72,480 0 72,480 25,486.36 47,390.73 -397.09  100.5%
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS 1,260 0 1,260 616.37 .00 643.63   48.9%
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE 39,625 0 39,625 13,716.36 25,908.68 -.04  100.0%

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES 995,976 0 995,976 338,924.71 466,904.19 190,147.10   80.9%

3300 TRANSPORTATION

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP    10,800 0 10,800 2,040.00 .00 8,760.00   18.9%
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP 53,181 0 53,181 26,590.46 26,590.46 .08  100.0%
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR 1,949,190 0   1,949,190 779,676.00   1,169,514.00 .00  100.0%
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH- 66,400 0 66,400 11,486.50 54,793.50 120.00   99.8%
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS    40,000 0 40,000 3,285.00 6,570.00 30,145.00   24.6%
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S 4,995 0 4,995 .00 .00 4,995.00 .0%
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000 0 45,000 59,910.00 1,390.00 -16,300.00  136.2%
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT 2,300,000 0   2,300,000 735,799.85   1,722,418.56    -158,218.41  106.9%

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 4,469,566 0   4,469,566   1,618,787.81   2,981,276.52    -130,498.33  102.9%

3400 FOOD SERVICES

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI 100,628 0 100,628 50,314.03 50,314.03 -.06  100.0%
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC 25,000 0 25,000 10,030.00 14,350.00 620.00   97.5%

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES 125,628 0 125,628 60,344.03 64,664.03 619.94   99.5%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU 14,239 0 14,239 4,652.44 .00 9,586.56   32.7%
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN 118,604 0 118,604 59,301.97 59,301.97 .06  100.0%
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI 55,787 0 55,787 27,893.71 27,893.71 -.42  100.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEapI9WzI9HNArTSePIMWz8dxq9ypBhPfyP0NqZZSRscCseVpx3LIyBgfw4uy7b8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OJ1ePoQBtP27s5sayNsYZX1uNdtUpi%2BxMOIvtxzXkATq5BpbpIa%2Fv3kCwnXeELdo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkBGiPgpQ1PeVrZa2%2FtfKgqu5tXWZNuBBbI7DUTghYOycXZcD2ivmDk3YGS3xUX2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJw%2F%2BkQGZcZrSSi0LtUp8MDrYappfwAiNkbrirT0MVEMj0yGb0rPMSFkx8%2FS0haM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0az59weYbjFp7%2BIgSp7b7mBjXMDu2H14S4sqIW9uT2WXkRMxBhzAeXhcBFhwTFZ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8c50OryJkW%2BOmKt%2Bfq0nvFBsItfQIRy7qUKoClFJu3w3gexJWskTx9%2FnuzQrJpH
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBFi12ofm5qzArEp%2FZ8i5y7NvffoKI9tBuiLC8xuELSz45UtTdWNDcNLnQKqc7WY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Um4OHuHnaALL7Elabv8SnxMSjtRvTgO2IxIS8ns2jDhaVGMlk52ITKObqAFJjcpg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8Hrsa3JhOHBhq%2Bc1jgyZxjrKx0EF75DYAvBWIdnfMngdj8Fb3P359joRE4TD6X9
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJGvdvjc8Io3JKiMmwyez%2FCU9MqTRR5yFhWQRVrzAvsN5eTXLqE6kKCtpbGTsOtC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfRG2KYJdpwLICFhRgqfqDGbrZkBzz2vEpyOXRzH8Q9pSCV1UDnpC%2BKMpzWuhMwC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apmnKU9%2BUd6xq2szNRx4sgF6g7Jszpd%2BZhxYaeile7nMxvzvjxlCVboyUPXt%2F8LY
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVb8Visd5s82F3cCyFdNfSpulWmR10V2AWOFrNt1wpy%2F21ph93tgWqiosdSUzCDA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4vF2HIlw03BIvL%2Fy5BfpnQCKCPF%2FiR2v7hukT70x%2FhhVgTRAOXqnhsCAFAeYE0Je
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=silfXJR36qoGz6jVnDofEWsMvu51%2FUykLe0FhuWmMb%2BYkx0VsIqWW0gYWl0zdkC8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjVyOOUn2EX3ZxOaG3kLhrTvHGQlSSH4VoxabDnuWlDjlR9bLDwlHlXZ3b1Y%2BhU8
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjj0R2hdXLf%2FzJCzFuhQVVFUfHKG39inKrVSNR5CfaHczK8Bnmzp1qO7onvzIaw7
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J9%2BxFNU7IYjG96bmnTFYXWHv4tMHS4X%2Fc1Px9l7NVWy201B%2BhSu9I5dUl0SkF97Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IjGCZX%2F6gA%2F2fjAYdHPfzceSLxdSWgMnt1VmXwcqopfzLyeaanthLUma6gqDh0fB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlWoUJZm3Uw9Xecr7mrDrDIVYTcEHGAzvJs8yAePD9pKHBJj1QcduUrZrkoRadp%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UurqmOxbCjUA2UXdzbKUASCcr1yQtCnJlxGWPf9pFwYVL42xwK%2BIf2n%2BYqSvuCPM
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQhLkrksmcjGSOo6xU45SiDd6IeH5fayPk9GMn%2F134k9Ab3C2KbiRASGnJGUotCl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVZ2hzChgZBinIYawDs4NfMbe3wtmnR85PCStZ4asfsumnixPxKqEiNP8jAVLVfG


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 17

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL    39,670 0 39,670 13,731.93 .00 25,938.07   34.6%
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA 191,830 0 191,830 60,813.50 .00 131,016.50   31.7%
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM 2,000 0 2,000 639.79 1,360.21 .00  100.0%
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE 95,000 0 95,000 3,570.00 50,357.50 41,072.50   56.8%
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE 132,000 0 132,000 45,906.48 4,597.02 81,496.50   38.3%
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000 0 25,000 .00 .00 25,000.00 .0%
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  115,000 0 115,000 32,105.92 4,381.00 78,513.08   31.7%
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL   68,000 0 68,000 26,022.82 7,042.49 34,934.69   48.6%
13510100 54310  MEDICAL 8,500 0 8,500 .00 8,398.30 101.70   98.8%
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL 30,170 0 30,170 28,410.00 .00 1,760.00   94.2%
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  57,000 0 57,000 29,322.97 4,050.00 23,627.03   58.5%

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES 952,800 0 952,800 332,371.53 167,382.20 453,046.27   52.5%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG 2,300 0 2,300 .00 .00 2,300.00 .0%
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS 93,190 0 93,190 63,277.50 .00 29,912.50   67.9%
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG 8,000 0 8,000 728.50 .00 7,271.50    9.1%
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  3,000 0 3,000 .00 .00 3,000.00 .0%
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP 2,750 0 2,750 855.00 .00 1,895.00   31.1%
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/ 4,900 0 4,900 .00 .00 4,900.00 .0%
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG 2,300 0 2,300 150.00 450.00 1,700.00   26.1%
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS 5,000 0 5,000 1,029.42 .00 3,970.58   20.6%
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV 39,900 0 39,900 21,448.54 .00 18,451.46   53.8%
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS 39,900 0 39,900 22,347.16 .00 17,552.84   56.0%
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES 204,240 0 204,240 109,836.12 450.00 93,953.88   54.0%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU 95,722 0 95,722 37,280.25 58,441.60 .15  100.0%
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE 0 31,130 31,130 10,207.19 .00 20,922.81   32.8%
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON   15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI 45,420 0 45,420 19,465.74 25,954.32 -.06  100.0%
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S 47,862 0 47,862 20,512.26 27,349.68 .06  100.0%

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY 204,004 31,130 235,134 87,465.44 111,745.60 35,922.96   84.7%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Knuh3Cef2MuaBfv5sqf2hQZkTGIgG1cNx4nm3RDU%2Fwm1uZ8ls%2BgTJANqQCA1URKn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZH0an13%2BmLtYJ8jUm6c1rnsFYL64OSrNBL9S%2F4UvcQanD1qJvC5KSqQRy6n6qE2
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJuAHU%2FP84pZrq7gIXIkeDMnY7lBgG9vkR99Ana9Ie1LrEcy6bbjTrrY2m6UVg2Q
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VyPFGJkUer%2BhKNCJx6fyl2T7fV5WI2y2EGnS6rWVvAB57luwali%2FL0m6kNrjlaz3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NlYBnQ9AO898hzwlpGMXoLMCs%2FPIM%2BIqDjMre%2FoicrcplyeQRm3czScZlWIM7ndw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQw0gtNxdNoNVhMYeBw4v2bVvR3VpBmAuRicWWKg%2BsAIJ7SYMuNfaVxB4h1pjUZl
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K3I3%2FIzTypH1wQF83bGkUbl7vFtkqmZBim2xVjtwGJLtVuaFL0iCBzi7Q86Nvt%2FS
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LccGnBxqLHyGQ2ztg1bO0ZQM3UzmIdFSlJi5mIvG0diYhcQ1gJ4X7t7ho1THrxIT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCWJnEf40mxJmqS6bSdujyEM9lIkxyoeYo268OLx%2FewaHs%2FAJHpn93n1hShgN6Ig
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exdgN7lZHehs%2BP4Hv7Hq5PkkZ7EM7QAVicLrC314CDLXpg0oawVzyW7H0qq7Jv%2Be
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xI6xqKqgf0PD9cGhh4xY10oWErODD3ky7MxDp8IQkDX9wc4lWiBB1FbTi27Dy39C
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvSoHkmTQM4m9%2ByiK4b5yTKygFESPjh5es45nwarxq2AEuqro4P68WC4y56yY4Ab
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ye13TuBrDdiiXR8ldxWsuLpNOQjam5kwblL6hjGSkZQ8LQydWBan47r9ou6aAbUo
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2FjaFE0mdOYMJ%2BwFbUlLmVc9oVFaHSOHweKI7ilIuVOPLeATC5Wa%2BSHDOR8Jr55t
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWtxx3JWYtv0p3eLXd0wrLQAGRWM3judzBqihi0u2m2Gxy19dulZrKHDpJlUvspV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abl7JxQqHnzB%2Bvp2WNG%2FkyrDBxB0DClhPjD0wTD2l6QCakVkfWp%2FwqZOCGAK28TL
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ywmeHQh1EO9pw0YaxgqV7Geo4O%2BB4nByn2vk2YyE6kRFPhjVDlzpBhrUZBt9akq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXWHP%2FXODrtCdZFZDrUGDCPBdXkbWe9aJyh46rHfu28H3mZuCkK0%2FBzIO%2BbNl%2Be0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ySICFUV%2Fp0oId6qehkaKSI%2B9RcCFpZnQd%2FprUNAvW0o3lOf6vO%2BZQbyJmEwC2uAA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDIZwZf8ibyM9Ayq8YUMag597lIdXZKLyAG8m0ioiJfQBSQ0oQEwD4IMpirUClgx
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwnxjNZdWoSbSBXsfFZBW6uA55Bz2gqN6DcwVDbvIfh9mgZ3HllFnBZrGi4SlzME
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TorPNZa93GUvUR%2BiXOKA%2FK4%2BGiOZ5nEnIFavH22qr7d%2Fta%2FkddcFagpiMI5Mx1y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WknelWsUYmcT1MfAod7a6E0t%2Fxp1ceEq%2ByEQeQFm7ugVqFrMugAY44j0LTXs8F4w
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrbWxKICvSHjjawOuPF0ateRQIY2JUOeYn%2FIBUJjKxssVvoC059tjKm0IRpV67xy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcqRagKBia4g%2BRucUo9RgWEhahgupH%2FY%2B6cFzdFJ58LUHkwAhaKRxiCTHfdAviKO
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=idhsP4l%2B7vM9U18W%2BmtiDUAVecnxaJAOA%2B0Du2w6FCOJur6Flf%2FmxmMPzGv90Jil
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDuYiXw%2BVEuqbNTVHYFDYmrXe8bZhcTrtI0XXUUPPcW37ATqfmJc5on7D73pJSZn
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FdEZl508KHbJ60xwpd8p%2BFj0MKXzX3B%2FjdYPRV2sFgDcQbFveElpegUkM90MmHta


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 18

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR   9,167 0 9,167 .00 .00 9,167.00 .0%
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO 501,036 0 501,036 253,919.35 .00 247,116.65   50.7%
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE 139,340 0 139,340 69,669.99 69,669.99 .02  100.0%
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O 16,500 0 16,500 13,508.45 .00 2,991.55   81.9%
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV 889,265 0 889,265 425,813.49 381,638.80 81,812.71   90.8%
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES 273,520 -46,650 226,870 67,612.75 90,543.71 68,713.54   69.7%
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC 6,600 1,650 8,250 8,250.00 .00 .00  100.0%
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 1,577 0 1,577 382.95 .00 1,194.05   24.3%
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM 15,000 0 15,000 6,665.95 6,934.05 1,400.00   90.7%

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES 1,862,005 -45,000   1,817,005 845,822.93 548,786.55 422,395.52   76.8%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS

14120000 52130  FUEL 7,300 0 7,300 655.95 6,344.05 300.00   95.9%
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH 140,000 0 140,000 23,168.26 110,531.74 6,300.00   95.5%
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY   72,450 0 72,450 6,630.06 70,469.94 -4,650.00  106.4%
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER 60,100 0 60,100 20,475.32 37,499.68 2,125.00   96.5%
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM 38,400 0 38,400 3,134.27 29,865.73 5,400.00   85.9%
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC 31,700 0 31,700 2,755.15 27,194.85 1,750.00   94.5%
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON 21,800 0 21,800 2,198.15 14,701.85 4,900.00   77.5%
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  34,505 0 34,505 5,840.42 36,509.58 -7,845.00  122.7%

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS 406,255 0 406,255 64,857.58 333,117.42 8,280.00   98.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC 21,800 0 21,800 10,683.38 10,116.62 1,000.00   95.4%
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O 66,850 0 66,850 23,085.31 37,387.69 6,377.00   90.5%
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH 220,100 0 220,100 86,334.99 94,766.25 38,998.76   82.3%
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH 9,050 0 9,050 3,674.24 7,387.76 -2,012.00  122.2%
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  45,850 0 45,850 11,811.39 21,083.61 12,955.00   71.7%
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA 98,700 0 98,700 36,160.74 55,939.26 6,600.00   93.3%
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART 27,800 0 27,800 7,254.91 12,858.85 7,686.24   72.4%
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK 100,400 0 100,400 28,021.86 56,278.14 16,100.00   84.0%
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER 27,800 0 27,800 7,210.94 13,064.06 7,525.00   72.9%
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM 57,800 0 57,800 14,308.12 60,306.88 -16,815.00  129.1%
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,700 0 16,700 4,217.74 7,476.26 5,006.00   70.0%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pMczToYwKCZI%2FxZHDFoAjE0h5J95TzuGeJsLGO47DQ7T0CReG80AMUWT%2FbZRI61
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKWyfrzN5iMPmurltYAKwXQFaBIgXueKabwV%2BJB0GPCNcvwYTOeHjyOQugstdXPt
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Khg%2FomKKd7C5a3ImdC1qPPVDHHqJLHs3I4yqsd8QW1ztMD6VNa2mAAtjBILP8ooh
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uiVOVvpQkpbCJeppn7vjQ%2FCLNMkXKohvu93Sm%2Fl1NMtGgqE4AeRrWizV9ufnVzf%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVc264C2gSmtrYHVhb%2F1eWdJ7H8oKSXLL7Y7w0iA2FgsOfEyMLHdXNjdcpIH9lIc
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F6EB2dzWrRYapuSAW1GdvZUDGijzymX7GKBDzXec6u%2FXcci4sxfsftNNeaPkL96W
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ss7%2B8sOa4isuTvKi8l5bW5B6OEv8JlcXi719HUNLbHuLZI4plgRkSwQ7Z52r%2F8R
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lS2F%2B7yIOEonFU0l9FmLUW0i56ZdGrV6T2VbndD5g6yXmuOE40MqD9nYN9QTI6l
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RB761UnhAZjvB2IPx1QdzXz1tOX4%2FDSiTWXAmjDn7OTIuU2rgqdOqiE9bJAHJbho
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=880rzZrVKzltmRud%2FOFIGmnq2GWJkGhva81akt2FbWze7wnjYOx37edNtNX%2BF7Ey
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsC4om%2FL7%2BZBawBru5%2BDuELx1euswuzQWUuz2Ap9CxauaohTho3G8%2FvMNdWvWKlg
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wvgWR7jmmMi8%2F0jo%2FvIyKzSYhyCa0Aqu2UtWBc2zb8ReGzv9pnANJEsiWYoY%2BHzC
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kK3Humb5ElQFSAXrjYVuqS%2Bfq1GiPdcAMZ0ReOvZuSjkm0o3Jzj89rogqH2xeN57
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhgcSxZdyP0w4t59eTVXMSBgd6qdZVuDsaW9Fi7SgZucn36MYDBfpXSxBHIGd4jF
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ1W6os%2B83%2BxMte%2FybUaM8oD%2B6O78N19vk%2BXXD1xzgZ6olYXWbLanssdZox4DGHE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMQh%2FxX2GIgHjQF%2FNAaZaq0qNHWyk8r%2BKRpz9%2FWa8Bif2DfcQL9yAkpTvk07frNV
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuQN2LgWUiKUzKhodytW8tObMCw%2Fp8X2cmzoQjee5mDH%2F%2FTax0rvKYuiw%2BJXn3Ri
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBEMxO8WDf3bKYAv716VzzZqYiR0nENc%2FHLWjNrzZB26kCSCCNbfP%2BYGc4qjOv3G
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5m%2FPowEvGQjVG6iTs2h3TWXevjxBJTRuKw9%2B5zktxPSwOq1VHoztLh8Cqmq4pWD0
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qoU6KlmdFxMjp6lfaxT69KhAW%2FvAPP9SIGyP8%2FU%2BBTvTohZAqvey3QLdCSBuGEfy
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPE81HpIHRGlHzYJREJnrFu0DNe9PD%2FUykFg5BShj9fMBsNUeAFK5%2F%2FpDjnph8b4
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBj0fIxo3oe31VVBwHSNWVQ%2BC5Sl%2FT9nL4yz5lQaW%2FP1g6t7mvE4JdI6Hduv5VKT
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjoxvYvXo95qBvb0Hw%2BYyOlOsabhL6939E%2FQ%2FwOPBdVpqfvMfuJSt5v%2BvabI7fWD
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdaxzWANaiuywuYCNBry9B4ylNn0V%2BfrgpbMfaFN8Nt47Vtjf8Rk%2Fi2KZFC8s%2B9i
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5g7GZdRf16L0R9n3DhwaltWNKbXtGe%2BPEescmj6a2IS3xoPi6%2F7bvamoogD3QPr
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9yK%2Bato%2B9ejQA5SL%2F909jye5D7B%2FZ6lGb0wonwiy7Vt0XNPvjqtdCPrkCCnqZHq
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2FXHkjaFayspL3oJlSINbqwNqYePyO0IO0xytn53hCOUA2Qthq9Je2sr9hsr%2B%2BHA
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2F0N%2F1vwdrycgiSd7Q2Z7CX1BxF8Duih9A8btfzSR9tZkUHVMJkml0d5gUAttA%2BG
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SX8Ji%2FiUHo0wmNOwl8KhYOVW5luLQkafTjDIADYfIgafWVxLpMAY2n5Ytjclfrw


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 19

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE 61,100 0 61,100 22,275.71 28,624.29 10,200.00   83.3%
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH 840 0 840 1,710.68 635.32 -1,506.00  279.3%
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT 15,600 0 15,600 4,080.15 7,241.61 4,278.24   72.6%
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR 54,000 0 54,000 18,170.04 46,509.96 -10,680.00  119.8%
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON 3,200 0 3,200 577.13 2,493.87 129.00   96.0%
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,600 0 15,600 3,959.61 7,043.15 4,597.24   70.5%
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R 47,200 0 47,200 25,869.00 36,931.00 -15,600.00  133.1%
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW 14,500 0 14,500 3,605.51 6,412.25 4,482.24   69.1%

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES 904,890 0 904,890 313,011.45 512,556.83 79,321.72   91.2%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT   60,000 55,000 115,000 68,836.10 46,046.18 117.72   99.9%
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH    55,000 -10,000 45,000 10,601.22 1,166.38 33,232.40   26.2%

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS 115,000 45,000 160,000 79,437.32 47,212.56 33,350.12   79.2%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK 168,909 -28,343 140,566 .00 .00 140,566.00 .0%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS 168,909 -28,343 140,566 .00 .00 140,566.00 .0%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX 0 148,023 148,023 69,813.90 78,208.94 .16  100.0%

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING 0 148,023 148,023 69,813.90 78,208.94 .16  100.0%

9200 TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS

19200076 53990  TUITIONS 4,179,586  -4,179,586 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL TUITION OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS 4,179,586  -4,179,586 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS

19300076 53990  TUITIONS 0   4,179,586   4,179,586   1,566,282.16   3,955,631.42  -1,342,327.58  132.1%

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 

https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAgz4XPSgQaqRMOGZEg8cHsVaXimQ8hr7iVwfMv9NhTlhTLsJ%2Bs6maYQGU7rSwl3
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BXtWNTN170vVNKtIYygQO7RtJLollChxyvvYKEbnOWZUSgvEb1ysN8mGL8k9d3y
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NgJ%2FhsyTmo0z2uE5C60XU0DvTG%2Bm17xcN%2Bfky%2FIaFEhuN0oNdR7%2B88Me2XBBP34X
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPINJwhp9f2pYbCOZRsIph4SbiY3owUeKoy75O%2BBh%2B2Bez0bPYlBMZ4J1g6KOJV%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXAa0006CE8uNm7WgfQK4NLBFOaSGnmHPYi8GIAmwNCHketlwGfWnxnye6UYEU07
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVyrht7PGEsuKN3E%2FFgPEIielgqU%2Bx%2BNFpde1tJJj8YABax%2Fx6FmzHfx3PoKcWsm
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utQQ12OsWVC1Jjagm9qx7U%2BbHgDYCdaRef0tJg1LummSda1EMKlW%2Biu%2FK1JurlH%2F
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BuT008P%2BptAbORiWplH4xHxzd3dEHU46RpNbiS2OLNSfsPwgiKtmhJ%2FbinaoaDJ
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KDF76MbSYHL%2Bn%2FLrpATkpUsvZLY0vE5MGX0hjPYoHxlp0a1mg%2BywD8Q198G4F9Hw
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqftuyPGCEQbSh3P5ZflJl9DDwo%2Fq5K0W1DAhGi%2BwU7f5bydN1AyXkD8WvL6pZPE
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPLX7vSnsnsncZFrXZHEDXkPgNSk%2B4s2RnAffoT73D4wozD7Vf3hUi2pwL%2BhED3p
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ra1vcgj47kBxuWI%2BJIshX6s%2BKVN3dDx3floxPsoBhi%2BkSD1uSArLWR0BO9erKXO1
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94cqnmMjKONnC5yiqPLcmMxYKvuB203q7Q1j2T81r9eZ2USjW5EGN6X8BPDkCVyB
https://townofchelmsfordmamunisapp.tylerhost.net/0525prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiCbQn0bUMn6eQUFBomMHM7U81AVmJ7l8q%2FdN5%2BP86ZY9ZVSEJRCiwBWY6oAgfM4


TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/02/2024 12:13
User: 525jjohn
Program ID: glytdbud

Page 20

  FOR 2024 06

ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE    PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS 0   4,179,586   4,179,586   1,566,282.16   3,955,631.42  -1,342,327.58  132.1%

TOTAL UNDEFINED 70,700,000 0  70,700,000  26,791,527.17  37,232,700.96   6,675,771.87   90.6%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 70,700,000 0  70,700,000  26,791,527.17  37,232,700.96   6,675,771.87   90.6%

TOTAL EXPENSES   70,700,000 0  70,700,000  26,791,527.17  37,232,700.96   6,675,771.87

GRAND TOTAL   70,700,000 0  70,700,000  26,791,527.17  37,232,700.96   6,675,771.87   90.6%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **

C ••• •: - • 

.... ~4f//l',C ••• ~. mun1s· 
--~ • all 



MUNIS # DESE # FY24 Award

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 778,394.00 777,188.57 83,000.00 (81,794.57) 649,714.00        567,919.43           

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502           0.00 1,287,502.00 1,287,502.00 0.00 - - 

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181 0.00 266,181.00 266,181.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 86,330 0.00 86,330.00 83,125.34 0.00 3,204.66 - 3,204.66 

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161 0.00 15,661.00 17,986.43 (2,325.43) 22,500.00          20,174.57 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,338,665           0.00 1,201,307.00 1,257,114.16 92,432.70 (148,239.86) 137,358.00        (10,881.86)            

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005 0.00 227,867.00 225,835.30 2,031.70 2,138.00            4,169.70 

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 1,419.00 14,000.00 (12,581.00) 12,776.00          195.00 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY24 75,753 0.00 18,970.00 31,323.48 (12,353.48) 56,783.00          44,429.52 

180 180 Title III - FY24 40,671 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 40,671.00          38,671.00 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY24 1,424,628           0.00 2,572.90 150,748.10 (153,321.00) 1,424,628.00    1,271,307.00        

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY24 40,560 0.00 7,546.40 (7,546.40) 40,560.00          33,013.60 

305 305 Title I - FY24 212,998 0.00 11,356.00 24,274.64 18,240.61 (31,159.25) 201,642.00        170,482.75           

309 309 Title IVA - FY24 16,854 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,854.00          16,854.00 

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY24 50,000 0.00 1,303.00 16,365.47 8,499.24 (23,561.71) 48,697.00 25,135.29 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY24) 2,274 2,273.70 2,230.46 43.24 43.24 

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43 

250 25032004 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY24 40,000 20,000.00 11,337.18 9,468.68 (805.86) (805.86) 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 27300000 E-rate 58,219 58,218.67 58,218.67 58,218.67 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 5,200.86 5,200.86 0.00 - 

301 30123573 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 c/o 15,000.00 12,853.50 2,146.50 0.00 - 

301 30123574 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15000 CHS 15,000 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 - 

301 30123504 Applied Learning Leadership (Private Gr) CHS 3,600 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69 

301 30124154 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 649.80 650 649.80 649.80 649.80 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17 

301 30124153 Ecology Club Composting (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 2,348.40 4,696.80 2,954.80 2,954.80 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 2,501,416           2,574,768.00 625,354.00 3,200,122.00 3,200,122.00        

819 819555 Special Ed Reserve Fund (750K established FY22) 765,078.16 10,035.73 775,113.89 775,113.89           

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 0.00 - 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 350.00 350.00 350.00 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 PRELIMINARY



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY24 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 PRELIMINARY

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2023 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 3,806,496.19 666,436.27 1,286,170.55 697,440.60 2,489,321.31 502,735.00        2,992,056.31        

502 --- Athletic 1,022,603.45 109,132.00 159,303.88 972,431.57 59,301.00          1,031,732.57        

503 --- Gifts & Donations 46,276.96 3,389.56 2,355.64 47,310.88 47,310.88 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books & Computers 6,434.73 574.49 7,009.22 7,009.22 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 405,590.10 134,216.70 169,358.14 20,524.31 349,924.35 349,924.35           

507 --- Childcare 1,762,458.10 788,581.80 1,133,673.40 316,295.53 1,101,070.97 1,101,070.97        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 67,477.79 2,405.16 69,882.95 69,882.95 

509 --- Summer School 31,271.16 5,200.00 4,000.00 32,471.16 32,471.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,604,574.48 121,062.00 185,521.42 2,540,115.06 2,540,115.06        

511 --- Civic Activities 241,569.11 109,137.50 50,419.04 8,153.99 292,133.58 29,100.00          321,233.58           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,464,219.35 217,803.41 113,909.32 178,306.50 1,389,806.94 1,389,806.94        

517 --- Student Activity 350,489.34 43,084.40 393,573.74 393,573.74           

518 --- Turf Fields 286,317.79 27,824.50 2,690.54 311,451.75 36,817.50          348,269.25           



Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current A ssets

Checkin g/Savings
CHS Enterprise  Checkin g 53,506.03
Enterpris e Agency Account 195,302.60

Total Checking/Savings 248,808.63

Total Current Assets 248,808.63

TOTAL ASSETS 248,808.63

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabil ities

Current Li abi lit ies
Other Curre nt Li abi lit ies

Equity  - Athle tics 159.58

Equity  - ATWE 991.51

Equity  - Band 3,261.70

Equity  - Basketball  Girls 547.77

Equity  - Best Buddies 301.90

Equity  - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity  - Cheerleading 1,877.99

Equity  - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity  - Class o f 23 10,845.96

Equity  - Class o f 24 49,977.70

Equity  - Class o f 25 6,486.58

Equity  - Class o f 26 4,683.23

Equity  - Cros s Country 2,250.00

Equity  - Dance Team 1,613.41

Equity  - DECA 8,609.54

Equity  - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity  - Field  Hockey 1,027.97

Equity  - Field  Trips 3,665.44

Equity  - Fine Arts 4,948.70

Equity  - Footba ll 215.46

Equity  - Gen. Student Body  Fund 6,697.43

Equity  - Golf 0.00

Equity  - Ice Hockey Boys 1,113.06

Equity  - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity  - Internatio nal Relation 444.06

Equity  - Key Club /  Interact 5,253.05

Equity  - Lacrosse Boys 2,177.06

Equity  - Lacrosse Girls 4,263.88

Equity  - LIME 3,887.11

3:20 PM Chelmsf ord High Sch ool Student A ct iv ities
12/07/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2023

Page 1



Nov 30, 23

Equity  - Lion Yearboo k 4,355.72

Equity  - Melting Pot Club 734.48

Equity  - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity  - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity  - Natio nal Bus iness HS 436.78

Equity  - Natio nal Honor S ociety 1,162.63

Equity  - Natio nal Science HS 2,522.00

Equity  - NEHS 990.42

Equity  - Orche str a 635.22

Equity  - PAVE Progra m 487.78

Equity  - Rugby 4,842.28

Equity  - SAGA/PRISM 665.15

Equity  - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity  - Soccer Boy s 2,375.11

Equity  - Soccer Gi rls 7,340.50

Equity  - Soft ball 3,364.35

Equity  - Speech & Debate Team 1,370.23

Equity  - Stude nt Counc il 3,192.06

Equity  - Stude nt Trainers 403.50

Equity  - Swim Team Boys 1,549.83

Equity  - Swim Team Girls 1,277.00

Equity  - Tenni s Boys 16.15

Equity  - Tenni s Girls 962.87

Equity  - Theatre Guild 63,705.42

Equity  - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity  - Track 2,062.04

Equity  - Travel Abroa d 0.00

Equity  - Tri -M 89.40

Equity  - Voice  Stude nt News 365.00

Equity  - Voll eyball  Boys 680.18

Equity  - Voll eyball  Girls 7,697.05

Equity  - World  Language  HS -LFS 147.80

Equity  - Wrestli ng 3,360.89

Total Other Curre nt L iabil iti es 248,808.63

Total Current Liabi li ties 248,808.63

Total Liabi li ties 248,808.63

TOTAL L IABILITIES & EQUITY 248,808.63

3:20 PM Chelmsf ord High Sch ool Student A ct iv ities
12/07/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2023

Page 2



Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current A ssets

Checkin g/Savings
McCarthy  Agency Account 22,944.16
McCarthy  Prin cipal Account 13,391.62

Total Checking/Savings 36,335.78

Total Current Assets 36,335.78

TOTAL ASSETS 36,335.78

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 7,812.25
Chorus 2,226.39
Cross Countr y 167.93
Drama 7,869.86
General Stud ent Body  Fund 493.80

Grade 5 and Field  Trip s 583.05
Grade 6 and Field  Trip s 765.32
Grade 7 and Field  Trip s 6,085.45
Grade 8 and Field  Trip s 2,980.77
Orchestra 1,328.37
Student c ounc il 5,372.53
Year Book 650.06

Total Equity 36,335.78

TOTAL L IABILITIES & EQUITY 36,335.78

8:27 AM McCarthy  Middle School
12/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023

Page 1



Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current A ssets

Checkin g/Savings
Parker Agency  Account 37,469.89
Parker Princip al Account 12,499.65

Total Checking/Savings 49,969.54

Total Current Assets 49,969.54

TOTAL ASSETS 49,969.54

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 428.48
Chorus 5,152.32
Cross Countr y 70.00
Drama 32,477.79
General Stud ent Body  Fund 376.76

Grade 5 and Field  Trip s 325.31
Grade 6 and Field  Trip s 459.74
Grade 7 and Field  Trip s 2,925.34
Grade 8 and Field  Trip s 1,471.71
Orchestra 443.17
Student Counc il 66.15
Yearbook 5,772.77

Total Equity 49,969.54

TOTAL L IABILITIES & EQUITY 49,969.54

8:15 AM Parker  Middle S chool
12/08/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   January 12, 2024 

Re: Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers – Science Lab Renovations and Science Equip 

I am writing to request two budget transfers for FY2024 as follows:  

The first budget transfer is shifting budgeted funds from one account where we plan to be favorable to the 
local capital land and buildings account.  The budget transfer is for the McCarthy Middle School Science 
laboratory renovations, which required additional abatement services shift while completing the plumbing 
updates.  

From To Amount 
12305600-51050 Salary Harrington Clsrm 17200000-57800 Capital Land & Building 1,600 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2024 local operating budget transfer of $ 1,600 from 
the account noted to the local capital land and buildings account as presented.  

The second budget transfer is shifting budgeted funds from the science supply account to the science 
equipment account.  The budget transfer is for the Chelmsford High School Science Prep area used in AP 
Biology and Chemistry (i.e. micropipettes, lab carts, incubator).   

From To Amount 
12430178-54000 Supplies CHS Science 12420178-58510 Equip CHS Science 6,000 

I recommend the school committee vote to approve this FY2024 local operating budget transfer of $ 6,000 from 
the account noted to the CHS Science Equipment account as presented. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 978.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:    January 12, 2024 

Re:  2024/25 Kindergarten Registration  

Kindergarten Registration for the 2024/25 school year will begin January 30, 2024 and January 31, 2024 at the 
Central Administration Offices from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Parents and guardians are currently making 
appointments (in approximate fifteen-minute increments) for their registration meeting.  This information is 
posted on the Chelmsford Public Schools website and is announced through other outlets (i.e. ConnectEd and 
social media).  Attached are the flyers announcing Kindergarten registration as posted on the CPS website. 



2024-25 Kindergarten Registration Open
Kindergarten registration for the 2024-25 academic year must be made by appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:
• Tuesday, Jan. 30, 2024 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.
• Wednesday, Jan. 31, 2024 from 9:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m.

WHERE:
• Chelmsford Public Schools Central Administration Office, 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

• Children entering kindergarten must be 5 years of age on or before August 31, 2024.
• Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and preferred

appoint-ment time (appointments take approximately 15 minutes).
• A staff member will follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

A staff member will direct parents to a table representing each elementary school to process their 
student registration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents are 
required to submit the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver’s license
2. Proof of residency/home ownership:

• A copy of your mortgage statement or
• Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a home closing document or
• Signed lease agreement or
• Notarized Affidavit Supporting Residence document with the homeowner’s real estate tax bill
and copy of homeowner’s driver’s license.

3. Utility bill with name and address

. 11 
• 

' I / 

-0'-
/ . 

f 



4. A copy of the child’s birth certificate
5. Certificate of lead poisoning and vision exam with stereopsis documentation
6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to school or within 30 days after school entry
and updated immunizations covering the following:

• diphtheria (5 doses)
• pertussis (5 doses)
• tetanus (5 doses; Td booster grade 7)
• mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)
• polio (4 doses)
• varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)
• Hepatitis B (3 doses)

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

If additional immunizations are needed prior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete immu-
nization record which meets state requirements must be provided prior to school entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for one of these two dates may complete the 
registration packet from the website and drop it off at the school administration central office located 
at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday between 8 
a.m.-4 p.m.

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CPS website 
registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

Contact:
Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar
Phone:  978-251-5100, ext. 6901

mcdonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:   Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of Schools  

From:   Robyn Corbett, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent 

Date:   January 8, 2024 

Re:  Personnel Report – December 2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 
 

 

 

Personnel Report – December 2023 

 
 
New Hires 
Danielson, April 
 Lunch/Recess Aide 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  1/2/24 
 
Laferriere, Gabrielle 
 Paraprofessional 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  12/18/23 
 
Pardo, Angela 
 Paraprofessional 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  1/2/24 
 
Pooley, Jessica 
 Grade 1 Teacher 
 Center Elementary School 
 Effective date:  1/2/24 
 
Prees, Evan 
 Paraprofessional 
 Byam Elementary School 
 Effective date:  12/11/23 
 
 
Resignations: 
Evans-Rohde, Sasha 
 School Nutrition Administrative Assistant 
 Chelmsford Public Schools 
 Effective date:  1/5/24 
 
Lagou-Stathopoulos, Maria 
 Paraprofessional 
 Parker Middle School 
 Effective date:  12/8/23 
 



3 

Manchala, Janaki 
Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/8/23 

O’Grady, Desmond 
ABA Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  12/21/23 

Ramu, Krithika 
Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date:  12/1/23 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 
Autio, Jennifer (formerly ABA Paraprofessional @ Harrington Elementary School) 

Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date:  12/11/23 



Valley Collaborative 2023 Annual Report  



Table of Contents 

GENERAL INFORMATION ................................................................................................................. 4 

Valley Collaborative Mission .................................................................................................................................. 4 

Summary of Successes and Challenges .................................................................................................................. 4 

Change(s) in Membership, Services, or Programs ................................................................................................ 11 

The Number of Years the Collaborative has been in Existence ..............................................................................11 

Revenue and Expenditure Information for the Subject Year .................................................................................11 

GOVERNANCE AND LEADERSHIP .....................................................................................................  11

Board of Directors and Member Districts ............................................................................................................... 11 

Advisory Committee .............................................................................................................................................. 11 

Staffing Information .............................................................................................................................................. 11 

Key Management and Program Staff ..................................................................................................................... 11 

Valley Collaborative Organizational Chart ............................................................................................................. 13 

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES PROVIDED ...........................................................................................14

2022-2023 Number of Students Served ............................................................................................................. 14 

Program Offerings Overview................................................................................................................................ 14 

Valley Elementary School .................................................................................................................................... 14
Location of the Programs ........................................................................................................................................ 14 
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students ................................. 14 

Valley Middle School ........................................................................................................................................... 15 
Location of the Program .......................................................................................................................................... 15 
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students Detailed Description 
of the Program ........................................................................................................................................................ 15 

Valley Transitional High School ............................................................................................................................ 17 
Location of the Program .......................................................................................................................................... 17 
Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students Detailed Description 
of the Programs ....................................................................................................................................................... 17 



Adult Services ...................................................................................................................................................... 17 
Today and Tomorrow .............................................................................................................................................. 18 
Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs .................................................................. 18 
Job Development .................................................................................................................................................... 18 

Additional Services .............................................................................................................................................. 18 

Therapeutic Services ............................................................................................................................................ 19 
Occupational Therapy, Speech Language Therapy, Physical Therapy, Behavioral Intervention Counseling and 
Social Work.............................................................................................................................................................. 19 

Medical Services .................................................................................................................................................. 21 

Assessment Services ............................................................................................................................................ 21 
Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations ............................................................................... 21 
Augmented and Alternative Communication Services and Evaluations ................................................................. 21 

Transition Services and Assessments ................................................................................................................... 22 

Vocational Services .............................................................................................................................................. 22 

Contract Services ................................................................................................................................................. 23 

Professional Development ................................................................................................................................... 24 

Cooperative Purchasing ....................................................................................................................................... 24 

Joint Transportation ............................................................................................................................................ 24 

Medicaid Billing ................................................................................................................................................... 24 

Outreach and Partnerships .................................................................................................................................. 24 
Member School Districts ......................................................................................................................................... 24 
Community-at-large Outreach ................................................................................................................................ 24 

COST EFFECTIVENESS OF PROGRAMS AND SERVICES ..................................................................... 25

Service Fees Comparisons .................................................................................................................................... 26 

Quantitative Comparisons to Private Schools ...................................................................................................... 26 

FY’23 Financial Audit Summary & Cumulative Surplus Calculation Worksheet .................................................... 28 

PROGRESS MADE TOWARD ACHIEVING THE PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES SET FORTH IN THE 
COLLABORATIVE AGREEMENT ....................................................................................................... 71

2022-2023 District Improvement Plan Summary .................................................................................................. 71 

2022-2023 Valley Collaborative Goals Tracker Tool .............................................................................................. 74 



General Information 
Name of the collaborative: Valley Collaborative 

Contact Information 

Executive Director: Dr. Chris A. Scott 
Email: cscott@valleycollaborative.org 

Address: 
11 Executive Park Drive 
N. Billerica, MA 01862

Phone: 
978-528-7800

Website: www.valleycollaborative.org  

Academic and fiscal year: 2022-2023 – FY ‘23 

Valley Collaborative Mission 
Mission Statement: 

To work collaboratively in order to create a diverse, equitable, inclusive, and responsive learning 
environment that recognizes individuals and empowers them to navigate confidently with optimal 
independence in their community and fosters lifelong learning.  

Vision Statement: 

Valley Collaborative partners with families, districts, and the community to provide innovative 
programming that empowers all students and adults to discover their diverse individual strengths, interests, 
and abilities. In doing so, those we serve become self-actualized members of society who contribute in a 
responsible manner.  

Summary of Successes and Challenges 
Message from Executive Director: 

I would like to acknowledge the extraordinary amount of care each and every staff at Valley pour into their 
work as they develop and implement innovative curriculum and programming that engages our students 
and DDS & MRC supported individuals. I, along with Valley’s Board of Directors, continue to be 
appreciative of the dedication shown by staff to elicit the best possible outcome for those we serve. Valley 
Collaborative’s FY ‘23 school year was very successful programmatically and financially. 

• The financial position of the Collaborative remains very strong. Valley had a surplus of $1.1 million
in FY’23 which was returned to its member districts.

Page 4 of 77



• The total assets at June 30, 2023 were $20,024,009.
• Valley’s Capital fund remains fully funded with $1.5 million in FY ‘23.
• The balance of the OPEB fund as of June 30, 2023 was $6,598,707 making the Trust 78.5%

funded.  According to Valley’s OPEB administrator, Valley is fully funded and future contributions
could put it in a position to be “super funded”.  Also, Valley has one of the highest funded OPEB
Trust among Collaboratives in the Commonwealth.

• The Collaborative’s net position, end of year, remains solid at $11 million. This is the result of
strong Board oversight, solid financial management, proper billing and collections of receivables.

• In the spirit of continuous improvement, the Collaborative made significant capital purchases in FY
‘23 for Vehicles, Furniture, Technology and Improvements.

• Revenue for our adult program continues to grow as our DDS and MRC programming enjoys an
excellent reputation resulting in increased enrollment. The DDS programmatic and administrative
audit resulted in an impressive score of 86%/98% respectively.

Thank you for taking the time to read our Annual Report and for your support of Valley Collaborative. If 
you ever have a suggestion or need assistance, my door is always open. 

My best to you always, 

Chris A. Scott 
Executive Director 
Valley Collaborative 

Page 5 of 77



Valley Collaborative

Summary of Financial Activity

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Page 6 of 77



20,685 

16,929 

1,827 

18,756 

1,929 

19,135 

14,378 

2,013 

16,391 

2,744 

21,004 

17,379 

1,924 

19,302 

1,702 

21,963 

18,788 

2,061 

20,850 

1,113 

 $‐

 $5,000

 $10,000

 $15,000

 $20,000

 $25,000

Total Rev Prog Exp Admin Exp Total Expense Net Surplus

TH
O
U
SA

N
DS

General Fund Activities
(Excludes Transportation and On‐Behalf)

2020 2021 2022 2023

Page 7 of 77

• • • • 



71.21%
71.58%

76.09% 75.52%

60%

65%

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

2020 2021 2022 2023

Personnel Expense as a Percentage of Revenue

Page 8 of 77



78.53%

83.56%
82.80%

79.55%

70%

75%

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

2020 2021 2022 2023

Personnel Expense as a Percentage of Total 
Expense

Page 9 of 77



Derived from audited financial statements for discussion purposes only.

 $-

 $100

 $200

 $300

 $400

 $500

 $600

 $700

 $800

Transportation
and travel

Rent Maintenance and
contract

Telephone/util. Materials &
supplies

Small business
expenses

Other (includes
bad debt)

Depreciation

$122 

$403 

$210 

$121 

$473 

$148 
$136 

$764 

$40 

$418 

$233 

$127 

$698 

$132 

$73 

$798 

$164 

$428 

$416 

$154 

$561 

$175 

$145 

$772 

$211

$585

$441

$170

$680

$225

$163

$752

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Program Expense Comparison (Excludes Payroll)

2020 Program Services

2021 Program Services

2022 Program Services

2023 Program Services

Page 10 of 77



Change(s) in Membership, Services, or Programs 
None 

The Number of Years the Collaborative has been in Existence 
Valley Collaborative was founded in 1976. It has been in existence for 47 years. 

Revenue and Expenditure Information for the Subject Year 
Please see full financial audit, posted on the website and page 29 of this document, for further 
details. 

Governance and Leadership 
Board of Directors and Member Districts 

The Valley Collaborative is governed by a Board of Directors comprising representatives from its 
nine member districts. The members of the Board of Directors in FY ‘23 were: 

Chairperson Mr. Timothy Piwowar, Superintendent of the Billerica Public Schools 
Dr. Michael Flanagan, Superintendent of the Tyngsborough Public Schools 
Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent of the Chelmsford Public Schools 
Mr. Steven Stone, Superintendent of the Dracut Public Schools 
Dr. Laura Chesson, Superintendent of the Groton-Dunstable Regional School District 
Dr. Denise Pigeon, Superintendent of Nashoba Valley Technical School District 
Mr. Brad Morgan, Superintendent of the North Middlesex Regional School District 
Ms. Brenda Theriault-Regan, Superintendent of the Tewksbury Public Schools  
Dr. Christopher Chew, Superintendent of the Westford Public Schools 

Advisory Committee 
Valley Collaborative’s Board of Directors and District Planning Team currently act in an advisory 
committee role. 

Staffing Information 
Valley Collaborative employs Department of Elementary and Secondary Education licensed teachers. The 
Collaborative’s other professional staff includes licensed speech and language pathologists, occupational 
therapists, physical therapists, social workers, guidance counselors, board certified behavior analysts, music 
therapists, and nurses. In addition, the Collaborative contracts the services of a physician. 

Key Management and Program Staff 
District Staff: 

Dr. Chris A. Scott, Executive Director 
Mr. James George, Business Manager/Accountant 
Ms. Joia Mercurio, Deputy Director 
Ms. Kari Morrin, Director of Human Resources 
 Ms. Jessica Scalzi, Lead Nurse 

Page 11 of 77

• 



DESE Program Staff: 
Ms. Heather MacKay, Principal, Valley Elementary School 
Ms. Nicole Noska, Principal, Valley Middle School and Valley Transitional High School – Transitional 
Mr. Nicholas LeClair, Principal, Valley Transitional High School – Alternative 

Mr. Matthew Gentile, Director of DDS
Ms. Patricia Sicard, Accounts Manager

Page 12 of 74

DDS/MRC Program Staff: 

Page 12 of 77



Valley Collaborative Organizational Chart 

Page 13 of 77

Board of Directors 

Treasurer I 
Heidi Kriger 

Business Executive Director Deputy Director 
"' - - - -.Manager/ Accountant Chris A. Scott, Ph.D. Joia Mercurio 

James Geo rge 

I 
Direct or of Hum.an 

Resources, T itle IX & 
504 Coordinator 

Kari Morrin 

I 

I I 
Accounts Assistant Business Hum.an Resources Facilities & Ope.rat ions Payroll Depart ment 

~tanager .Manager Department Depart ment & Technology 

Patricia Sicard Da,id lllg 
Renato Sih'a 

Department 

I I I I I 

Valley Elementary School 
Valley Middle School Valley Transit ional 

Director of DDS 

Principal Valley Transitional H igh School 
Service..s Le.ad Nurse 

Heather Mackay H igh School Principal Matthew Gentile Jessica Sc.a.hi 
Principal Alternatin Programming -

Nicole Noska Nicholas Le.Clair 

I I I I I 

Assistant Princip.1ls, Therapists, As.sistant Principals, Assistant Principals, 
Nurses, Lken~d Staff and Adminisll".itfre Coordinator, Admini.sttative Coordinator, MRC, DDS, MCB, & SSA 

Non•licmsed Staff Therapists, Nurse:s, Llcmsed Therapim, Nurses, Licensed Program Staff 
Nurses 

Staff and Non•licen~d Staff Staff a.nd Non•licensed Staff 



Programs and Services Provided 
The Collaborative offers the following types of programs and services, which complement and augment the 
educational programs and services of the member districts in a cost-effective manner. 

• Day school placements and other programs and services, including educational, therapeutic,
transitional, and occupational programs and services for students and individuals with disabilities.

• Professional Development programs for general and special educators.
• Other appropriate services and programs as may be established and approved by the Board of

Directors of the Collaborative.

The programs offered to students continue to support their academic, transitional, emotional, and 
behavioral progress. Our K-Age 22 programs run September through June and offer additional summer 
programming. Valley’s adult programs operate year-round. In addition, the Collaborative feels it is 
important for our students to have state-of-the-art adaptive technology that enables them to fully engage in 
the curriculum. To support the mission, the Collaborative continues to upgrade its technology in all 
schools. The Collaborative is committed to offering high quality programs in a fiscally responsible manner. 
A student-focused budget with a mission to improve student outcomes is always more cost-effective than a 
budget disconnected from the mission. 

2022-2023 Number of Students Served
Valley Collaborative served 320 students (K-Age22) during the 2022-2023 school year.  Valley’s Adult 
Services served 115 individuals in our DDS program and 113 individuals in our MRC program. 

Program Offerings Overview 
K-12 Programs:

Valley Elementary School 
Valley Middle School 
Valley Transitional High School 

Adult Programs: 
Valley’s Today-and-Tomorrow Program 
Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs 
Job Development 

Valley Elementary School 
Location of the Programs  
135 Coburn Road, Tyngsborough, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 
Detailed Description of the Program 

Valley Elementary School’s goal is to provide a school experience for every child. 

The Elementary program prides itself on providing an enriched school experience while supporting our 
students with the tailored therapeutic environment they require. All students have access to writing, 
reading, language arts, math, science and social studies instruction along with social and life skills 

Page 14 of 77



programming. Students access this curriculum throughout the school day via multi-modal approach. Our 
program is rich in trained professionals, supports, and technology specific to our population. Students 
participate in Physical Education, Art Education, and Music Therapy throughout the school week.  

Our community engages in school-wide events according to monthly themes. Students help to plan and 
participate in our annual Science Fair, Thanksgiving Dinner, Halloween Dance, Holiday Fair, etc. One 
student is awarded “Student of the Month” each month. Community outings are common for all programs 
and allow students to generalize their skills to other settings. Our classrooms are equipped with technology 
such as smart boards, iPads, and chrome books to engage and enhance our curricula. The elementary school 
supports a greenhouse where students learn about gardening, the compost and can sampling herbs and 
vegetables after growing. In addition, we have a STEM lab that gives students a virtual reality learning 
experience using our zSpace desktops and V-R goggles along with educational content using our LEGO kits, 
Dash and Dot Robots and 3D printer. 

Social Pragmatic classrooms take an ABA approach designed to meet the needs of students diagnosed with 
Autism, as well as students with pragmatic, sensory or behavioral needs. We use a team approach to 
provide each student with individualized behavior and academic supports. 

Emotional Behavior classrooms provide a therapeutic environment for students who have emotional, 
behavioral or social adjustment difficulties that may limit their ability to make progress in a traditional 
school setting. Through a trauma informed lens, the classrooms use positive behavior support and 
collaborative problem solving to help students focus on school, develop relationships and build self-esteem. 
Our tailored approach and expert team ensure that every student has an individualized behavior and 
academic plan. 

Our program has a wealth of therapists to assist our students and train our staff in the most current 
research-based intervention strategies. Our integrated therapy approach provides Board Certified Behavior 
Analysts, Speech/Language Pathologists, Occupational Therapists, Physical Therapists and Social Workers 
that work with the classroom staff to ensure the child’s range of needs are met. We also encourage families 
to participate in the school experience. Family events, volunteer opportunities and our Parent Advisory 
Group all provide a much-needed connection. 

Valley Middle School 
Location of the Program 
40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 
Detailed Description of the Program 

Our Goal 
Valley Middle School’s goal is to prepare students for successful adult living. 

The Valley Middle School provides a supportive, therapeutic environment, tailored to meet students’ 
individual learning needs. Our school is staffed by trained professionals who help students discover their 
strengths, interests and abilities. Small class sizes, individual instruction and classroom technology keep 

Page 15 of 77



students motivated and engaged. In addition to a rich curriculum, students also have access to programs, 
including: 

• social skills group
• life skills training
• art education
• music therapy
• electives, including band, cooking, school spirit, creative arts, health and wellness
• community based activities
• field trips
• experiential physical education

Emotional Behavioral (EB) classrooms provide a therapeutic setting for students who have emotional, 
behavioral or social adjustment difficulties that may have kept them from making progress in a traditional 
school setting. EB classrooms are appropriate for students with a range of cognitive abilities or learning 
disabilities, as well as those with executive functioning or behavior challenges. Pragmatic Social Behavior 
(PSB) classrooms provide services designed to meet the needs of students diagnosed with autism, as well as 
students with pragmatic, sensory or behavioral needs. The classrooms provide consistency, positive 
reinforcement and individual behavior support plans, as needed. The Interim Alternative Education Setting 
(IAES)/ Extended Evaluations allow our skilled professionals to assess what kinds of supports and 
therapeutic approaches will best help students meet their educational goals. 

Valley Transitional High School 
Location of the Program 
40 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 

Arrangements with Member Districts to Maximize Integration Opportunities for Students 
Detailed Description of the Programs 
Our Goal 

Valley Transitional High School’s goal is to prepare students to become successful members of their 
communities. 

Valley Transitional High School provides a supportive, therapeutic environment that assists students with 
their social, emotional, behavioral and academic needs. We seek to instill our students with the confidence 
and ability to successfully earn a high school diploma, transition into the workplace or a post-graduate 
program. 

Valley Transitional High School classrooms provide a therapeutic setting for students who have social, 
emotional, behavioral or academic needs. Students develop transitional skills so that they are prepared to 
successfully enter college and the working world after graduating from high school. We offer a trusting, 
structured and safe environment that allows students to give and receive productive feedback from their 
peers, and encourages them to make positive choices. Students attend small classes taught by trained 
educators who use individualized instruction, state-of-the-art technology and innovative instructional 
strategies to engage and motivate them. 

Page 16 of 77



The Intensive Special Needs classroom provides comprehensive services to students with moderate to 
intensive physical, developmental and intellectual impairments. Our specialized instruction and expert staff 
is able to meet the needs of individual students. The curriculum focuses on academics, vocational, social and 
life skills. 

Vocational Opportunities 

Students have a variety of opportunities to develop vocational skills, including: culinary, multimedia, 
restoration, and landscaping. We collaborate with local businesses and community groups to offer students 
the knowledge and work experience they will need for employment. Seniors can also participate in 
internships in the surrounding community. Community service opportunities allow students to develop a 
positive self-identity through volunteering. 

Additional Programming 

The Experiential Physical Education program gives students the opportunity to take positive risks and 
challenge themselves in order to develop leadership and problem-solving abilities, along with 
communication skills. Community service opportunities allow students to develop a positive self-identity 
through volunteering. Eligible students who are on track to graduate and in solid academic standing may 
also participate in dual enrollment and work study programs. 

Dual enrollment 

We provide distinctive dual enrollment options, empowering students to explore academic and vocational 
potential. Through strategic partnerships with local colleges, vocational training institutions, and 
educational agencies, students can enroll in courses aligning with their interests and career goals. This 
program enables them to earn college and trade school credits during high school, gaining hands-on 
experience in diverse vocational fields. If desired, students may also enroll in virtual high school classes not 
offered in our program. 

Valley currently partners with the following organizations for dual enrollment: 
• Middlesex Community College
• The Peterson School
• TEC Connections Academy

Adult Services 
11 Executive Park Drive, North Billerica MA 01862 

Our Goal 
Valley Collaborative’s Adult Services goal is to support our adult community in reaching lifelong goals and 
maximum independence by promoting self-determination. Self-Determination is having control in your life 
to make choices that influence your future based on preferences, beliefs and abilities. 
Our Adult Services Department focuses on building a community that promotes individuality, 
independence and community inclusion. Valley Collaborative believes in a person-centered approach that 

Page 17 of 77



provides supports that help our community of adults realize maximum independence, rewarding 
experiences, diverse vocational opportunities and continual growth. Our programs are funded by the 
Executive Office of Health and Human Services (EOHHS) and the Social Security Administration (SSA) 
with oversight from The Department of Developmental Services (DDS), The Massachusetts Rehabilitation 
Commission (MRC) and The Massachusetts Commission for the Blind (MCB). 

Today and Tomorrow 
Valley’s Today & Tomorrow program provides full-time programming for individuals to support them in 
identifying and attaining their specific life goals. This is done through community integration and a robust 
curriculum that focuses on independent living, social skills, and vocational exploration and training. 
Individuals choose their own schedules and participate in a wide variety of activities at more than 30 
community locations, as well as on-site at Valley. Individuals are the drivers of their programming and 
continually suggest new activities and locations for services which are incorporated into the service delivery 
model. 

Valley’s Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission Funded Programs 
Valley’s Evaluation & Training and Supported Employment Programs 
Valley’s Evaluation & Training and Supported Employment Programs assist individuals in preparing for and 
obtaining competitive employment. Services can be short or long-term, and are provided based on the 
needs and availability of each person. Valley Collaborative’s job development team has over 100 years 
combined experience in building community business partnerships and working to assist people with a wide 
range of disabilities prepare for, find and secure competitive employment. 

Job Development 
Independent Employment Support Services  
Valley’s Independent Employment Support Services provide individuals support in seeking out and 
maintaining competitive, independent employment. Services are specifically shaped and delivered to 
support individuals to reach their independent employment goals, with a Valley Collaborative Job 
Developer supporting the individual in all facets of gaining competitive, independent employment including 
but not limited to; interest inventorying, job exploration, matching of interests and specific employment 
fields, job searching, resume building, job application, interviewing, on-boarding and orientation, and 
continued support throughout employment with the individual and any potential supervisors on the job.   

Home and Work Transportation  
Valley’s Today and Tomorrow Program also provides transportation to and from the individuals 
residence. This service is essential to the individuals’ success as it assures they will be able to access the 
program on a daily basis and in a timely manner. In addition, Valley provides transportation to 
individuals working independently in the community. Providing individuals transportation to and from 
independent employment breaks down a barrier that has long hindered their ability to access these 
specific types of opportunities in their community. 

Additional Services 
The DESE/DDS Program - Designed to provide in-home services/wrap-around supports to school-age 
participants to help prevent a more restrictive educational or out-of-home residential placement. The 
parent/guardian of the participant becomes an active participant in the program. This includes collaborating 

Page 18 of 77



on the development of the participant’s DESE/DDS Support Plan (DDSP) to help establish the current set 
of goals for the participant based on his/her needs. Families also help to determine how best to reach these 
goals with the help of the Valley in-home and community staff. The parent/guardian also plays a significant 
role in helping Valley determine how best to utilize the funds within the allowable guidelines. 

Therapeutic Services 
Most of Valley’s students receive one or more therapeutic services. 

Occupational Therapy, Speech Language Therapy, Physical Therapy, Behavioral Intervention 
Counseling and Social Work 
The therapist(s) role in the Collaborative is to provide services to students through an integrated therapy 
model, which research supports as the most effective manner to provide services. Team collaboration is at 
the heart of the integrated therapy model. The team works together for the functional independence and 
success of the students. The team arrives at a shared set of goals for the students and implementation occurs 
across the routines of the day. 

Using this model, therapists work with students within the classroom environment and during naturally 
occurring routines and activities. This helps reduce the student’s need to generalize skills from a clinical or 
“pull out” model to realistic situations that occur with the classroom and school environments. It also 
increases opportunities for peer modeling and frequent practice of targeted objectives. Various therapists 
may also be in the classroom for the same block of time to “co- treat” or implement strategies that draw on 
their combined expertise. 

This model also includes consultation, program monitoring, and staff training. Therapists train teaching staff 
to extend therapeutic interventions into classroom activities and other ongoing activities that occur 
throughout the student’s day. The therapists determine recommendations for service delivery, develop IEP 
goals and benchmarks specific to discipline, actively engage members of the multidisciplinary team to best 
meet student’s needs, consult with staff and other professionals to ensure generalization of newly learned 
skills, and implement staff training and parent education. 

Areas of Assessment and Treatment 

Occupational Therapy: 
• Handwriting skills and keyboarding
• Fine motor skills
• Executive Functioning
• Activities of daily living(ADLs)
• Visual motor skills
• Visual perceptual skills
• Motor planning skills
• Sensory processing skills
• Upper extremity function
• Environmental modification

o Upper extremity coordination
o Sensory integration assessments

Page 19 of 74Page 19 of 77



o Life skills

Speech Language Pathology: 
• Pragmatics
• Speech sound production
• Resonance
• Phonology
• AAC
• Swallowing/feeding
• Voice
• Fluency
• Expressive and receptive language
• Cognition and executive functions
• Syntax and grammar
• Pro-social skills

Physical Therapy: 
• Functional mobility
• Positioning to promote optimal participation
• Gross motor skills and motor planning
• Equipment assessment (wheelchairs, walkers, seating)
• Tonal inhibition and facilitation
• Posture
• Range of motion and strengthening
• Vendor consultation
• Orthotics management
• Core stability and strengthening

Board Certified Behavioral Analysis: 
• Behavior support plans
• Functions of behavior
• Staff training
• Reinforce and motivation assessment
• Representation of graphs for data
• Data collection systems
• Discrete trial planning
• Parent training
• Skills assessments

Counseling and Social Work 
A supportive therapeutic environment is an essential component of the student’s overall experience at 
Valley. Valley’s clinical component addresses student’s social, emotional, developmental, and behavioral 

Page 20 of 77



needs. The clinical team, in conjunction with the teaching staff, BCBAs, speech and language therapists, 
occupational therapists, and physical therapists, identifies student’s individual needs and addresses them 
through various approaches. Such approaches facilitate the development of self-awareness with the main 
objective to promote overall wellness and assist each student in reaching their full potential. The clinical 
team provides individual, group, and milieu counseling as well as crisis intervention and consultation to 
staff. They also provide a variety of assessments and participate in IEP meetings. Regular communication 
with family and outside providers and specialists is essential to maximizing a student’s complete educational 
and therapeutic experience. Valley’s clinical team is comprised of Massachusetts DESE certified school 
social workers/school adjustment counselors and guidance counselors. Social workers or school adjustment 
counselors also hold a Massachusetts state board license as either an LICSW, LCSW or LMHC as 
appropriate for their field. 

Medical Services 
The nursing staff at Valley functions as part of the multidisciplinary team. It is our goal to promote the 
health, safety, and well-being of our students, as well as intervene with actual and potential health and 
behavioral health issues. In addition, when necessary, we manage complex medical issues and provide case 
management services. Our nurses network with others to build student and family capacity for adaptation, 
optimal independence and self-advocacy. We are a multifaceted group that provides professional nursing 
services to students to enhance their well-being, academic success, and lifelong achievement. Along with 
the educational advancement of our students, the nurses at Valley are active in their own professional 
growth and are actively engaged with other professional organizations. All Collaborative students benefit 
from medical assistance, health promotion, disease surveillance and intervention of acute and chronic 
conditions. The Collaborative is in compliance with Massachusetts DESE and Massachusetts Department of 
Public Health regulation. We employ two full-time Registered Nurses, one at our Valley Elementary 
School and one at our Transitional Middle/High School. We are staffed with an LPN at each of our schools 
as well. The Adult Services program is staffed with an LPN to assist with acute and chronic medical 
conditions for our over 22 individuals.  

Assessment Services 
Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations 
Valley’s Interim-Alternative Education Setting/ Extended Evaluations assist in determining interventions 
that will aid students with increasing his/her ability to perform successfully within an educational setting. 
The program also addresses the therapeutic needs of each student. Psychosocial needs are accessed via 
formal and informal assessments, while utilizing a holistic approach. 

At, or before, the end of 45 days, a written report is presented at a team meeting where intervention 
strategies are discussed, as well as descriptions of the type of educational setting that will best meet the 
student’s needs. 

Augmented and Alternative Communication Services and Evaluations 
Valley Collaborative provides expert AAC evaluation and support for students, parents and staff in order to 
facilitate student communication. Augmentative and alternative communication (AAC) includes all forms of 
communication (other than oral speech) that are used to express thoughts, needs, wants, and ideas. Valley 
Collaborative offers speech- language pathology services specializing in augmentative and alternative 

Page 21 of 77



communication (AAC) and language development for AAC users. 

Valley Collaborative provides comprehensive AAC evaluations at competitive rates. Our expert team can 
determine student needs and determine a plan of action, while providing ongoing support for students and 
staff beyond the evaluation period. AAC evaluations, direct therapy and consultative services are provided 
by certified speech-language pathologists. Valley offers: 

• 30-day evaluation period
• Skilled observation, assessment and recommendations
• Implementation
• AAC device trials
• Technology assistance
• Ongoing support and consultation

Transition Services and Assessments  
Valley’s goal with transition services is to help students make successful transitions to life beyond school. 
Students who are transitioning from school to employment and community benefit from a variety of 
resources and support. Valley Collaborative provides a comprehensive approach to helping students, 
families, and school districts navigate the transition process. Valley’s transition services are age appropriate 
and highly individualized. Our transition specialist is a DESE licensed special educator who specializes in 
transition services and has an extensive background in vocational services, serving both students and adults. 
Valley has developed transition tools, assessments, and individualized programming for students with a 
wide range of strengths and needs. 

Transitioning to Employment and Life after School 
Valley’s expert transition specialist helps students transition to the fullest life possible after school, 
including appropriate employment and/or independent living. Our transition assessment process begins by 
assessing student readiness for the workplace and/or pre-vocational training including interests, skills, 
intellectual functioning, sensory and motor abilities, coping/adaptive behavior, employability and “soft 
skills.” Valley also offers planning assistance for students transitioning to post-secondary education. Valley’s 
transition specialist assesses the attributes and “soft skills” associated with self- determination including 
personal strengths, work preferences, self - advocacy, self -regulation, autonomy and psychological 
empowerment. For students moving towards independent living, Valley provides assessments of transition 
skills, adaptive living skills, social skills and leisure skills. 

Assisting Districts 
Valley’s expert staff and extensive resources enable us to provide districts with an ongoing, tiered set of 
transition services. Valley’s transition services streamline the transition process and assist districts in 
meeting the guidelines set forth in IDEA indicator 13 of the U.S. Department of Education, Office of 
Special Education programs State Performance Plan Indicators. In addition to assessments, Valley offers 
consultation, professional development, job coaching, and job development to districts. 

Vocational Services 
Valley’s expert transition specialist helps students transition to the fullest life possible after school, 
including appropriate employment and/or independent living. Our transition assessment process begins by 
assessing student readiness for the workplace and/or pre-vocational training including interests, skills, 

Page 22 of 77



intellectual functioning, sensory and motor abilities, coping/adaptive behavior, employability and “soft 
skills.” Valley also offers planning assistance for students transitioning to post-secondary education. Valley’s 
transition specialist assesses the attributes and “soft skills” associated with self- determination including 
personal strengths, work preferences, self - advocacy, self -regulation, autonomy and psychological 
empowerment. For students moving towards independent living, Valley provides assessments of transition 
skills, adaptive living skills, social skills and leisure skills. 

Contract Services 
Valley Collaborative provides a contract service to those districts in need. A contract service is a service that 
a district needs in their own district and is not provided to a student enrolled in a Valley Collaborative 
program and can include but is not limited to: 

• Therapy (Speech, Occupational & Physical)
• Transition Specialist
• Counseling
• ABA Therapist
• Board Certified Behavior Analyst
• Tutoring
• One-on-one Aide
• One-on-one Nurse
• Restraint Training

A Valley Collaborative Member or Non-Member District may also contract with Valley Collaborative for 
an assessment for a non-Valley student. The contract services assessments available to districts include: 

• Speech Language Evaluation
• Augmentative and Alternative Communication (AAC) Evaluation
• Occupational Therapy Evaluation
• Physical Therapy Evaluation
• Functional Behavioral Assessment
• Transition Assessments

o Sensory-motor
o Gross & Fine Motor
o Coping/Adaptive Behavior
o Strengths, Preferences and Interests
o Work Adjustment, Job Readiness
o Autonomous Living
o Learning Style
o Student Observation
o Adaptive Living
o Transition
o Self –Determination
o Social
o Employability
o Person-Centered Planning

Page 23 of 77



• Observational Assessment

Throughout the 2022-2023 school year, Valley provided 7 contracted services to its member districts for 
students/individuals in their own districts. 

Professional Development 
The Valley Collaborative offers a limited array of professional development. The professional development 
is primarily directed to our staff and in some instances includes staff from its member districts.  

Cooperative Purchasing 
The Collaborative does not offer cooperative purchasing. 

Joint Transportation 
The Collaborative does not offer joint transportation but participates in it. 

Medicaid Billing 
The Collaborative does not offer Medicaid billing services but participates in it. 

Outreach and Partnerships 
Member School Districts  
Communication and outreach are key to our success. An annual member district meeting is held in January 
to review the Annual Report and the Collaborative financials. Member district Superintendents, School 
Committee Members, Business Directors, Special Education Directors, and members of the public are 
invited to attend. In addition, the Collaborative hosts periodically a meeting for all its member districts’ 
Special Education Directors. Each meeting has a working agenda of issues we need to collaborate on to 
better serve our students. Furthermore, the Executive Director meets with member districts and School 
Committee members to inform them of the progress we are making at the Collaborative, to present 
financial updates and to obtain various approvals when necessary. Valley was unable to meet in person in FY 
‘22 due to the ongoing global pandemic and therefore meetings were held via video conference. 

Community-at-large Outreach 
The Collaborative also publishes a quarterly Newsletter which is sent to more than 500 families and state 
officials, agencies, and businesses. In addition, each school publishes its own Newsletter. If you would like 
to be on the distribution list, please contact us. 

The Collaborative has a newly developed website: www.valleycollaborative.org 
The Valley Collaborative participates in the Massachusetts Dual Enrollment Program and enrolls students 
with disabilities at the Middlesex Community College. The Dual Enrollment Program at the Collaborative 
serves students with moderate and severe disabilities, and supports college and career success through the 
provision of a free and appropriate public education in the least restrictive environment. The program: 

• Promotes and enhances academic, social, functional, integrated competitive employment skills, and
other transition-related goals;

• Provides opportunities for the inclusion of students with moderate and severe disabilities in credit

Page 24 of 77



and non-credit courses alongside their non-disabled peers; 
• Promotes participation in the student life of the college community.

Cost Effectiveness of Programs and Services 
Please note, Valley Collaborative prides itself in providing its member districts with superb special 
education programming for its out-of-district students as well as limited contracted services support. 
Tuition rates have been compared based on program descriptions. Given the differences among programs 
and services, a proper cost-effective analysis is almost impossible without requiring full disclosure of student 
to staff ratio per program and transparency on the therapies included in the cost of a tuition rate. I would be 
happy to discuss how a cost-effective analysis could be more meaningful and accurate if the proper data 
points were made public. 

Page 25 of 77



Service Fees Comparisons 

FY ‘23 VALLEY COLLABORTATIVE VS. PRIVATE SCHOOLS TUITION RATES 

Valley Collaborative Program 
Boston 
Higashi 
School 

Cotting 
School, 

Inc. 

Franciscan 
Children's 
Hospital 

Landmark 
Foundation 

Lighthouse 
School 

May 
Institute 

Nashoba 
Learning 
Group, 

Inc. 

New 
England 
Center 

for 
Children 

Seven Hills 
Foundation, 

Inc. 

League 
School 

of 
Boston 

Private 
Schools 
Average 

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) $551.94 $581.91 $566.93 

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral $390.81 $536.58 $613.50 $548.12 $534.89 $215.02 $582.66 $488.80 

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and 
Behavior   

$390.81 $536.58 $613.50 $548.12 $534.89 $215.02 $582.66 $488.80 

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral  $390.81 $536.58 $548.12 $534.89 $215.02 $445.08 

Middle School – Pragmatic, Sensory, and 
Behavior 

$390.81 $536.58 $548.12 $534.89 $215.02 $445.08 

High School - School & Vocational Training $536.58  $551.94 $613.50 $534.89 $215.02 $490.39 

High School - School & Life Skills Training $390.81 $536.58  $551.94 $613.50  $548.12 $534.89 $215.02 $582.66 $496.69 

High School & Middle School - School & Life 
Skills Training ISN   $390.81 $536.58  $551.94 $613.50 $534.89 $215.02 $582.66 $489.34 

High School - School to Work Program N/A 

High School - Alternative Program $335.52 $613.50 $582.66 $510.56 

High School - Alternative Vocational Program N/A 

Page 26 of 74Page 26 of 77



Quantitative Comparisons to Private Schools 

FY ‘23 VALLEY MEMBER & NON-MEMBER TUTION RATES VS. PRIVATE SCHOOLS* 

Valley Collaborative Program 
Private 
Schools 
Average 

Member 
District Per 

Diem 
Tuition 

Member 
District Per 

Diem 
Savings 

Member 
District 

Percent Cost 
Savings 

Non- 
Member 

District Per 
Diem 

Tuition 

Non- 
Member 

District Per 
Diem 

Savings 

Non- 
Member 
District 

Percent Cost 
Savings 

Intensive Special Needs (ISN) $566.93 $294.00 $272.93 48% $367.50 $199.43 35% 

Elementary School - Emotional Behavioral $488.80 $240.00 $206.16 42% $300.00 $188.80 39% 

Elementary School - Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior  $488.80 $240.00 $206.16 42% $300.00 $188.80 39% 

Middle School - Emotional Behavioral  $445.08 $240.00 $188.23 42% $300.00 $145.08 33% 

Middle School – Pragmatic, Sensory, and Behavior $445.08 $240.00 $188.23 42% $300.00 $145.08 33% 

High School - School & Vocational Training $490.39 $179.00 $265.53 54% $223.75 $266.64 54% 

High School - School & Life Skills Training $496.69 $179.00 $271.41 55% $223.75 $272.94 55% 

High School & Middle School - School & Life Skills Training 
ISN   

$489.34 $294.00 $146.40 30% $367.50 $121.84 25% 

High School - School to Work Program $179.00 N/A N/A $223.75 N/A N/A 

High School - Alternative Program $510.56 $210.00 $223.97 44% $262.50 $248.06 49% 

High School - Alternative Vocational Program $210.00 N/A N/A $262.50 N/A N/A 

Page 27 of 74Page 27 of 77



Valley Collaborative 

Financial Statements 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Page 29 of 74

FY’23 Financial Audit Summary & Cumulative Surplus Calculation Worksheet 

Page 28 of 77



Valley Collaborative 
Contents 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 
Page(s) 

Independent Auditor’s Report 1-2

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3-7

Financial Statements: 

  Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

    Statement of Net Position 8 

    Statement of Activities 9 

  Fund Financial Statements: 

  Governmental Funds: 

    Balance Sheet 10 

    Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 
    Statement of Net Position 11 

    Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 12 

    Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 
    in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 13 

  Retirees’ Health Insurance Trust Fund (Fiduciary Fund): 

    Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 14 

    Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 15  

Notes to Financial Statements 16-31

Required Supplementary Information: 

   Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance of 
   the General Fund – Budget to Actual 32 

   OPEB Plan – Required Supplementary Information 33-36

   Schedule of the Collaborative’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension 
   Liability 37

Schedule of Pension Contributions 38

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial  
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government  
Auditing Standards 39-40

Page 29 of 77



Page 30 of 77

FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUSINESS ADVISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Valley Collaborative, a collaborative organized under the Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of 
Valley Collaborative, as of June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Valley Collaborative and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going 
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may 
raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 

8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 
www.fd-cpa.com 



Page 31 of 77

likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, 
we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Valley Collaborative's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period 
of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified 
during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, Schedule of Funding Progress -Other Postemployment Healthcare 
Benefits and pension schedules on pages 3-7 and 32-38 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the 
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses 
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 2023, on 
our consideration of Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Valley Collaborative's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

~1 c:J~ LLt_ 
Certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 16, 2023 

2 



Our discussion and analysis of Valley Collaborative’s (“The Collaborative”) financial performance 
provides an overview of the Collaborative’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 
with comparative information from the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.  Please read it in 
conjunction with the financial statements that begin on page 8. 
 

Overview of Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Collaborative’s financial 
statements.  The Collaborative’s financial statements comprise three components:  1) government-wide 
financial statements; 2) fund financial statements; and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This report 
also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide Statements: 
 
The government-wide financial statements report information about the Collaborative as a whole using 
accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. 
 

• The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Collaborative’s assets and 
liabilities with the difference between the two reported as net position. It is one way of measuring 
the Collaborative’s financial health or position. 

 
• The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Collaborative’s net position 

changed during the most recent fiscal year. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are 
accounted for in the Statement of Activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

 
Over time, increases or decreases in the Collaborative’s net position is an indicator of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating. The reader will also need to consider other non-financial 
factors such as changes in economic conditions when evaluating the overall financial health of the 
Collaborative. 
 
Fund Financial Statements: 
 
Funds are accounting devices used to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending in particular 
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. Presently, the Collaborative has 
only governmental and fiduciary funds. 
 

• Governmental funds – The Collaborative’s basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on: 1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash flow in and out, and 2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to finance the Collaborative’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the 
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, additional information 
(reconciliation schedules) is provided following the governmental funds statements that explains 
the relationship (or differences) between these two types of financial statement presentations.  

 
• Fiduciary fund – Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 

outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Collaborative’s 
own programs. 

 
Notes to the Financial Statements: 
 
The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the information provided in the Collaborative’s financial statements. 
 

Page 32 of 77



Required Supplementary Information: 
 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information which is required to be disclosed by accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Government-Wide Financial Highlights 

Collaborative’s Net Position:  
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

2023 2022 2021 

Assets 
         Current Assets $  9,638,049 $  8,445,166 $10,490,104 
         Non-current assets, net** 10,385,960  11,157,458    7,678,271 
Total Assets 20,024,009 19,602,624 18,168,375 
Deferred Outflows Related to OPEB   1,943,312   2,010,393   1,920,344 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $21,967,321 $21,613,017 $20,088,719 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities $  2,933,189 $  2,043,673 $  3,703,018 
Long Term Liabilities**     4,925,869   5,328,811     2,489,196 

Total Liabilities   7,859,058   7,372,484   6,192,214 
Deferred Inflows Related to OPEB   3,037,142   2,508,045   2,544,128 
Net Position 

Unrestricted $  2,658,926 $  3,005,486 $  2,153,213 
Restricted – grants and contributions 30,583 23,891 20,893 
Restricted – renovation project/capital reserve 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,500,000 
Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities**(       58,449) (        32,684) - 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt     6,940,061     7,235,795 7,678,271 

Total Net Position $11,071,121 $11,732,488 $11,352,377 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative’s overall net position decreased by 
approximately $661,000. Total assets increased by approximately $421,000 primarily as a result of 
continued strong operations and oversight increasing the overall cash position of the Collaborative. Total 
liabilities increased by approximately $487,000 which was primarily the result of the board’s vote to 
return approximately $816,000 of cumulative surplus back to member districts that had not yet been paid 
out by June 30, 2023. Liabilities also increased by $250,000 in prepaid tuition paid by one of the member 
districts in comparison to fiscal year 2022. The payment of the lease liability for fiscal year 2023 was 
approximately $450,000. The remaining difference is a result of the timing of payments in comparison to 
the prior fiscal year. The Collaborative realized a decrease in net position from operations, including 
depreciation on capital assets right-of-use lease expense and other postemployment benefits expense, of 
approximately $679,000, and a transfer to the OPEB trust account of approximately $64,000. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the Collaborative’s overall net position increased by 
approximately $381,000. Total assets increased by approximately $1,524,000 primarily as a result of 
implementing GASB Statement No. 87 during 2022 with a right-of-use lease asset of approximately 
$3,921,000 net of approximately of $1,641,000 of additional cash used to fund the OPEB trust account. 
The remaining difference was a decrease as a result of operations for the year. Total liabilities increased 
by approximately $1,180,000 which was primarily result of implementing GASB Statement No. 87. The 
lease liability totaled approximately $3,954,000. The remaining difference is a result of the utilization of 
approximately $1,995,000 in member credits and change in the OPEB liability of approximately 

Page 33 of 77



$665,000. The Collaborative realized an increase in net position from operations, including depreciation 
on capital assets and other postemployment benefits expense, of approximately $2,022,000, and a transfer 
to the OPEB trust account of approximately $1,641,000. 

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

2023 2022 2021 
Revenues/Gains* $21,984,406 $21,050,749 $19,256,330 

Program Expenses/Losses* 19,048,642 17,879,061 15,035,772 
Administrative Expenses/Losses*   2,137,683   1,941,085   2,017,101 
Total Expense* 21,186,325 19,820,146 17,052,873 

Change in net position, before increase in net 
retirement health benefit obligation and credits 
to member districts   798,081   1,230,603   2,203,457 

Increase in net retirement health benefit obligation      (643,839)             (849,716)   (737,163) 
Change in net position before credits to member 

districts       154,242  380,887    1,466,294 
Credits to member districts (      815,609) - ( 2,600,000)
Change in Net Position** ($    661,367) $   380,887 ($1,133,706) 
* Excludes Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments,
credits to members, and other postemployment benefits funding and expense.

** During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB No. 87 and as a result, made adjustments effective 
July 1, 2021 for right-of-use leased assets and liabilities. The information above includes information 
reported under GASB Statement No. 87 in the 2023 and 2022 information only and does not adjust for 
lease assets or liabilities in prior presented years. In addition, the change in net position reflects the 2022 
net change, not including the cumulative effect of implementing GASB Statement No. 87 of $776. 

Revenues 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $934,000 (5%). In 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, revenues, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ 
Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $1,795,000 (9%). The changes 
within fiscal years are due primarily to changes in student enrollment in the respective years. Changes in 
fiscal year 2023 enrollment are primarily a result of the recovery from the impacts of the COVID-19 
pandemic and student counts returning back to pre-pandemic levels.  

Operating Expenses 
In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $1,366,000, or 7%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Increases in expenses were primarily a result of 
increased employee and benefit costs, as well as other programmatic costs required to service student 
enrollment levels. Personnel costs increased by approximately $762,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2023 as a result for the increase in staffing needs. Materials, supplies and equipment costs increased by 
approximately $119,000, travel expense increased by approximately $47,000, small business related 
expenses increased by $50,000, lease services increased by $157,000 as a result of a full year lease of 11 
Executive Park Drive and field trip expense increased by approximately $22,000. Supplies increased as a 
result of outfitting new property rented as well as the increase in the student population. Travel and field 
trips saw increases as a result of travel restrictions and various closures coming to an end. Small business 
expenses increase as a result of catering and students working in the field started getting back to pre-
pandemic levels.  

Page 34 of 77



In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, operating expenses, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments, increased by approximately $2,767,000, or 16%, 
compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. As a result of the reduction of the COVID-19 pandemic 
mandates, there were increases in expenses as a result of an increase in enrollment. Personnel costs 
increased by approximately $2,606,000 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 as a result for the increase 
in staffing needs and rehiring of previously laid-off employees. Materials, supplies and equipment costs 
decreased by approximately $137,000, travel expense increased by approximately $124,000, small 
business related expenses increased by $42,000, and field trip expense increased by approximately 
$68,000. Supplies decreased as a result of the need to be compliant with COVID-19 requirements in 2021 
and the reduction of the mandates in 2022. Travel and field trips saw increases as a result of travel 
restrictions and various closures coming to an end. Small business expenses increase as a result of 
catering and students working in the field started getting back to pre-pandemic levels.  

Governmental Funds Financial Highlights 

The Collaborative reported a total general fund balance of $5,560,807, of which $295,605 was 
nonspendable and the remaining $5,265,202 was unassigned. The fund balance increased $233,205 over 
the prior fiscal year, primarily due to net operating surplus of $1,112,888 decreased by $64,074 
transferred to the OPEB trust account and $815,609 of credits issued to member districts. Prepaid 
expenses decreased by $45,287, primarily due to the use of the trade-in credit to purchase new vehicles. 
Cash increased by $1,258,570.  

Due to strong management, since the year ended June 30, 2013, the Collaborative has returned more than 
$11,815,000 from its general fund in the form of cash and tuition credits to its member districts. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized six vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $455,787. The 
Collaborative did not sell, trade in or dispose of any vehicles or equipment in fiscal year 2023. The 
remaining trade in credit of $43,576 from June 30, 2022 was completely used during fiscal year 2023 for 
the vehicle purchases. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the Collaborative purchased and capitalized two vehicles, 
leasehold improvements and other equipment for use in its program with a total cost of $329,816. The 
Collaborative did not sell, traded in or dispose of any vehicles or equipment in fiscal year 2022. Due to 
the vehicle shortage as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, there is a trade in credit of $43,576 that is 
currently included in prepaid expenses as it is being held by the dealership and will be applied against the 
purchase price of the new vehicles once received. 

As of June 30, 2023, the balance in the capital reserve fund was $1,500,000, and fully funded. This fund 
is considered restricted until utilized for its intended purpose.  

SUBSCRIPTION BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENT (SBITA) & 
LEASED ASSETS AND LIABILTIES 

During 2023, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 96 which requires recording right-of-
use SBITA assets and related liabilities for all long-term SBITAs. The Collaborative evaluated its 
contracts effective July 1, 2022 and determined that the Collaborative had no agreements that exceeded a 
12-month period. Therefore there is no value recognized in the financial statements as a result of
implementing this standard.

Page 35 of 77



During 2022, the Collaborative implemented GASB Statement No. 87 which requires right-of-use leased 
assets and related liabilities for all long-term leases. The Collaborative recorded the lease assets and 
liabilities effective July 1, 2021 with a cumulative effect for a change in accounting principal to the prior 
year ending net position of $776. As of June 30, 2022, the Collaborative recognized right-of-use assets 
totaling $4,011,146, net of accumulated amortization of $89,483 and lease liabilities of $3,954,347 for all 
leases. See Note D in the notes to the financial statements for additional information on the 
Collaborative’s leases.  

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on April 27, 2023. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative 
received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $21,963,000 compared to final budgeted revenues of 
approximately $21,800,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted revenues is 
primarily due to higher than expected revenues from services the organization provides as well as state 
contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by the 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $20,394,000 
compared to final budgeted expenses of approximately $21,367,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily from decreases in operating expenses due to 
continued oversight on spending and operations. 

The Collaborative’s annual budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was approved by its Board of 
Directors and then amended on December 2, 2021. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the 
Collaborative received operating revenues, excluding on-behalf payments by the Massachusetts Teachers’ 
and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $21,004,000 compared to final budgeted 
revenues of approximately $20,226,000. The difference between actual revenues received and budgeted 
revenues is primarily due to higher than expected revenues from services the organization provides as 
well as state contracts. The Collaborative expended operating expenses, excluding on-behalf payments by 
the Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems, of approximately $18,973,000 
compared to final budgeted revenues of approximately $18,840,000. The difference between actual 
expenses incurred and budgeted expenses is primarily due to increase in staffing to address increased 
enrollment and a decrease in other expenses due to a reduction in spending resulting from the COVID-19 
pandemic and required supplies needed to maintain operations. 

CONTACTING THE COLLABORATIVE 
This financial report is designed to provide readers of the financial statement an overview of the 
Collaborative’s financial activities.  If you have questions in regard to this report, contact Chris A. Scott, 
Ph.D., 25 Linnell Circle, Billerica, MA 01821, or at 978-528-7800. 

Page 36 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2023

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 6,008,030$     
Accounts receivable, net 3,334,414       
Prepaid expenses and other assets 295,605          

Total Current Assets 9,638,049       
Non-current Assets

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization 3,445,899       
Capitalized assets, net 6,940,061       

Total Non-current Assets 10,385,960     
Total Assets 20,024,009     

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to OPEB 1,943,312       
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 21,967,321$   

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,221,897$     
Deferred revenues 500,000          
Lease liability, current portion 386,530          
Credits due to member districts 824,762          

Total Current Liabilities 2,933,189       
Non-current Liabilities

Lease liabilities, net of current portion 3,117,818       
Net OPEB liability 1,808,051       

Total Non-current Liabilities 4,925,869       
Total Liabilities 7,859,058       

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 3,037,142       

Net Position
Net Position

Unrestricted 2,658,926       
Restricted - contributions and other 30,583            
Restricted - capital reserve fund 1,500,000       
Invested in right-of-use leased assets, net of related liabilities (58,449)           
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 6,940,061       

Total Net Position 11,071,121     
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position 21,967,321$   

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
8 Page 37 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Functions/ Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in Net 
Position

Governmental Activities:
Administration 2,137,683$    -$                  -$                     (2,137,683)$         
Education 17,686,456    17,901,369    4,010,246         4,225,159            
Intergovernmental revenue and expense 2,793,171      -                    2,793,171         -                           
Other postemployment benefits 643,839         -                    -                       (643,839)              
Interest expense 134,900         -                    -                       (134,900)              
Capital asset depreciation and 
amortization 751,522         -                    -                       (751,522)              
Right-of-use asset amortization 475,764         -                    -                       (475,764)              

Total Governmental Activities 24,623,335$  17,901,369$  6,803,417$       81,451$               

General Revenue and Other:
Interest 36,296                 
Other 36,495                 
Credits to member districts (815,609)              

Total General Revenue and Other (742,818)              

Change in Net Position (661,367)              

Net Position, Beginning of Year 11,732,488          

Net Position, End of Year 11,071,121$        

Program Revenues

 See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
9 Page 38 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

Capital Nonmajor Total
Reserve Governmental Governmental

General Fund Fund Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 4,477,447$    1,500,000$       30,583$           6,008,030$        
Accounts receivable, net 3,334,414      - - 3,334,414          
Prepaid expenses and other assets 295,605         - - 295,605             

Total Assets 8,107,466$    1,500,000$       30,583$           9,638,049$        

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,221,897$    -$ -$  1,221,897$        
Deferred revenues 500,000         - - 500,000             
Credits due to member districts 824,762         - - 824,762             

Total Liabilities 2,546,659      - - 2,546,659          

Fund Balances:
Nonspendable 295,605         - - 295,605             
Restricted - 1,500,000 30,583             1,530,583          
Committed - - - - 
Assigned - - - - 
Unassigned 5,265,202      - - 5,265,202          

Total Fund Balances 5,560,807      1,500,000         30,583             7,091,390          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 8,107,466$    1,500,000$       30,583$           9,638,049$        

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
10 Page 39 of 77



Total fund balances, governmental funds 7,091,390$    

 Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are  different because:

(3,037,142)    

3,445,899      

(1,808,051)    

(3,504,348)    

1,943,312      

6,940,061      

       Net position of governmental activities 11,071,121$  

Valley Collaborative
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2023

Capital assets, net of related debt, used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in this fund financial statement, but are reported in the
governmental activities of the Statement of Net Position

Other postemployment benefit (OPEB) liability is not a current obligation and therefore is not
reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the governmental activities of the
Statement of Net Position.

Deferred inflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
obligation and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in the
government activities of the Statement of Net Position.

Deferred outflows relating to the other postemployment benefit obligation is not a current
financial resource and therefore is not reported in this fund financial statement, but is reported in
the government activities of the Statement of Net Position.

Right-of-use leased assets, net of accumulated amortization, used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long-term lease liabilities related to the right-of-use leased assets is used in governmental 
activities and are not financial uses and therefore are not reported in the funds.

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
11 Page 40 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Capital Nonmajor Total
General Reserve Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:

Tuition and service revenues 17,901,369$  -$                -$ 17,901,369$     
Grants and contributions 3,988,564      - 21,682 4,010,246         
Intergovernmental revenue 2,793,171      - - 2,793,171         
Interest 36,296           - - 36,296              
Other 36,495           - - 36,495              
Credits to member districts (815,609)        - - (815,609)           

          Total Revenues 23,940,286    - 21,682 23,961,968       

Expenditures:
Administration 2,122,693      - 14,990 2,137,683         
Program payroll 13,521,131    - - 13,521,131       
Program fringe benefits and payroll taxes 2,276,723      - - 2,276,723         
Professional and consulting fees 10,058           - - 10,058              
Transportation and travel 210,883         - - 210,883            
Maintenance and other occupancy 440,520         - - 440,520            
Telephone, communications and utilities 169,581         - - 169,581            
Materials, supplies and equipment 679,519         - - 679,519            
Small business expenses 225,435         - - 225,435            
Field trips 101,645         - - 101,645            
Training programs 16,221           - - 16,221              
Other 34,740           - - 34,740              
Intergovernmental expense 2,793,171      - - 2,793,171         
Capital outlay, net of debt incurred 455,787         - - 455,787            

Lease Service:
Lease interest 134,900         - - 134,900            
Lease financing principal 450,000         - - 450,000            

          Total Expenditures 23,643,007    - 14,990 23,657,997       

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures 297,279         - 6,692 303,971            

Other Financing Sources:
OPEB obligation funding (64,074)          - - (64,074)             

Net Change in Fund Balances 233,205         - 6,692 239,897            

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 5,327,602      1,500,000   23,891 6,851,493         
Fund Balances, End of Year 5,560,807$    1,500,000$ 30,583$            7,091,390$       

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
12 Page 41 of 77



Net change in fund balances of total governmental funds 239,897$       

 Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are  different because:

Capital outlay purchases, net of debt incurred 455,787         
Depreciation (751,522)       
Amortization (475,764)       

Lease financing principal 450,000         

Net change in other postemployment benefits (OPEB) accrual (579,765)       

        Change in net position of governmental activities (661,367)$     

Valley Collaborative
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of

Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

Governmental funds report outlays for capital assets and right-to-use leased assets as expenditures because such
outlays use current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only a portion of the outlay
as expense. The outlay is allocated over the assets' estimated useful lives as depreciation or amortization expense
for the period. Governmental funds do not report inflows from assets held to purchase capital assets or finance
leased assets because such assets are not considered current financial resources. In contrast, the Statement of
Activities does report the inflows as revenue.

Governmental funds report lease financing payments as expenditures because such outlays use current financial
resources. In contrast, the Statement of Activities reports only the current year interest accrued on the liability as
expense.

The change in accrual for other postemployment benefits reported in the Statement of Activities does not require 
the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
13 Page 42 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund
June 30, 2023

Assets

Assets
Investments 6,598,707$     

Total Assets 6,598,707$     

Net Position

Net Position
Net position held in trust for retirees' health insurance 6,598,707$     

Total Net Position 6,598,707$     

See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
14 Page 43 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Retirees' Health Insurance Trust Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Additions:
Contributions 64,074$         
Investment gain 523,237         

Total Additions 587,311         

Deductions:
Investment expenses 19,577           

Total Deductions 19,577           

Change in Net Position 567,734         

Net Position – Beginning of Year 6,030,973      

Net Position – End of Year 6,598,707$    

 See accompanying notes to financial statements and independent auditor's report.
15 Page 44 of 77



OTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Collaborative 
Valley Collaborative (The “Collaborative”) is an educational collaborative of the school districts of Billerica, 
Chelmsford, Dracut, Groton-Dunstable Regional, Nashoba Valley Technical, North Middlesex Regional, 
Tewksbury, Tyngsborough, and Westford. The Collaborative is a public entity under the jurisdiction of its member 
school committees, whose appointees comprise its board of directors. The Collaborative provides high quality 
academic, therapeutic and vocational services to individuals referred by local school districts and social service 
agencies. 

Basis of Presentation 
The Collaborative's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(“GASB”) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by 
the Collaborative are discussed below. 

The Collaborative's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Collaborative as 
a whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Collaborative's major funds). Both the government-wide 
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. 
Governmental activities are generally financed through intergovernmental assessments or other non-exchange 
transactions. The Collaborative does not have any activities classified as business type activities. 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 
The Collaborative has fully implemented GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information 
Technology Arrangements (“SBITAs”). Statement No. 96 requires the present value of long-term SBITAs be 
recorded as an asset of the Collaborative and future payments to be recorded as a liability. The asset is required 
to be amortized ratably over the SBITA term and payments are allocated between interest expense and liability 
payments. Previously, SBITA payments were expensed as incurred with no corresponding asset or liability 
recorded. The significant impact to the Collaborative’s financial statements from SBITAs would be to the 
government-wide financials statements. There was no change in the opening balance in the government-wide 
or governmental fund balances as a result of the cumulative effect of this change in accounting principle since 
the Collaborative did not have any long-term SBITA agreements prior to fiscal 2023. 

Government-wide Statements 
In the government-wide Statement of Net Position, governmental columns are presented on a consolidated basis 
and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which recognizes all long- term assets, receivables and 
deferred outflows of resources, as well as long-term liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and other liabilities 
reported on a full accrual basis. The Collaborative’s net position is reported in three parts—net investment in capital 
assets; restricted; and unrestricted. The Collaborative first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying 
activities. 

The government-wide Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. The Collaborative does allocate indirect expenses to functions in the Statement of 
Activities if there is a reasonable basis for doing so. Depreciation is reported as one amount, in total, on the 
Statement of Activities, and is not allocated among the respective functions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Collaborative as an entity and the change in the 
Collaborative’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities. 

Page 45 of 77



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
The financial transactions of the Collaborative are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. 
Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, 
reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification 
within the financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type 
activities categories. GASB pronouncements set forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets and deferred 
outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund 
category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The Collaborative 
may electively add funds, as major funds, which have specific community focus. The nonmajor funds are combined 
in a column in the fund financial statements. 

The following governmental fund types are used by the Collaborative - the Collaborative does not use proprietary 
funds: 

Governmental Funds: 
The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Collaborative: 

General fund - is the general operating fund of the Collaborative. It is used to account for all financial resources not 
accounted for and reported in another fund. 

Capital reserve fund - used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned 
to be used for the acquisition, construction, or renovation of major capital facilities or equipment. 

Non-major governmental funds - consist of other special revenue and permanent funds that are aggregated and 
presented in the non-major governmental funds column on the government funds financial statements.  

Fiduciary Funds: 
Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support Collaborative programs.  The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position 
presented in fiduciary fund financial statements.  Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (retirees) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not 
incorporated into the government-wide statements. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting, as are fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar 
items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the flow of current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the 
transaction can be determined and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter 
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except 
for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences, 
claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with current 
expendable available resources. 

Page 46 of 77



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Collaborative considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased 
to be cash equivalents. The Collaborative maintains its uncollateralized cash balances in two financial institutions.  
The balances in one of the financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Company up to 
$250,000.  From time to time, the Collaborative maintains bank account balances in excess of the federally insured 
limits. The Collaborative also maintains cash and cash equivalents at the Massachusetts Municipal Depository Trust 
which is collateralized by its underlying assets. At June 30, 2023, the Collaborative’s uninsured cash balances, 
including reconciling items, totaled $5,758,030. The Collaborative monitors its exposure associated with cash and 
cash equivalents and has not experienced any losses in such accounts. 

Fair Value Measurements and Investments 
The Collaborative has contributed $4,854,654 to a public employee retirement trust account with Public Agency 
Retirement Services as trustee, on behalf of its retirees’ health insurance trust fund. The trustee invests the funds in 
Vanguard mutual funds. As of June 30, 2023, the balance in these investments consisted of the following: 

  Fair   Unrealized 
Cost Value        Gain 

Mutual Funds          $4,854,654         $6,598,707                  $1,744,053 

All investments of the Collaborative are measured at fair value, generally based on quoted market prices in 
accordance with level 1 of the Fair Value Hierarchy established under GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value 
Measurement and Application.  

Net increase in the fair value on investments for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $503,660. There were no realized 
gains or losses during the year ended June 30, 2023. Investment fees for the year ended June 30, 2023 were $19,577. 

The Collaborative manages its investments in accordance with state public finance laws that require that all moneys 
held in the name of the Collaborative, which are not required to be kept liquid for purposes of distribution, shall be 
invested in such a manner as to require the payment of interest on the money at the highest possible rate reasonably 
available, taking account of safety, liquidity and yield. The Collaborative has directed a local investment 
management service to manage the funds as conservatively as possible. However, the investments are still subject 
to market risk of loss. For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the 
counterparty, the Collaborative will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that 
are in possession of an outside party. The Collaborative’s investments are uninsured, not registered in the name of 
the Collaborative, and held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the Collaborative’s name.  

Operating Revenues and Expenses 
Operating revenues consist primarily of billings to member municipalities or other cities and towns for providing 
programs and services. The Collaborative also receives approximately 19% of its revenues under social service 
contracts issued by agencies of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, excluding Massachusetts Teachers’ and State 
Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. Operating expenses include educational costs, 
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. 

Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable consist of all revenues earned at year end and not yet collected.  Major receivable balances 
include tuitions and certain related charges. The Collaborative records its bad debts using the allowance method.  
As of June 30, 2023, there was an allowance for doubtful accounts of $50,974.  

Credits Due to Member Districts 
“Credits due to member districts” represent member district credits issued during the fiscal year but not utilized by 
the district during the fiscal year. The credits are to be applied against future Collaborative invoices or disbursed to 
the member district and are not considered an agency fund of the Collaborative. 

Page 47 of 77



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are capitalized at historical cost.  Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method 
using estimated useful lives of two to five years for websites, computer equipment, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and 
program equipment and five to ten years for leasehold improvements. The Collaborative has purchased and 
renovated a building. The building and renovations are depreciated using estimated useful lives of 40 and 20 years, 
respectively.  

Equity Classifications 
Government-wide Statements 
Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - this component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of bonds, notes or other borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets 
or related debt are also included in this component of net position. 

Invested in right-of-use assets, net of liabilities – this component of net position consists of right-of-use assets, net 
of accumulated amortization, reduced by the outstanding balances of liabilities that are attributable to the leased 
assets. 

Restricted - this component of net position consists of restricted net assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows 
or resources related to those assets. These assets may be restricted by constraints placed on the use either by (1) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Unrestricted - this component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, 
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net investment in capital 
assets or the restricted component of net position. 

Fund Financial Statements 
Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified based on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on specific purposes for which amounts in the funds can be 
spent.  Fund balances can be classified in the following components: 

Nonspendable fund balance – consists of amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable 
form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted fund balance – consists of amounts upon which constraints have been placed on their use whether (a) 
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance – consists of amounts which can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by the Collaborative’s highest level of decision making, the Board of Directors. Any modification or 
rescission must also be made by a vote of the Board of Directors. 

Assigned fund balance – consists of amounts that are constrained by the Collaborative’s intent to be used for specific 
purposes. Intent is expressed by (a) the governing body itself, or (b) a Board of Directors, or official to which the 
governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. 

Unassigned fund balance – consists of the residual classification for the remaining fund balance.   It represents 
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and has not been restricted, committed, or assigned to specific 
purposes. 

Page 48 of 77



NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES – continued 
 
Use of Estimates 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles.  Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, and reported revenues and expenses.  Actual results could vary from the estimates used. 

Subsequent Events 
Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 16, 2023, which is the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued. 

NOTE B – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2023:     
Tuition and services to districts $ 2,947,981 
State contracts       437,407 

3,385,388 
Allowance for doubtful accounts       (50,974) 

$ 3,334,414 
The Collaborative has established an allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $50,974. The allowance is 
based on specific identification of probable losses and an estimate of additional losses based on historical 
experience. Account balances are charged off against the allowance when it is probable the receivable will not be 
recovered. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the Collaborative recorded no bad debt expense.  

NOTE C – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
A summary of depreciable capital assets follows: 

Land in the amount of $677,500 is not being depreciated. In fiscal 2023, the Collaborative capitalized $117,973 for 
building improvements, $255,922 for vehicles, and $81,892 for office furniture and equipment. Depreciation 
expense of $751,522 was not allocated to governmental functions. It appears unallocated on the Statement of 
Activities. The capital reserve for future capital purchases is fully funded. 

NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS  
The Collaborative leases various classroom and office spaces and office equipment under operating leases. All of 
its leases qualifying as long-term leases are recorded in accordance with GASB Statement No. 87.  

Buildings & 
Improvements 

Furniture, 
Equipment & 

Software Vehicles Total 
COST 
Balance, July 1, 2022 $9,161,168     $ 1,290,954 $1,311,535 $11,763,657 
Additions         117,973           81,892 255,922   455,787 
Disposals 

  

9,279,141 1,372,846 1,567,457 12,219,444 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 
Balance, July 1, 2022 (3,088,186) (1,109,628) (1,007,547) (5,205,361) 
Additions (500,070) (87,894) (163,558) (751,522) 
Disposals 

    

(3,588,256) (1,197,522) (1,171,105) (5,956,883) 
Net, June 30, 2023 $ 5,690,885 $    175,324  $  396,352 $ 6,262,561 

Page 49 of 77



NOTE D –LEASE OBLIGATIONS – continued  
During fiscal 2017, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 135 Coburn Road in 
Tyngsborough, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2033 including extensions. The lease 
requires quarterly rent payments of $63,988 through June 2028, then it is adjusted to $31,250 through June 2030, 
and finally adjusted to $94,181 through June 2033. During fiscal 2019, the Collaborative entered into a building 
lease for program and administrative use at 25 Linnell Circle in Billerica, Massachusetts, commencing July 1, 2018 
through June 30, 2025 including extension. The lease requires monthly payments of $13,187 through June 2023, 
then it is adjusted to $13,583 through June 2024, and finally adjusted to $13,991 through June 2025. During fiscal 
2022, the Collaborative entered into a building lease for program use at 11 Executive Park Drive in Billerica, 
Massachusetts, commencing June 1, 2022 through August 31, 2032. The monthly payments are increased annually 
by approximately 2% of the prior year. The Coburn Road, Linnell Circle and Executive Park Drive leases represent 
the total of the right-of-use lease assets and liabilities. Right-of-use assets and initial liabilities are valued using a 
rate of 6% which represents the Collaborative’s incremental borrowing rates at the time the leases and extension 
were entered into, respectively.   
Lease agreements, including modifications, are summarized as follows: 
 

Description Date Payment 
Terms Payment Amount Interest 

Rate 
Total Lease 

Asset/Liability 

Accum. 
Amort. Net Asset Liability 

Balance 
6/30/2023 6/30/2023 6/30/2023 

135 Coburn Road** 7/1/2016 17 years $255,950 (FY23) 6.00% $2,133,409  $264,729  $1,868,680  $1,866,378  
25 Linnell Circle 7/1/2022 3 years $158,249 (FY23) 6.00%    448,324 149,441 298,883 310,933 
11 Executive Park 
Drive 6/1/2022 9.25 

years $14,200 (FY23) 6.00% 1,429,413 151,077 1,278,336 1,327,037 

Total Lease Agreements   $4,011,146  $565,248  $3,445,899  $3,504,348 
 

**Lease was modified during FY2022.  
Annual requirements to amortize long-term obligations and related interest are as follows:    

Year Ending 
Principal Interest Total      

30-Jun      
2024 $386,530  $206,717  $593,247       
2025 340,847 260,900 601,747      
2026 277,229 160,361 437,590      
2027 298,285 143,155 441,440      
2028 320,764 124,646 445,410      

Thereafter 1,880,693 334,539 2,215,232      
 $3,504,348  $1,230,318  $4,734,666       

 
For the year ended June 30, 2023, total amortization expense of leased assets was $475,764 and total interest 
expense on lease liabilities was $134,900. 
 
NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS  
 
Plan Descriptions: 
The Collaborative’s employees participate in the Massachusetts Teachers’ (MTRS) or State Employee’ Retirement 
System (MSERS), statewide cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plans public employee retirement systems 
(PERS) covering all employees of local school districts within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The retirement 
systems issue publicly available annual reports that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information, which may be obtained by writing to Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), 
5 Middlesex Avenue, Suite 304, Somerville, Massachusetts, 02145.   
 

Page 50 of 77



NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 

Benefits Provided: 
MSERS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 

Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65; for certain hazardous duty and public safety 
positions, normal retirement is at age 55. Most employees who joined the system after April 1, 2012 cannot retire 
prior to age 60. 

The MSERS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MSERS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 

MTRS provides retirement, disability, survivor and death benefits to members and their beneficiaries. 
Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) establishes uniform benefit and contribution requirements for all contributory 
PERS. These requirements provide for superannuation retirement allowance benefits up to a maximum of 80% of 
a member’s highest three-year average annual rate of regular compensation. For employees hired after April 1, 
2012, retirement allowances are calculated on the basis of the last five years or any five consecutive years, 
whichever is greater in terms of compensation. Benefit payments are based upon a member’s age, length of 
creditable service, and group creditable service, and group classification. The authority for amending these 
provisions rests with the Legislature. 

Members become vested after ten years of creditable service. A superannuation retirement allowance may be 
received upon the completion of twenty years of creditable service or upon reaching the age of 55 with ten years of 
service. Normal retirement for most employees occurs at age 65. Most employees who joined the system after April 
1, 2012 cannot retire prior to age 60. 

The MTRS’ funding policies have been established by Chapter 32 of the MGL. The Legislature has the authority 
to amend these policies. The annuity portion of the MTRS retirement allowance is funded by employees, who 
contribute a percentage of their regular compensation. Costs of administering the plan are funded out of plan assets. 

Contributions: 

Member contributions for MSERS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 

Hire Date    % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975…………...5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983………….…7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996……...8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present….…9% of regular compensation 
1979 to present…………An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 

Page 51 of 77



NOTE E – MASSACHUSETTS TEACHERS’ AND STATE EMPLOYEES’ RETIREE SYSTEMS – 
continued 

Educational collaboratives contribute amounts equal to the normal cost of employees’ benefits participating in 
MSERS at a rate established by the Public Employees’ Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC), currently 
6.1% of covered payroll. Legally, the collaboratives are only responsible for contributing the annual normal cost of 
their employees’ benefits (i.e., the present value of the benefits earned by those employees in any given year) and 
are not legally responsible for the past service cost attributable to those employees or previously retired employees 
of the collaboratives. During fiscal year 2023, the Collaborative’s contributions on behalf of employees totaled 
$400,940. 

Member contributions for MTRS vary depending on the most recent date of membership: 

Hire Date    % of Compensation 
Prior to 1975…………...5% of regular compensation 
1975 - 1983………….…7% of regular compensation 
1984 to 6/30/1996……...8% of regular compensation 
7/1/1996 to present….…9% of regular compensation 
7/1/2001 to present……11% of regular compensation (for teachers hired after 7/1/01 and those accepting provisions 
of Chapter 114 of the Acts of 2000) 
1979 to present…………An additional 2% of regular compensation in excess of $30,000 

The Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributor in MTRS and is required by statute to make all actuarially 
determined employer contributions on behalf of the member employers participating in MTRS. Therefore, the 
Collaborative is considered to be in a 100% special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and the Commonwealth is a nonemployer contributing entity in 
under both MSERS and MTRS. Since the employers do not contribute directly to each system beyond the MSERS 
annual normal cost, there is no net pension liability to recognize. However, the notes to the financial statements 
must disclose the portion of the nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that 
is associated with the employer. In addition, the Collaborative must recognize its portion of the collective pension 
expense as both a revenue and pension expense. 

The nonemployer contributing entities’ share of the collective net pension liability that is associated with the 
Collaborative was measured as of June 30, 2022 and was $12,958,656 and $21,572,960 under MSERS and MTRS, 
respectively. In fiscal 2022, the Collaborative recognized revenue and related expense of $1,018,585 (under GASB 
Statement No. 68) for its portion of the collective pension expense under MSERS. In fiscal 2022, the Collaborative 
recognized revenue and related expense of $1,774,586 (under GASB Statement No. 68), for its portion of the 
collective pension expense under MTRS. These amounts are recorded as Intergovernmental revenue and expense 
in the financial statements. 

NOTE F – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
 
The Collaborative allows eligible employees to carryover unused vacation time up to 10 days per year and to accrue 
a maximum of 20 days total.  At the end of the fiscal year, any unused vacation time in excess of the above amounts 
is forfeited.  The Collaborative’s vacation accrual for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $106,753. 

NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Collaborative is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts, theft or damage of, and destruction of assets; 
error and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  The Collaborative has obtained a variety of 
commercial liability insurance policies that pass the risk of loss listed above to independent third parties. 
Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the Collaborative.  
Settled claims have not exceeded the insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.  

Page 52 of 77



NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT – continued 
 
The Collaborative offers eligible participants access to various health and life insurance. Payment, in the form of 
premiums, is generally made monthly.  The payments are funded in part from the Collaborative and payroll 
withholdings from active employee participants or direct payments from certain other eligible participants.  In 
general, the Collaborative pays 75-80% of the cost of health insurance and 100% of the cost of life insurance for 
those participants that qualify. 

NOTE H – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
The Collaborative participates in state and federal contracts, which are governed by various rules and regulations 
of the agencies.  Costs charged to the respective programs are subject to audit and adjustment by agencies; therefore, 
to the extent that the Collaborative has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the refunds of any 
money received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at June 30, 2023 may be impaired.  
In the opinion of the Collaborative, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the 
rules and regulations governing the respective contracts; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accompanying financial statements for such contingencies. 

NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN 
 
The Collaborative follows the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions.”  

Description 
At the board meeting on June 18, 2015, the Collaborative’s board members implemented a postemployment health 
care plan and voted to create a trust fund for related retiree health benefits to take effect July 1, 2015. The trust fund 
is held for the benefit of a third party (retiree health insurance participants) and cannot be used to address activities 
or obligations of the Collaborative, therefore these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide financial 
statements. All funds of the trust are held at Public Agency Retirement Services and are held in mutual funds. The 
trust is irrevocable and is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 115. 
The sole purpose of the trust is to provide funds to pay postemployment healthcare benefits to qualified retirees. 
The plan has the retirees pay for 20% of the premiums for the medical insurance. As a result of establishing the 
trust, the Collaborative’s board members voted to initially transfer $3,150,000 to fund the trust. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2023 the Collaborative’s board voted to transfer an additional $64,074 to the trust for a total 
transfer to date of $4,854,654. 

An employee hired before April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions: 

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative
ii. And attainment of age 55 as an active member
iii. Or completion of 20 years of service at the Collaborative, regardless of age

An employee hired after April 2, 2012 shall become eligible to retire under these programs upon meeting the 
following conditions:  

i. Completion of 10 years of creditable service at the Collaborative
ii. And attainment of age 60 as an active member

Funding Policy 
The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through 
Collaborative ordinances. For the period ending on the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date, total Collaborative 
premiums plus implicit costs for the retiree medical program were $64,068. The Collaborative also contributed 
$64,074 to the OPEB Trust for a total contribution during the measurement period of $128,142 to be reported in the 
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 

Page 53 of 77



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Investment Policy 
The long-term rate of return on assets developed based on the Collaborative Investment Policy is 5.30%. The rate 
is comprised of a 3.17% real rate of return and 2.50% inflation assumption, net of 0.37% investment expense. 

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) 
The Collaborative’s Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance 
with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 74/75 which is composed of the service cost and an amortization of 
the unfunded liability. The calculation used a 30-year flat dollar amortization of the Collaborative’s unfunded 
liability for the purpose of calculating ADC.  The following table shows the components of the Collaborative’s 
annual ADC for the fiscal year and the amount actually contributed to the plan: 

Actuarially Determined Contribution - Deficiency / (Excess) 
June 30, 2023 

I. Service Cost  $    747,196 
II. 30-year level dollar amortization of NOL  75,557 
III. Actuarial Determined Contribution [I. + II.]  822,753 
IV. Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined contribution    (128,142) 
V. Contribution deficiency / (excess) [III. + IV.]  $   694,611 

Covered employee payroll  $14,197,170 

Contribution as a % of covered employee payroll 

Discount Rate 

Money Weighted Rate of Return 

0.90% 

4.69% 

8.31% 

OPEB Liability and OPEB Expense 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Collaborative 
Employees and 

Retirees Total 
I. Total OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2023 $8,406,758 $8,406,758 
II. Fiduciary Net Position as of June 30, 2023   6,598,707   6,598,707 
III. Net OPEB Liability (Asset) as of June 30, 2023 [I.-II.] 1,808,051 1,808,051 

IV. Service Cost 747,196 747,196 
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability (Asset), Service Cost, and
Benefit Payments 431,978 431,978 

VI. Projected Earnings on OPEB Plan Investments (329,836) (329,836) 
VII. Net Recognition of Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows   (141,431)   (141,431) 
VIII. Financial Statement Expense [IV.+V.+VI.+VII.] 707,907  707,907  
IX. Employer Share of Costs (64,068) (64,068) 
X. Employer (Payments) Withdrawals to/from OPEB Trust     (64,074)    (64,074) 
XI. Total Employer Contribution [IX.+X.]     (   128,142)     (   128,142) 
XII. Net OPEB Expense [VIII.+XI.] $     579,765 $     579,765 

Effect of 1% Change in Healthcare Trend 
In the event that healthcare trend rates were 1% higher than forecast and employee contributions were to increase 
at the forecast rates, the Total OPEB Liability as of the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date would increase to 
$10,985,068 and Net OPEB Liability would increase to $4,386,361. If such healthcare trend rates were 1% less than 
forecast and employee contributions were to increase at the forecast rate, the Total OPEB Liability would decrease 
to $6,562,707 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $36,000.  

Page 54 of 77

I 



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Effect of 1% Change in Discount Rates 
As of the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date, if the discount rate were 1% higher than what was used in this valuation, 
the Total OPEB Liability would decrease to $6,851,545 and the Net OPEB Liability would decrease to $252,838. 
If the discount rate were 1% lower than was used in this valuation, the Total OPEB Liability would increase to 
$10,453,802 and the Net OPEB Liability would increase to $3,855,095.  

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood 
by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and 
the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term 
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective 
of the calculations. 

Actuarial Cost Method: Individual Entry Age Normal 
Discount Rate:                      4.69% per annum (previously 5.04%) 
General Inflation Assumption:      2.50% per annum 
Annual Compensation Increases:  3.00% per annum 
Actuarial Value of Assets:             Market Value 

Recognition of OPEB Trust Assets 
The state of Massachusetts has passed legislation allowing municipal entities to establish a Trust for Other 
Postemployment Benefits (“OPEB”) under M.G.L. Chapter 32B, Section 20 for purposes of accumulating assets to 
pre-fund the liabilities under GASB 75. This legislation was amended effective November 9, 2016 to clarify who 
may adopt such a Trust and provide guidance on the ongoing operation of such a Trust. The Collaborative has 
established an irrevocable trust for the purposes of prefunding liabilities under GASB 74/75. 

Page 55 of 77



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 
Changes in Net OPEB Liability 

Changes in Net OPEB Liability 
Increase (Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

Plan 
Fiduciary Net 

Position 

Net OPEB 
Liability        

I. Balances at June 30, 2022 $    7,855,437 $     6,030,973 $    1,824,464 
II. Prior Period Adjustment           - -             - 
III. Balances for June 30, 2022 with Adjustment [I.+II.] 7,855,437 6,030,973 1,824,464 
Changes for the year:

IV. Service Cost 747,196 - 747,196
V. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost, and
Benefit Payments 431,978 - 431,978
VI. Changes in Benefit Terms* - - - 
VII. Changes in assumptions** 714,395 - 714,395
VIII. Differences between actual and expected
experience** (1,278,180) - (1,278,180)
IX. Net Investment Income - 503,660 (503,660)
X. Employer Contributions (Withdrawals) to/from Trust - 128,142 (128,142) 
XI. Benefit payments withdrawn from Trust - (64,068) 64,068 
XII. Benefit payments excluding Implicit Cost (54,947) - (54,947)
XIII. Implicit Cost Amount
XIV. Total Benefit payments including Implicit Cost
[XII.+XIII.]

(9,121) 

(64,068) 

-

- 

(9121)

(64,068)
XV. Administrative and Other Charges - - - 
XVI. Other Charges - - - 
XVII. Net Changes
[IV.+V.+VI.+VII.+VIII.+IX.+X.+XI.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.] $       551,321 $  567,734 ($  16,413) 
XVI. Balances at June 30, 2023 [III.+XVII.] $    8,406,758 $     6,598,707 $    1,808,051 

* Recognized immediately
** Amortized over 7 years

Impact of Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) Excise Tax 
The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“PPACA”) excise tax has been repealed. 

Deferred Inflows/Outflows 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of differences between expected & actual 
experience 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

There-
after 

2019 (1,703,175) 7.00 (486,620) (243,311) (243,311) (243,309) - - - - 
2020 (469) 7.00 (201) (67) (67) (67) (67) - - - 
2021 (1,125,612) 7.00 (643,206) (160,802) (160,802) (160,802) (160,802) (160,800) - - 
2022 0 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2023 (1,278,180) 7.00 (1,095,583) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,597) (182,598) 
Total Remaining Balance (2,225,610) 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense (586,777) (586,777) (586,775) (343,466) (343,397) (182,597) (182,598) 

Page 56 of 77

I 



NOTE I – POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN – continued 
 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of the effects of changes in assumptions 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

There-
after 

2019 2,659,477 7.00 759,852 379,925 379,925 379,927 - - - - 
2020 - 7.00 - - - - - - - - 
2021 467,416 7.00 267,094 66,774 66,774 66,774 66,774 66,772 - - 
2022 (1,136,144) 7.00 (811,532) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,306) (162,308) - 
2023 714,395 7.00 612,339 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,056 102,059 
Total Remaining Balance 827,753 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense 386,449 386,449 386,451 6,524 6,522 (60,252) 102,059 

Deferred (Inflows)/Outflows in OPEB Expense arising from the recognition of differences between projected & actual earnings on 
OPEB plan investments 

Fiscal 

Differences 
between actual 

& expected 
experience 

Recognition 
Period 
(years) 

Remaining 
Balance 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 

There-
after 

2019 (30,347) 7.00 - (6,071) - - - - - - 
2020 18,043 7.00 3,607 3,609 3,607 - - - - - 
2021 (755,533) 7.00 (302,212) (151,107) (151,107) (151,105) - - - - 
2022 1,236,152 7.00 741,692 247,230 247,230 247,230 247,232 - - - 
2023 (173,824) 7.00 (139,060) (34,764) (34,764) (34,764) (34,764) (34,768) - - 
Total Remaining Balance 304,027 
Net increase (decrease) in OPEB Expense 58,897 64,966 61,361 212,468 (34,768) - - 

NOTE J – TAX POSITION 
 
The primary tax positions made by the Collaborative are the existence of Unrelated Business Income Tax and the 
Collaborative’s status as an exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code. The Collaborative currently 
evaluates all tax positions, and makes determinations regarding the likelihood of those positions being upheld under 
review. For the years presented, and as a result of adoption, the Collaborative has not recognized any tax benefits 
or loss contingencies for uncertain tax positions based on its evaluations. The Collaborative is not currently under 
examination by any taxing jurisdiction. As a Chapter 40 governmental entity, the Collaborative is exempt from 
filing certain non-profit filings and, accordingly, there are no returns currently open for examination. 

NOTE K – COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION (OSD) 
 
The excess (deficiency) of revenue received from departments of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is the 
amount in accordance with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Not-For-Profit Provider Surplus Revenue 
Retention Policy, pursuant to 808CMR 1.19(3) of the Pricing, Reporting, and Auditing for Social Programs, which 
allows a provider to retain, for future use, a portion of annual net surplus.  Net surplus from the revenues and 
expenses with services provided to purchasing agencies, which are subject to 808CMR 1.00, may not exceed 20% 
of the provider’s revenues derived from contracts with state departments annually.  For fiscal 2016 and beyond, 
there is no limit on the cumulative amount of the provider’s net surplus. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the 
Collaborative had no surplus revenue from contracts with state departments.  

Page 57 of 77

I 

I 



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E 
 
Names, duties and total compensation of the five most highly compensated employees 
The five highest compensated employees of the Collaborative during fiscal year 2023 were as follows:  

Name Title 
Total 

Compensation 
Chris A. Scott, PhD Executive Director $232,244 
Joia Mercurio Deputy Director  $142,580 
Nicole Noska Principal $140,755 
Kari Ann Morrin Director of Human Resources $133,407 
Nicholas LeClair Principal $129,520 

Executive Director: 
Responsible for the proper fiscal management of Collaborative Programs.  Administer and coordinate all programs 
and services offered by the Collaborative.  Develop and propose an annual budget to the Board of Directors.  Ensure 
Collaborative is operating within and in compliance with federal and state laws. 

Deputy Director: 
Responsible for supervising the effective and efficient implementation of programs and the payroll department. 
Assist in the creation of required state reports, records and other documentation. Keep the executive director 
informed about what is happening at the program level. 

Director Human Resources: 
Responsible for administering personnel programs and policies for the Collaborative and ensuring that proper 
practices are being followed. Handle all aspects with the hiring process. Manage the day-to-day human resource 
functions. 

Principal: 
Responsible to ensure program curriculum is aligned with Massachusetts Curriculum Frameworks.  Other 
responsibilities include, ensure safety and structure of program, coordination and review all IEPs, schedule and 
participate in IEP meetings, communicate with parents, LEAs and outside agencies, and interview student referrals. 

Amounts expended on services for individuals aged 22 years and older 
Total direct costs incurred by the Collaborative in its over 21 programs, funded in part by contracts with agencies 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, totaled $3,953,060 for the year ended June 30, 2023, excluding 
Massachusetts Teachers’ and State Employees’ Retirement Systems “on-behalf” payments. 

Amounts expended on administration and overhead 
Administrative expenses of $2,175,043 for the year ended June 30, 2023, include all costs that cannot be directly 
or reasonably applied to a program of the Collaborative. Administrative expenses include salaries, related benefits 
and payroll taxes, associated with the Collaborative’s administrative office (i.e., Executive Director, finance staff, 
human resources, etc.), as well as other costs associated with maintaining that office (i.e. occupancy, supplies, etc.). 
The Collaborative directly applies salaries, where appropriate, to its programs and allocates related employee 
benefits and taxes to those programs. Occupancy, supplies, maintenance and any other cost that can be directly 
applied, or reasonably allocated, are reported under program expense.  

Accounts held by the Collaborative that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity  
The Collaborative does not hold any accounts that may be spent at the discretion of another person or entity. 

Transactions between the Collaborative and any related for-profit or non-profit organization 
Other than the leases described below, the Collaborative had no transactions between the Collaborative and any 
related for-profit or non-profit organization. 

Page 58 of 77



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 

Transactions or contracts related to purchase, sale, rental or lease of real property 
Transactions or contracts related to the purchase, sale, rental, or lease of real property are described in Notes C and 
D to the financial statements. The Collaborative leases classroom and other program space within Tyngsborough, 
a member district. For the year ended June 30, 2023, rent expense under this lease was $255,950. During the year 
ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid $1,000,000 for improvements to the leased space within Tyngsborough. 
The improvements are depreciated in the government wide financial statements over the lease term. 

Annual determination and disclosure of cumulative surplus 

Cumulative Surplus Calculation – FY23 

Page(s) in 
financial 
statements 

(A) Surplus as of June 30, 2022  $      5,327,602 (A) p. 12

(Breakdown of use of 2021 surplus)
B(1)   used to support the FY22 budget  $          - 
B(2)   issued as credits to member districts  $          - 
B(3)   issued as a check(s) to member district(s)  $          -   
B(4)   deposited to a restricted account(s)  $           64,074  

(B) Board voted uses of surplus funds during FY23 (total  from B1:B4)  $           64,074 (B) p. 12

(C) Unexpended FY23 General Funds  $         297,279 (C) p. 12

(D) Cumulative Surplus as of  June 30, 2023 (A) - (B) + (C) = (D)  $      5,560,807 (D) p. 12

(E) FY23 Total General Fund Expenditures*  $    21,025,021 (E) p. 12

(F) Cumulative Surplus Percentage (D) ÷ (E) 26.45% (F)

CUMULATIVE SURPLUS REDUCTION 
Allowable uses of surplus - in excess of the 25% limit 

(G) Cumulative surplus as of June 30, 2023  $      5,560,807 

25% limit (allowed)  $      5,256,255 
(H) Cumulative Surplus REDUCTIONS

(H)1  Credited to member districts for tuition, services, etc.  $          304,552  *** 
(H)2  Deposited to an established trust and/or reserve fund  $          -   
(H)3  Returned (check) to school districts/towns  $          -   

Total Reductions  $      304,552  

FY23 Cumulative Surplus Percentage after Reductions 25.00% 

Page 59 of 77



NOTE L – DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAW C.40 § 4E - 
continued 

*Reconciliation of Total General Fund Expenditures to the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances – Governmental Funds on page 12:

Total Expenditures:       $23,643,007 
OPEB Obligation Funding:                64,074 
Intergovernmental Expense:  (2,793,171) 

20,913,910 
FY23 depreciation on leasehold improvements:      111,111** 
Total General Fund Expenditures per calculation above: $21,025,021 

**During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Collaborative paid for $1,000,000 of improvements to a leased facility. 
The payment was approved and budgeted by the Collaborative’s board of directors. However, because this was a 
special one-time payment, the Collaborative requested clarification from the Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (“DESE”) regarding treatment of the expenditure. DESE requested that the $1,000,000 capital 
expenditure be treated as an expenditure over the remaining lease term of 9 years for purposes of determining the 
cumulative surplus funds in excess of 25% of general fund expenditures. The annual amount to be reported as an 
expenditure is $111,111. 

***Subsequent to June 30, 2023, but prior to issuance of the financial statements, the Collaborative’s board of 
directors voted to return $304,552 of additional funds to member districts ($173,866 approved at the September 
2023 board meeting and $130,686 approved at the November 2023 board meeting). The $304,552 is the required 
excess to be credited or transferred to comply with the 25% cumulative surplus allowance. 

Page 60 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

of the General Fund - Budget to Actual 
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Original 
Budget Final Budget

Actual 
Amounts

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Tuition and services 17,200,000$   17,200,000$  17,901,369$    701,369$         
Grants and contracts 3,100,000       3,920,000      3,988,564        68,564             
Other 400,000          650,000         36,495             (613,505)          
Interest 1,000              30,000           36,296             6,296               
Intergovernmental revenue - - 2,793,171        2,793,171        

   Total revenue and other support 20,701,000     21,800,000    24,755,895      2,955,895        

Expenses:
   Salaries 13,960,150     14,604,102    14,509,449      94,653             
   Employee benefits and taxes 2,644,756       2,699,055      2,601,052        98,003             
   Operating expenses 2,659,250       3,457,273      2,664,248        793,025           
   Leases and rentals 346,750          606,599         619,300           (12,701)            
   On-behalf retirement payment expense - - 2,793,171        (2,793,171)       

      Total expenses 19,610,906     21,367,029    23,187,220      (1,820,191)       

    Excess of revenues over expenses 1,090,094$     432,971$       1,568,675$      1,135,704$      

C  Other Budget Items:

              Credits to member districts -$ -$  815,609$         (815,609)$        
              Capital Budget Items 830,000          715,000         455,787           259,213           
              OPEB obligation funding - - 64,074             (64,074)            

830,000$        715,000$       1,335,470$      (620,470)$        

Note: The schedule above is presented on the same basis used by the Collaborative to present its internal budget to
actual comparison and account groupings are not necessarily consistent with the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances presented on page 12. Also, capital budget items presented above include actual
capital outlays and transfers made to or from the Capital Reserve Fund.

 See independent auditor's report.
32 Page 61 of 77



Year

Actuarial 
Determined 

Contribution

Contributions 
in relation to 

the actuarially 
determined 
contribution

Contribution 
deficiency 

(excess)

Covered 
employee 
payroll

 Contributions 
as a percentage 

of covered 
employee 
payroll 

June 30, 2019 880,811$         (61,922)$            818,889$        11,092,407$  0.56%
June 30, 2020 951,385$         (45,883)$            905,502$        11,425,179$  0.40%
June 30, 2021 903,135$         (51,730)$            851,405$        10,818,546$  0.48%
June 30, 2022 996,816$         (1,694,497)$       (697,681)$      11,143,102$  15.21%
June 30, 2023 822,753$         (128,142)$          694,611$        14,197,170$  0.90%

June 30, 2023

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

Schedule Presentation
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled,
information is presented for those years for which information is available.

 See independent auditor's report.
33 Page 62 of 77



Valuation Date: July 1, 2022 July 1, 2021 July 1, 2020 July 1, 2019 July 1, 2018 July 1, 2017
For the Measurement Period ending on the 
Measurement Date of:

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

For the Reporting Period & Fiscal Year ending 
on:

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Total OPEB Liability 8,406,758      7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      4,270,784      
I. Service Cost 747,196         917,149         804,839         776,751         752,044         608,129         
II. Interest on Total OPEB Liability, Service Cost,
and Benefit Payments

431,978         367,674         344,281         299,442         374,432         18,642           

III. Changes in Benefit terms - - - - - - 
IV. Difference between Expected & Actual Plan
Experience

(1,278,180)     - (1,125,612)     (469) (1,703,175)     - 

V. Changes of Assumption 714,395         (1,136,144)     467,416         - 2,659,477      43,514           
VI. Benefit Payments Excluding Implicit Cost (54,947)          (53,917)          (50,682)          (44,753)          (48,295)          (30,590)          
VII. Implicit Cost Amount (9,121)            - (1,048)            (1,130)            (13,627)          - 
VIII. Total Benefit payments including Implicit Cost 
[VI.+VII.]

(64,068)          (53,917)          (51,730)          (45,883)          (61,922)          (30,590)          

IX. Net Change in OPEB liability 
[I.+II.+III.+IV.+V.+VIII.]

551,321         94,762           439,194         1,029,841      2,020,856      639,695         

X. Total OPEB liability - beginning of period 7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      4,270,784      (148,019)        
XI. Prior Period Adjustment for Retirees not
Previously Reflected

- - - - - - 

XII. Total OPEB Liability - end of period
[IX.+X.+XI.]

8,406,758      7,855,437      7,760,675      7,321,481      6,291,640      491,676         

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 6,598,707      6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      
XIII. Earning from Plan Investments 503,660         (881,086)        1,004,712      227,542         260,117         236,892         
XIV. Employer Contribution to trust 128,142         1,694,497      51,730           45,883           61,922           30,590           
XV. Benefit payments from trust, including refunds
of member contributions

(64,068)          (53,917)          (51,730)          (45,883)          (61,922)          (30,590)          

XVI. Administrative expense - - - - - - 
XVII. Other - - - - - - 
XVIII. Net change in plan fiduciary net position
[XIII.+XIV.+XV.+XVI.+XVII.]

567,734         759,494         1,004,712      227,542         260,117         236,892         

XIX. Plan fiduciary net position - beginning of
period

6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      3,542,216      

XX. Plan fiduciary net position - end of period
[XVIII.+XIX.]

6,598,707      6,030,973      5,271,479      4,266,767      4,039,225      3,779,108      

XXI. Net OPEB Liability [XII.-XX.] 1,808,051      1,824,464      2,489,196      3,054,714      2,252,415      491,676         
XXII. Plan fiduciary net position as a % of total 
OPEB liability [XX./XII.]

78.49% 76.77% 67.93% 58.28% 64.20% 768.62%

XXIII. Covered employee payroll 14,197,170     11,143,102     10,818,546     11,425,179     11,092,407     11,775,259     
XXIV. Plan NOL as % of covered employee payroll 
[XXI./XXIII] 12.74% 16.37% 23.01% 26.74% 20.31% 4.18%

Single Discount Rate to calculate Plan Liabilities 4.69% 5.04% 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 7.50%

Schedule Presentation

Schedule of Changes in the Collaborative's Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those 
years for which information is available.

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date

 See independent auditor's report.
34 Page 63 of 77



Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

Valuation Date: Actuarially Determined Contribution was calculated as of July 1, 2022.

Actuarial Cost Method: Individual Entry Age Normal

Asset-Valuation Method: Market Value of Assets as of the Measurement Date, June 30, 2023.

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return:

Municipal Bond Rate:

Single Equivalent Discount Rate: 4.69%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation.

Inflation: 2.50% as of June 30, 2023 and for future periods

Salary Increases: 3.00% annually as of June 30, 2023 and for future periods

Cost of Living Adjustment: Not Applicable

Pre-Retirement Mortality:

Post-Retirement Mortality:

Disabled Mortality:

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females , set
forward 1 year

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Healthy Annuitants
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females, set
forward 1 year for females 

General: RP-2014 Mortality Table for Blue Collar Employees projected
generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females, set forward 1 year

 

5.30%, net of OPEB plan investment expense, including inflation.

4.13% as of June 30, 2023 (source: S&P Municipal Bond 20-Year High 
Grade Index - SAPIHG)

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Employees projected 
generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females

Teachers: RP-2014 Mortality Table for White Collar Healthy Annuitants 
projected generationally with scale MP-2016 for males and females

 See independent auditor's report.
35 Page 64 of 77



Notes to Required Supplementary Information (Continued):

Plan Membership

Plan Membership: At July 1, 2020, the OPEB plan membership consisted for the following

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits:       14
Active Employees: 229
Total: 243

Events Subsequent to the Measurement Date

Changes in Assumptions:

From June 30, 2022 to June 30, 2023:

Contributions/Withdrawals:

Census Data Manipulation:
 In the absence of data, the following was assumed:
Spouse Sex: 
Spouse Age: 

Hire Age: 

Retiree Age: 

School Demographics:
Other Material Changes: No other data changes were deemed to be material.

Valley Collaborative
OPEB Plan - Required Supplementary Information

As of the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date

To the best of our knowledge there were no material events subsequent to the Measurement Date that would impact the
figures shown in this report. 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Collaborative are established and may be amended through
Collaborative ordinances. The Collaborative contributed $64,074 beyond the pay-as-you-go cost for the period ending
on the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date. For the year ending on the June 30, 2023 Measurement Date total
Collaborative premiums plus implicit costs for the retiree medical program were $64,068. $9,121 of the $64,068
represents implicit cost. 

Male participants had female spouses and vice versa.

Participants who were not on the previous valuation were hired halfway between last
valuation and the current valuation. If we did not have census data related to the last
valuation, the participants were assumed to have been hired at age forty.

Male spouses were three years older than female spouses and same sex spouses were
the same age.

Retirees had the same birth date as they had the prior valuation. If we did not have
census data related to the last valuation, retirees who were enrolled in Active plans were
assumed to be age sixty-two and retirees who were enrolled in Medicare Supplement
plans were assumed to be age seventy-two. Those not enrolled in a medical plan were
assumed to be sixty-seven.
N/A

Due to the GASB 75 standards the discount rate has been changed from 5.04% to 4.69%.
Based on ongoing actuarial research, we have modified our assumption for future increases in healthcare costs using 
the Getzen model to reflect gigher costs in the near-term.

 See independent auditor's report.
36 Page 65 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Schedule of the Collaborative's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

For the Year Ended June 30, 2023
MTRS MSERS

Collaborative's proportion of net pension liability FY2014 0.10521% 0.02526%
FY2015 0.07985% 0.02466%
FY2016 0.08405% 0.07637%
FY2017 0.08453% 0.08118%
FY2018 0.09167% 0.08646%
FY2019 0.08325% 0.10137%
FY2020 0.08129% 0.08658%
FY2021 0.07984% 0.07671%
FY2022 0.08333% 0.09316%

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability FY2014 16,724,835$     1,871,525$     
FY2015 16,360,313$    2,806,546$     
FY2016 18,790,793$    10,530,873$    
FY2017 19,344,064$    10,410,850$    
FY2018 21,737,193$    11,438,238$    
FY2019 20,989,574$    14,834,931$    
FY2020 23,205,036$    14,855,001$    
FY2021 18,129,788$    8,006,281$     
FY2022 21,572,960$    12,958,656$    

Collaborative's covered-employee payroll FY2014 6,277,563$      4,565,446$     
FY2015 5,347,143$     4,285,929$     
FY2016 5,527,894$     4,254,279$     
FY2017 5,762,613$     4,635,195$     
FY2018 6,333,668$     6,028,713$     
FY2019 6,087,231$     6,039,995$     
FY2020 6,181,687$     5,305,358$     
FY2021 6,202,814$     4,668,914$     
FY2022 6,274,492$     5,856,826$     

Collaborative's proportionate share of net pension liability as a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll FY2014 266.42% 40.99%

FY2015 305.96% 65.48%
FY2016 339.93% 247.54%
FY2017 335.68% 224.60%
FY2018 343.20% 189.73%
FY2019 344.81% 245.61%
FY2020 375.38% 280.00%
FY2021 292.28% 171.48%
FY2022 343.82% 221.26%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of total pension liability FY2014 61.64% 76.32%
FY2015 55.38% 67.87%
FY2016 52.73% 63.48%
FY2017 54.25% 67.21%
FY2018 54.84% 67.91%
FY2019 53.95% 66.28%
FY2020 50.67% 62.48%
FY2021 62.03% 77.54%
FY2022 57.75% 71.05%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Measurement Date
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2022.

Schedule Presentation
This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those years for 
which information is available.

MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note
E to financial statements.

 See independent auditor's report.
37 Page 66 of 77



Valley Collaborative
Schedule of Pension Contributions
For the Year Ended June 30, 2023

FY2014 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022

MTRS

Contractually required contribution -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll 6,277,563$   5,347,143$   5,527,894$   5,762,613$   6,333,668$   6,087,231$   6,181,687$   6,202,814$   6,274,492$   
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

MSERS

Contractually required contribution 255,665$      240,012$      238,217$      259,571$      337,608$      338,240$      323,627$      284,804$      357,266$      
Contributions in relation to the 
contractually required contribution 255,665$      240,012$      238,217$      259,571$      337,608$      338,240$      323,627$      284,804$      357,266$      
Contribution deficiency (excess) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
Collaborative's covered-employee 
payroll 4,565,446$   4,285,929$   4,254,279$   4,635,195$   6,028,713$   6,039,995$   5,305,358$   4,668,914$   5,856,826$   
Contributions as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 5.60% 6.10% 6.10% 6.10%

Notes to Required Supplementary Infor
mation

Measurement Date
The amounts presented in this schedule were determined as of June 30, 2022.

Schedule Presentation

Contributions

This schedule is intended to present information for 10 years. Until a 10-year trend is compiled, information is presented for those
years for which information is available.

The Collaborative is required to pay an annual appropriation as established by the Public Employees' Retirement Administration
Commission (PERAC) for MSERS. No contribution is required for MTRS. The Commonwealth of Massachusetts as a
nonemployer is legally responsible for the entire past service cost related to the Collaborative and therefore has a 100% special
funding situation.

MTRS is the Massachusetts Teachers' Retirement System. MSERS is the Massachusetts State Employees' Retirement System. Also, see Note E to 
financial statements.

 See independent auditor's report.
38 Page 67 of 77



Page 68 of 77

FRITZ DEGUGLIELMO LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

& BUSINESS ADVISORS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors of 
Valley Collaborative 
Billerica, Massachusetts 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Valley Collaborative (a collaborative organized under the Laws of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Valley Collaborative's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon November 16, 
2023. 

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Valley Collaborative's internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Valley Collaborative's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Valley Collaborative's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the collaborative's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Valley Collaborative' s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

39 
8 Essex Street • Newburyport, Massachusetts 01950 • Tel: (978) 462-2161 • Fax: (978) 462-8005 

www.fd-cpa.com 



Page 69 of 77

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the collaborative's internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
collaborative's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants 

Newburyport, Massachusetts 
November 16, 2023 

lL.ll.. 

40 



Page 70 of 77

CentralAd~inistration 
11 Executive Park Drive, N . Billerica, MA 01862 I Tel: (978) 528 -7826 I www. valleycollaborative .org 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

We, the Board of Directors of the Valley Collaborative, have voted to accept the representations 
of management and the expression of the opin ions made by Fritz DeGuglielmo LLC as embodied 
in the financial statements, supplemental schedules and independent auditor's reports for the year 
ended June 30, 2023. 

We also certify that the representations made by management and the disclosures in the financial 

statements are accurate and have been correctly and completely disclosed as required by 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and under 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts laws for the year ended June 30, 2023. 

Date 



Progress Made Toward Achieving the Purpose and Objectives Set Forth 
in the Collaborative Agreement 

2022-2023 District Improvement Plan Summary 

Valley Collaborative’s District Improvement Plan 
Designed to achieve the Purpose and Objectives set forth in the Collaborative Agreement 

Plan Overview 
Valley Collaborative’s Articles of Agreement 

ARTICLE II 
Mission, Objectives, Focus, and Purpose 

The mission of the Collaborative is to conduct educational programs and/or services for member districts in a cost-effective manner and to 
increase educational opportunities and to improve educational outcomes for its students. The purpose of the Collaborative is to provide high 
quality intensive educational, therapeutic and transitional programs and related services to individuals with disabilities referred by member 
districts, non-member districts and social service agencies, including both children and adults, and to provide professional development to 

educators. The focus of the Collaborative is the provision of special education, transitional, occupational, and therapeutic programs and services in 
the least restrictive environment and comprehensive professional development within the local communities of the member districts. The overall 
objectives of the Collaborative include improving the academic achievement and/or occupational skills of students and individuals with disabilities 

in the least restrictive environment through high quality programs and services; offering a variety of high quality professional development 
opportunities to general and special education teachers and related service providers; and offering its programs and services in a cost-effective 

manner. 
Mission 

To work collaboratively in order to create a diverse, equitable, inclusive, and responsive learning environment that recognizes 
individuals and empowers them to navigate confidently with optimal independence in their community and fosters lifelong learning. 

Vision 
Valley Collaborative partners with families, districts, and the community to provide innovative programming that empowers 

all students and adults to discover their diverse individual strengths, interests, and abilities. In doing so, those we serve become 
self-actualized members of society who contribute in a responsible manner. 

Theory of Action 
If we… 

● Identify students’ immediate and long-term individualized goals, strengths, and needs and provide support to meet them, and…
● Build the capacity of, and invest in, our staff, and…

● Invest in community building across the Collaborative, with all stakeholder groups,
Then we will… 

● Increase student independence and prepare students for successful post-secondary placement and adult living
● Increase staff professional capacity and the retention of certified staff
● Improve the engagement of all stakeholders in the Collaborative community

During the 2022 - 2023 school year, Valley continued to work under the framework of the District 
Improvement Plan (DIP) Bridge Plan. Through this framework, we focused on curriculum, professional 
development, and human resources. Additionally, Valley revised our mission statement, vision, and strategic 
objectives to reflect our commitment to Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI). This year, Valley’s “Leadership 
at Every Level” Professional Development Series, facilitated by Dr. Anthony Bent, was anchored by the 
foundational text, Leading with Dignity, by Donna Hicks, PhD. Valley plans to host a Leading with Dignity book 
club for all staff in the summer/fall of 2023. This past spring, the leadership team created a survey based Hicks’ 

Page 71 of 77



ten elements of dignity, which expanded upon our previous Sense of Belonging Survey. This expanded survey 
tool will be administered in the Fall of 2023. Additionally, Valley is attempting to secure Dr. Hicks as a remote 
keynote speaker on Orientation Day (September 5, 2023).  

In accordance with the criteria embedded in the Coordinated Program Review for Collaboratives, Valley 
teachers and professional staff have continued to survey our curriculum for bias. This year, we worked to 
enhance our library to make it more inclusive and diverse.  

In order to creatively address the staffing shortage and the competitive labor market for paraprofessionals, Valley 
developed a new position titled "Special Education Assistant." This position is responsible for providing 
specialized support to students in a substantially separate classroom setting or within the community and 
assisting special education teachers and specialists throughout each school day. This position requires completion 
of Valley Collaborative’s “Special Education Academy” – a series of targeted special education training sessions. 
This position is responsible for data collection in the classroom or community setting, developing therapeutic 
rapport with students in order to effectively de-escalate situations and assist in providing effective student 
instruction, actively engage in professional development to further the effective support of the substantially 
separate classrooms, and follow through with all recommendations put in place by the students’ teams.  

Valley also formed a partnership this year with the International Institute of New England (IINE), located in 
Lowell, Massachusetts, to help fill various positions across the Collaborative. IINE creates opportunities for 
refugees and immigrants to succeed through resettlement, education, career advancement and pathways to 
citizenship.  

In September of 2023, we will work to set next year's initiatives and develop an action plan with the DEI 
Committee and Leadership Team.  

Strategic Objective 3: Valley Collaborative will foster diversity, equity and inclusivity to promote a sense of 
belonging and engagement for all stakeholders (students, adults, families, staff, districts, community partners).  

Initiative: 3.4 Ensure Valley is a diverse, equitable, and inclusive organization: 

Professional Development Initiatives Person 
Responsible 

Date Status 

Leading with Dignity, Leadership at Every Level 
Professional Development Series  

Dr. Anthony Bent  
Dr. Chris Scott  
Jr. & Sr. Leadership 
teams  

Sept-June ‘23 ongoing 

Dignity Survey Dr. Chris Scott 
Brian Mihalek  
Karen Rowe  

Draft- Spring 
‘23 
Administer- 
TBD-Fall ‘23 

ongoing 

Collaborative wide Summer Book Club Donna Hicks’ 
Leading with Dignity  

Dr. Chris Scott Summer ‘23 ongoing 

2022-2023 SY Orientation Day Keynote Speaker- Dr. 
Regina Robinson, Deputy Commissioner, 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education  
2023-2024 SY we are looking to secure Donna Hicks, 
author of Leading with Dignity  

Dr. Chris Scott Fall ‘22 
Fall ‘23 

ongoing 

Page 72 of 77



Seeing Your School and Students Through Trauma-
Informed Lenses- Transitional MS & HS  
-Noelle Colbert, M.Ed., James Levine and Assoc. (for
MPY)

Nicole Noska 04/05/2023 completed 

Understanding Anxiety and Avoidance- Transitional 
MS & HS  
-Alex Hirshberg, Psy.D., Massachusetts Partnerships
for Youth

Nicole Noska 01/25/2023 completed 

Perceived Anxiety: Regulating Internal Stimulation- 
Transitional & Alternative MS & HS  
-Patrick Barbieri, M.Ed., Educational Consultant
(Mass Partnerships for Youth)

Nicole Noska  
Nicholas LeClair 

12/07/2022 completed 

Implementing Multi-Modal Community Building 
Experiences- Alternative HS  
-Nicholas LeClair

Nicholas LeClair 11/01/2022 completed 

Curriculum Initiatives Person 
Responsible 

Date Status 

Curriculum Bias Survey Teachers & Therapists 22/23 SY ongoing 
In response to the Curriculum Bias Survey results in the 
Alternative MS, we worked with an independent MA 
bookstore to purchase a curated, diverse collection of 
books (64 chapter books, 42 graphic novels, 7 poetry 
books, 13 non-fiction books, 19 of the sports genre).  

Jake Smith 
Brian Mihalek 

22/23 SY completed 

Winter Holiday Storyteller- Elementary Assembly Heather Mackay 12/21/2023 completed 
“Gather Here” Multicultural assembly-Elementary 
School  

Heather Mackay 02/17/2023 completed 

Autism Acceptance Month Heather Mackay April ‘23 completed 

Human Resources Initiatives Person 
Responsible 

Date Status 

SPED Assistant: in order to creatively address the high 
turnover rate of our paraprofessionals (both 
transitional and behavioral aides), Valley developed a 
new position titled "Special Education Assistant." This 
role is responsible for providing specialized support to 
students in a substantially separate classroom setting or 
within the community and assisting special education 
teachers and specialists throughout each school day. 
This position requires completion of Valley 
Collaborative’s “Special Education Academy” – a series 
of targeted special education training sessions.  

Kari Morrin  
Nicole Noska  
Heather Mackay  
Nicholas LeClair 
Dr. Chris Scott  

Feb ‘23 completed 

In April ‘23 approx. 25 Special Education Assistant 
positions were filled with an additional (approx. 10) 
positions being added in July ‘23.  

Kari Morrin  
Nicole Noska  
Heather Mackay 

Feb ‘23 ongoing 

Page 73 of 77



State Agency Artifact/Action/Benchmark
Administrative 
Team Member/
 Co-contributor

Support Staff Date/Timeline 
or Frequency Category

DESE Standard, 
Indicator, 
Element

DDS 
Indicator

Evidence/Artifact
to be Collected

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

SPED Fi - DESE billing system implementation began. SPED Fi is an integrated Business Solutions Suite for special education 
finance and administration. SPED Fi includes various modules including: Special Education Invoices & Contracts Module, 

providing a customized, dynamic system for contracts and all billing needs; Data integration that supports the development of 
additional fully customized add-on modules. SPED Fi is cloud-based, Software-as-a-Service product, powered by Salesforce. 

Member districts are in the process of being trained on SPEDFi so they have full access to their student financial records. 
Valley was asked to present at MASBO this business solution for Collaboratives and their sending school districts. The session 
was well attended by Jay Sullivan (DESE) and approximately 40 School Business Managers from across the Commonwealth. 

Chris A. Scott Joia Mercurio; 
Gail DeGregory ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S2A2: Operational 
Systems N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/17VPlm‐

zk0Tvvsi71Y18MS2sn9Lp
M2aet/view?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Completed and analyzed All Hazards Risk Assessment and implemented strategies to increase safety measures across all 
Valley

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 
Kari Morrin, 

Heather Mackay, 
Nick LeClair, 
Nicole Noska, 
Matt Gentile

Renato Silva; 
Elias Gioumbakis;
 School Resource

Officer

ongoing
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S1E3: 
Improvement of 
Performance, 

Effectiveness, and 
Learning

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/16c3P6sZhmkYN‐

XiVP‐
ZPgS5iZac0iRZa/view?usp

=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Financial Management - Valley is projecting $800,000+ over budget for FY'23. If the Board of Directors votes an additional 
$800,000 to the OPEB trust, the trust would be fully funded. Valley again would be the only Collaborative to have a fully funded 
OPEB trust in the Commonwealth. We are proud to have met this very important financial goal in spite of the challenges of the 

pandemic.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S2A2: Operational 
Systems N/A June Finance Memo

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Due to sound fiscal management, there has been a redistribution of millions of dollars of funds to Districts in FY’15, FY’16, 
FY’17, FY’18, FY'19, FY’20, FY'21, FY'22 and FY'23.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 

Kari Morrin

N/A ongoing
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S2A2: Operational 
Systems N/A June Finance Memo

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
FY'22 Annual Report and Approval Letter

Chris A. Scott, 
Joia Mercurio, 

Kari Morrin
2/16/2022

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S2D1: Laws and 
Policies N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1PDIp0MgyD5St34F
c1UC0bIJUkcpkRLcU/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

FY'22 DESE Annual Independent
Audit Report & Approval Letter

Chris A. Scott, 
James George

Gail Degregory 1/15/2020
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S2D1: Laws and 
Policies N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1U8sYpF7XLnCBkaA
xFRA3WeOEjHzvgzf7/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
In FY'23, there was no increase in tuition rates to member districts.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 
Kari Morrin, 

Heather Mackay, 
Nicholas LeClair, 

Nicole Noska, 
Matt Gentile

N/A ongoing
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S2E1: Fiscal 
Systems N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1Q2dNvpOvANGhB
89kDg45o_RZPGKZm‐
Qy/view?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

In an effort to stay ahead of inflation, Valley took the unpresedented step of increasing the FY'24 tuition rates for member 
districts by 5% and non-member districts by 7% for the upcoming school year.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George

Joia Mercurio; 
Kari Morrin ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S2E1: Fiscal 
Systems N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1d_IaS2Eo6rDbNVU
z_7zRnfGpnQxdliHn/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Valley tuition and fees continue to be among, if not, the lowest in the Commonwealth and are unparalleled given our staff to 
student ratios

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 
Kari Morrin, 

Heather Mackay, 
Nick LeClair, 
Nicole Noska

N/A ongoing
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S2E1: Fiscal 
Systems N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1Q2dNvpOvANGhB
89kDg45o_RZPGKZm‐
Qy/view?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Continuously updates, when required, Valley Collaborative's Finance Manual to maintain alignment to all federal and state 
laws, regulations, and guidelines

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 

Kari Morrin

Human Resources 
and Payroll 
Personnel

ongoing
District 

Improvement 
Goal

S2E1: Fiscal 
Systems N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1H‐BUyem5O8A‐

vUZfMm9kfZXVElq8I0c7/v
iew?usp=sharing

2022-2023 Valley Collaborative Goals - Artifact Tracker Tool

Page 74 of 77



State Agency Artifact/Action/Benchmark
Administrative 
Team Member/
 Co-contributor

Support Staff Date/Timeline 
or Frequency Category

DESE Standard, 
Indicator, 
Element

DDS 
Indicator

Evidence/Artifact
to be Collected

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
Member District School Committee quarterly communications (newsletters) Chris A. Scott Donna Driscoll ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S3A2: Community 
and Business 
Engagement

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1B4MH2L0rrzyVnmj

kPTWV6in‐
Acn2wU_y/view?usp=sha

ring

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

During the 2022-2023 school year, Valley continued to work under the framework of the District Improvement Plan (DIP) Bridge 
Plan. Through this framework we focused on curriculum, professional development, and human resources and revised our 

mission statement, vision, and strategic objectives to reflect our commitment to Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI). This year 
the Leadership at Every Level Professional Development Series focused on the book Leading with Dignity by Donna Hicks, 

Phd.. This summer 2023 the collaborative will host a Leading with Dignity book club for all staff. This past Spring, the 
leadership team created a survey based on the ten elements of dignity from Hicks’ book. The survey will be administered in the 
Fall of 2023. Additionally, Valley will look to book Dr. Hicks as a keynote speaker in the Fall of 2023. Teachers and professional 
staff have continued to survey our curriculum for bias. This year, in response to survey results in the Alternative Middle School, 
we worked with an independent MA bookstore to purchase a curated, diverse collection of books (64 chapter books, 42 graphic 
novels, 7 poetry books, 13 non-fiction books, 19 of the sports genre). In order to creatively address the high turnover rate of our 
paraprofessionals (both transitional and behavioral aides), Valley developed a new position titled "Special Education Assistant." 
This role is responsible for providing specialized support to students in a substantially separate classroom setting or within the 

community and assisting special education teachers and specialists throughout each school day. This position requires 
completion of Valley Collaborative’s “Special Education Academy” – a series of targeted special education training sessions. 

This position is responsible for data collection in the classroom or community setting, developing therapeutic rapport with 
students in order to effectively de-escalate situations and assist in providing effective student instruction, actively engage in 

professional development to further the effective support of the substantially separate classrooms, and follow through with all 
recommendations put in place by the students’ teams. Additionally, this essential team member must demonstrate a positive 

and caring attitude and must remain flexible and adaptable in order to meet school needs. Valley also formed a partnership this 
year with the International Institute of New England (IINE), located in Lowell MA, to help fill various positions across the 

Collaborative. IINE creates opportunities for refugees and immigrants to succeed through resettlement, education, career 
advancement and pathways to citizenship. In September of 2023, we will work to set next year's initiatives and develop an 

action plan with the DEI Committee and Leadership Team.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George, 
Joia Mercurio, 
Kari Morrin, 

Jessica Scalzi, 
Heather Mackay, 

Nick LeClair, 
Nicole Noska, 
Renato Silva

Gail Degregory,
Kathy Diaz, 

Sandra Morency 
ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S4A2: Mission and 
Core Values N/A

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/170nVxyG7v
9rM3b9i8TJjiPVB5jeMV1u
OEbHg22kn08I/edit?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

Year over Year Comparison: FY23 DDS, MRC, and Small Business Revenue Increases Chris A. Scott;
David Illg

Matt Gentile, 
Sean Curran ongoing

District 
Improvement 

Goal

S3A2: Community 
and Business 
Engagement

C7; C22; 
C23; C24; 
C40; C41; 
C42; C43; 

C44;

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/1fr7B129c46
a0fCW_n14Ubinw9NDTrt
LtFR9jQhDpves/edit?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

In an effort to address the global staffing crisis of nurses and its resulting effects at Valley, a nurses salary schedule was 
instituted to help attract and retain our RN and LPN staff.

Chris A. Scott,
Joia Mercurio, 

Kari Morrin
ongoing

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S2B1: Recruitment 
& Hiring Strategies

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1K7aEneCiDsQsB3N
1hMVKOfb4ZqrYRaYy/vie

w?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Valley’s motto “leadership at every level” was supported again this year with leadership development workshops offered six 
times over the course of the school year facilitated by Dr. Anthony Bent, targeting the Leadership Team and our "Farm Team" 

of aides, support staff, and professional staff.

Chris A. Scott, 
Anthony Bent,
Joia Mercurio, 

Kari Morrin

ongoing
Professional

 Practice
 Goal

S2B2: Induction, 
Professional 

Development, and 
Career Growth 

Strategies

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1W_y7qSftlyG2AYh
JHLd0svkZQN_jyh5B/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Valley was proud to have Dr. Anthony Bent as the keynote speaker and guest speaker Dr. Regina Robinson, DESE Deputy 
Commissioner, for Valley's Staff Orientation Day on Tuesday, September 6, 2022. Chris A. Scott 9/6/2022

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S3A2: Community 
and Business 
Engagement

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1C5bQmKqWOC7Ll
K56G9rp1ISo5m_7pTcx/vi

ew?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
Facilitated Valley’s Special Education Directors Regional meetings. Chris A. Scott ongoing

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S3A2: Community 
and Business 
Engagement

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1NmsrIuOGg5pH1D

Z7mOsDcm‐IrB2zl8v‐
/view?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Continued to engage in professional development opportunities with Lyle Kirtman's Superintendent Leadership Series over the 
course of the 2022 - 2023 school year. Chris A. Scott N/A ongoing

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S4A1: Commitment 
to High Standards N/A FY23 Certificate of 

Attendance

Page 75 of 77



State Agency Artifact/Action/Benchmark
Administrative 
Team Member/
 Co-contributor

Support Staff Date/Timeline 
or Frequency Category

DESE Standard, 
Indicator, 
Element

DDS 
Indicator

Evidence/Artifact
to be Collected

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
Performed duties as MOEC Treasurer, Chair of Finance Committee, Chair of Ethics Committee, and Chair of Policy Committee

Chris A. Scott, 
James George

Gail Degregory,
 Dan Schaffner 2022 - 2023

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S4A1: Commitment 
to High Standards N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1P4eiZXBmiANQeI5
xBQQhU34nPQFziJnI/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

In an effort to stabilize Valley's workforce and retain staff, with full support from Valley's Board of Directors, an expanded 
longevity payment and schedule was instituted to provide a holiday pay based on 1+ years of service. Chris A. Scott

Joia Mercurio,
Kari Morrin,

Nicole Noska,
Nick LeClair,

Heather Mackay, 
Matt Gentile

ongoing
Professional

 Practice
 Goal

S2B1: Recruitment 
& Hiring Strategies N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1kEVofhsuPlWEiuuZ

VKih_‐
RarSNVm_4u/view?usp=s

haring

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Staff have been trained on the new DESE CHAMP online portal/system for collecting and 
recording the CPR materials and submitting Form 2s.

Chris A. Scott, 
Joia Mercurio

Kari Morrin,
Nicole Noska,
Nick LeClair,

Heather Mackay

ongoing
Professional

 Practice
 Goal

S1E2: School and 
District Goals N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1ACIhjmQ8FrXLrM
wtrLKM3U73UhyYztmX/vi

ew?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

In order to creatively address the high turnover rate of our paraprofessionals (both transitional and behavioral aides), Valley 
developed a new position titled "Special Education Assistant." This role is responsible for providing specialized support to 

students in a substantially separate classroom setting or within the community and assisting special education teachers and 
specialists throughout each school day. This position requires completion of Valley Collaborative’s “Special Education 

Academy” – a series of targeted special education trainings. This position is responsible for data collection in the classroom or 
community setting, developing therapeutic rapport with students in order to effectively de-escalate situations and assist in 
providing effective student instruction, actively engage in professional development to further the effective support of the 

substantially separate classrooms, and follow through with all recommendations put in place by the students’ teams. 
Additionally, this essential team member must demonstrate a positive and caring attitude and must remain flexible and 

adaptable in order to meet school needs.

Chris A. Scott; 
Joia Mercurio; 

Kari Morrin

Nicole Noska, 
Nick LeClair, 

Heather Mackay
ongoing

Professional
 Practice

 Goal

S2B1: Recruitment 
& Hiring Strategies N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1riJ8jsSyzyZ2myt2h

f8t‐
ygMgdeNGQZJ/view?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

Valley continues to maximize opportunities for students and individuals from the Adult programs through sound fiscal 
management.

Chris A. Scott, 
James George Gail Degregory ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S2E1: Fiscal 
Systems N/A

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/1fr7B129c46
a0fCW_n14Ubinw9NDTrt
LtFR9jQhDpves/edit?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)

The School Based Medicaid Reimbursement procedures at Valley Collaborative continued to be in compliance with 
requirements of the 2019 Updated Guidance from the School Based Medicaid Program, while tweaking some procedural steps 

during the course of the school year. Additionally, we are working to build the Therapy Log and Medicaid Modules within 
SPEDfi, alongside the founder, in order to provide efficiency, transparency, and increased data management for this 

state/federal reimbursement program.

Chris A. Scott, 
Kari Morrin Therapy Department 2021 - 2022

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S4A1: Commitment 
to High Standards N/A

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/1_CwDaC‐
mMQY0YPhXhfWkYoJpVp
8Pf8O_dMKM1smj110/ed

it?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of Elementary 
and Secondary Education 

(DESE)
2022 - 2023 Principal Meetings Chris A. Scott

Joia Mercurio,
Kari Morrin,

Nicole Noska,
Nick LeClair,

Heather Mackay,
Matthew Gentile

ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S4A3: Meetings N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1sLPBEiAJw_5Ggwv
t3ePYcVsjotTCYBl_/view?

usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

The DDS program has experienced its highest enrollment in Valley history.
Chris A. Scott,

Matthew Gentile
Sean Curran,

Joseph Venskus ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S1E1: Knowledge 
& Use of Data N/A

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/1fr7B129c46
a0fCW_n14Ubinw9NDTrt
LtFR9jQhDpves/edit?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Rehabilitation Commission 

(MRC)
Valley continues to serve over 100 individuals find meaningful work in our MRC program, annually.

Chris A. Scott,
Matthew Gentile Patricia Sicard ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S1E3: 
Improvement of 
Performance, 

Effectiveness, and 
Learning

N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1cEDCUVWv4H5Br
HqyXIE0HEz281mqaCIY/vi

ew?usp=sharing

Page 76 of 77



State Agency Artifact/Action/Benchmark
Administrative 
Team Member/
 Co-contributor

Support Staff Date/Timeline 
or Frequency Category

DESE Standard, 
Indicator, 
Element

DDS 
Indicator

Evidence/Artifact
to be Collected

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

Valley's Adult Services Program relocated the Today and Tomorrow Program and Mass Rehab Commission team to 11 
Executive Park Drive in North Billerica in the fall of 2022.

Chris A. Scott,
Matthew Gentile David Illg 11/7/2022

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S1E2: School and 
District Goals N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/1aTSDhSoVw2VnoZ
lZLi5IshwKYMoCjmal/view

?usp=sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

Valley continues to adjust current databases to maximize the efficiency and effectiveness in which we capture the work being 
done and the services being provided to our individuals. Individuals continue to have access to our hybrid classroom model.

Chris A. Scott,
David Illg Matthew Gentile ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S1E3: 
Improvement of 
Performance, 

Effectiveness, and 
Learning

C22; C23; 
C24; C40; 
C41; C42; 
C43; C44;

https://docs.google.com/
document/d/1fr7B129c46
a0fCW_n14Ubinw9NDTrt
LtFR9jQhDpves/edit?usp=

sharing

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

Valley receives the only transportation contract from DDS and we are proud of the fact that it has almost doubled in size, from 
approximately $500,000 to $800,000.

Chris A. Scott, 
Matthew Gentile David Illg ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S1E3: 
Improvement of 
Performance, 

Effectiveness, and 
Learning

C7; C22; 
C23; C24; 
C40; C41; 
C42; C43; 

C44;

June Finance Memo

Massachusetts 
Department of 

Developmental Services 

(DDS)

Due to the pandemic, the Office of Quality Assurance extended Valley's DDS license through October 2022. This fiscal year, 
Valley went through its robust QUEST audit, which is a licensure and certification audit. Valley scored a 98% on licensing 

indicators, with all critical indicators met. Valley scored an 86% on certification indicators.

Chris A. Scott, 
Matthew Gentile

David Illg, 
Holly Tierney ongoing

Student &
 Adult

 Learning
 Goal

S2D1: Laws and 
Policies N/A

https://drive.google.com/
file/d/15Cwu_PXRv9cSU6
oAUMiSOrGmNOWMzJY2

/view?usp=sharing

Page 77 of 77



Central Adlllinistration 
Valley __ 
COi i APiOR ATI VF 

11 Executive Park Drive, N. Billerica, MA 01862 I Tel: (978) 528-7826 I W\VW. valleycollaborative.org 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

We, the Board of Directors of the Valley Collaborative, have voted to accept Valley Collaborative's 
FY' 23 Annual Report at their December 7, 2023 Board Meeting. 

/Z.- 7- UJZ.3 
Dated: _ _________ _ 



  Volume 12, Issue 2  News for the extended Valley Collaborative community   Winter 2024

Valley 
COLLABORAT IVE

We are:  Ready for Winter

▪ Page 3: The annual trip to
Jordan’s Enchanted Village is
a highlight for Valley’s Middle
School students.

We are:  Enchanted

▪ Page 6: The opportunity
to give back is something the
individuals in Valley’s Adult 
programs look forward to all
year.

We are:  Philanthropic

Giving Thanks for an 
Extraordinary Community: 

The Year in Review

Dear Valley Community:

I would like to acknowledge the ex-
traordinary amount of care each and 
every staff at Valley pour into their 
work as they develop and implement 
innovative curriculum and program-
ming that engages our students and 
DDS & MRC supported individuals. 
I, along with Valley’s Board of Direc-
tors, continue to be appreciative of 
the dedication shown by staff to elicit 
the best possible outcome for those 
we serve. Valley Collaborative’s FY 
‘23 school year was very successful 
programmatically and financially.

• The financial position of the
Collaborative remains very
strong. Valley had a surplus
of $1.1 million in FY’23 which
was returned to its member
districts.

• The total assets at June 30,
2023 were $20,024,009

• Valley’s Capital fund remains
fully funded with $1.5 million
in FY ‘23.

• The balance of the OPEB
fund as of June 30, 2023 was
$6,598,707 making the Trust
78.5% funded.

»continued  on back  page

NICOLE NOSKA, PRINCIPAL, VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL, VALLEY TRANSITIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
TRANSITIONAL PROGRAMMING;  HEATHER MACKAY, PRINCIPAL, VALLEY ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL; DR. CHRIS SCOTT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; NICK LECLAIR, PRINCIPAL, VALLEY 
TRANSITIONAL HIGH SCHOOL ALTERNATIVE PROGRAMMING; MATT GENTILE, DIRECTOR OF 
DDS SERVICES

▪ Page 2: After a fun-filled fall,
Valley Elementary students are
embracing everything that the
holiday season has to offer.

,, .... ,, 
••• •• 

Valley 
COLLABORATIVE 



Valley COLLABORATIVE

2

Capping off a Great Season at Valley Elementary

MORE THAN 50 FAMILY MEMBERS ATTEND-
ED THE ANNUAL COMMUNITY BREAKFAST.

Students and staff at Valley 
Elementary have had a busy, 
fun-filled fall. The arrival of the 

holidays means the celebration of 
giving, with gratitude-themed activi-
ties and events taking center stage in 
our classrooms. Here’s a look at what 
our students have been up to. 
Curious About George Book 
Reading
Detective Bethany, former school 
resource officer and friend of our 
school, has written about her police 
dog George! She and George came 
to visit the school on September 15th 
for a book reading and presentation.
Clubs and Activities
Throughout the fall students par-
ticipated in football club on Friday 
afternoons, coming together across 
classrooms to have fun, learn about 
teamwork, and practice sportsman-
ship and kindness. Now that tem-
peratures are dropping, we’ve moved 
indoors for soccer club. Classes have 

also been going out in 
the community for hikes, 
meals, and other field 
trips.  
Pumpkin Picking 
Field Trips
Classes returned to 
Tyngsboro’s Parlee 
Farms in October to pick 
pumpkins, take a hay-
ride, visit farm animals, 
and enjoy apple cider 
and donuts. 
Halloween Event
On Halloween we had 
our annual dance and 
Trunk-or-Treat event! 
Families and staff deco-
rated trunks and students walked 
around the school to trunk-or treat in 
costume.
Bullying Prevention Laser Show
Prismatic Magic returned to the El-
ementary School on November 17th 
for the Bullying Prevention Laser 
Show. The program educated and 
inspired students with an interactive 
and musical laser show. 
Thanksgiving Events 
This year, the Elementary School 
celebrated Thanksgiving through 
the week of November 20th with 
gratitude-themed activities across 
the school. On the half-day before 
Thanksgiving break, we hosted 
families for our annual community 
breakfast. More than 50 family 
members joined for a memorable 
morning filled with food, commu-
nity, and conversation. 
Ammaya Dance and Drum 
Performance
Ammaya Drum and Dance visited 
our school on December 4th for 
an African drum and dance per-
formance and assembly.  Students 

learned about, enjoyed, and partici-
pated in West African drumming and 
dancing.

Holiday Event
Students and staff got cozy with a 
seasonal event featuring cookies, hot 
cocoa, pajamas, and a community 
movie. 
December Giving Project 
Throughout the month of December, 
classes participated in our an-
nual giving project. With this giving 
project, students purchase a gift ($5 
or less) from another student’s wish 
list, wrap it up, and exchange the 
gift at at our end-of-the-season gift 
exchange.  It’s a great opportunity 
to teach students the meaning of 
selflessness and self-worth, and helps 
them gain the very important insight 
of perspective-taking and thinking 
about others. 
December Caroling
Music Therapist Meghan Pope and 
Speech and Language Pathologist 
Jillian Wendler brought a group 
of 20 Elementary School students 
to the Carleton-Willard Village in 
Bedford to perform for their memory 
care unit. This event was last held in 
December of 2019 and we’re thrilled 
to see it return as it is a great chance 
for students to work towards a goal, 
and provide a service to individuals 
in need. ▪

THIRD GRADER WILLIAM DESOUSA-DIAZ 
AT THE COMMUNITY BREAKFAST WITH HIS 
DAD.



Valley COLLABORATIVE

3

ABOVE: SHANA DUNLEAVY’S CLASS POSES 
FOR A GROUP PHOTO; BELOW: STUDENTS  
AWAIT THEIR CLASSMATES AT THE BOTTOM 
OF THE ENCHANTED TUBE.

An ‘Enchanting’ Season for Valley Middle School 
Transitional Program

For students in Valley’s Middle 
School Transitional Program, 
the arrival of the holiday 

season brings with it one of the 
highlights of the school year. As tem-
peratures drop and snow flurries fall, 
students head south: to Avon, home 
to the Enchanted Village. The magi-
cal display, run by Jordan’s Furni-
ture, gives students the opportunity 
to immerse themselves in a celebra-
tion of all things holiday.

“They really look forward to it all 
year,” says special education teacher 
Shana Dunlevy. This year two middle 
school classes totalling 30 students 
made the trip. Among the highlights 
of the visit: a showing of the Polar 
Express. Students put on 3-D glasses, 
then buckled up for a 4-D viewing 
experience. “You can even smell the 
hot cocoa,” says Shana.

The final attraction of the trip is 
a thrilling ride down the Enchanted 
Tube. Think of a water slide without 
the water, or a sledding hill without 
the snow. Students climb aboard 
rubber floats then glide down a 
gentle slope, emerging 72 feet later to 
tell the tale.

This is the sixth year that Valley 
students have made the trek to the 
Enchanted Village, which opens its 
doors an hour early just for Valley. 
The result is an experience that stu-
dents can’t say enough good things 
about. “I like the 4-D theater and 
how the seats move,” said one Valley 
traveler. “I like the animatronics! 
They were very jolly,” added another. 
“I loved the bakery and the big cook-
ies!” chimed in a third.

Students in Meaghan Norris’ 
class were just as eager to share their 
“thumbs up” reviews. Andrew said 
that he loves the Ray Charles display 

“because I like his take on 
his Christmas songs.” Dylan 

praised the Hot 
Chocolate song 
from Polar Ex-
press. Nick en-
joyed the speed 
of the Polar 
Express Ride, 
which Cassidy 
says is “like a 
roller coaster.” 
Jessica is a fan 
of the famous 
blueberry 
muffins. Also 
making the list 
of fan favorites: 
the Reindeer races, “because I won a 
prize,” says Cameron.

It’s not just the students who 
rave about the trip. Clinician Jackie 
Squeglia says that for her, the truly 
“enchanted” part of the trip is the 
group picture students and staff take 
together every year. “We can look 
back to see how much the students 
have grown throughout the years.” 

Like any Valley field trip, this one 
also offers plenty of learning oppor-
tunities. The trek to the Enchanted 

Village gives students a chance to 
socialize and to practice their social 
skills in a community setting. But it’s 
the holiday-themed attractions that 
are the big draw here. “Of all of the 
field trips we take, this is probably #1 
as far as the students are concerned,” 
says Shana.▪



Valley COLLABORATIVE

4

Ascending Great Heights with Transitional High 
School Alternative Programming Students

THE TRAILBLAZERS OF VALLEY’S OUTDOOR 
EDUCATION CLUB REACH THE SUMMIT OF 
NEW HAMPSHIRE’S MOUNT WILLARD ON A 
RECENT OVERNIGHT HIKING EXPEDITION.

Outdoor education has long 
been a staple of Valley Middle 
and Transitional High School 

Alternative Programs. Students enjoy 
getting outside as a regular compo-
nent of their Valley experience. Now 
ambitious outdoor expeditions, on 
hiatus during the pandemic, are back 
too, helping students to climb great 
heights.

That’s how a recent weekend 
found six students and three Valley 
staff members scaling Mount Willard, 
one of New Hampshire’s legendary 
White Mountains. Shane Young was 
one of the “Trailblazers” making the 
trek, along with students Austin, 
Jayden, Brady and Josh. Shane says 
that it didn’t take long for the group 
to realize that this was no ordinary 
walk in the woods. “The trails were 
icy and slippery going up. It was a 
little sketchy.”

Making it up to the top would 
require every bit of concentration 
and motivation the students had. 
Shane says that if one of their group 
fell behind, the others would cheer 
him on until one and all reached their 
destination.

Two-and-a-half hours later, the 
Trailblazers arrived at the summit, 
with its staggering views of Crawford 
Notch and the surrounding range. 
Shane and his fellow climbers cel-
ebrated with a mountain-top photo 
session, creating an optical illusion 
that made it look as though they were 
suspended in the air. “It was a little 
bit of an optical illusion,” says Shane. 
“It was really cool.”

For the Valley staff who accompa-
nied the students on the trip, Cas-
sandra  Reitano, Josh Plunkett and 
Pete Loring, the students’ celebration 
was confirmation about the impor-
tance of outdoor education. “It’s 
not just about being in the outdoors 

and walking around 
outside,” explains Josh, 
teacher and outdoor 
education organizer. 
“There’s a lot of team 
building that goes into 
it, including setting 
common goals, mo-
tivating each other 
to reach those goals, 
and working through 
frustration–that’s all 
part of it.”

For outdoor educa-
tion instructor Pete 
Loring, seeing the 
satisfaction of students 
at accomplishing big 
goals is a key part of 
the experience. He 
recalls the first big 
hike of the school year 
when students made 
it to the top of another 
New Hampshire peak: 
Mount Major. “I think 
that was the first time 
when some of them re-
ally pushed themselves and saw that 
reward. They got to the summit and 
some of them called family members 
to say ‘I made it to the top. I’m on top 
of a mountain.’ That was so cool,” 
recalls Pete.

By the time the group began its 
descent of Mount Willard, tempera-
tures had risen, melting the ice that 
had made the ascent tricky. Before 
they knew it, they were at the base 
camp, enjoying dinner at the dining 
hall, before turning in for the night 
at their bunkhouse. Even better, the 
facility had a rec room where the 
students could compete for prizes. 
Shane would take home a small 
stuffed wolf that has since become his 
personal totem and a club mascot. “It 
stays with me everywhere I go,” says 

Shane.
When students attempt their next 

climb next spring, the wolf will no 
doubt accompany them, a small re-
minder that the effort required to get 
to the summit is worth it. “Carrying 
that little wolf up the mountain with 
us is all part of the team building ex-
perience,” says Pete. “It’s a reminder 
that we’re all in this together. We’re a 
family.” ▪



Valley COLLABORATIVE

5

Adult Services:  Caring for the Community

The holiday season is always an 
exciting time for Valley Collab-
orative’s Adult Programming. 

The individuals show their sup-
port and caring for the community 
throughout the year, but never does 
this charity shine through brighter 
than during the holiday season. 

For the past several years during 
the holiday season, the Adult Pro-
gram has participated in a food drive 
and toy drive, with this year being 
no different. Valley partners with the 
Merrimack Valley Food Bank to run 
a food drive collecting canned goods 
and non-perishable food items. 
Valley collects the donations on site 
and then donates them to the Food 
Bank by the middle of December to 
ensure that food can be distributed 
out to community members in need, 
in time for the holidays. Last year 
the Valley Adult Program donated 
370 pounds of food to the Merrimack 

Valley Food Pantry as a result 
of the food drive and this year

is shaping up to produce a similar 
number. 

Additionally, the Adult Program 
participates in a Toys for Tots toy 
drive sponsored by the Billerica Fire 
Department. Valley collects all the 
toy donations on site, then delivers 
them to the Billerica Fire Depart-
ment on December 8th to ensure 
time for the toys to be gifted to 
children in the community who need 
a bit of extra support. Valley indi-
viduals take great pride in providing 
less fortunate community members 
with the things they need to create a 
more festive and joyful holiday. We 
regularly see this philanthropic side 

of the individuals, but it ascends to 
another level during the holiday sea-
son. The large box used to collect and 
store these toys has to be emptied on 
several occasions over our two-week 
collection period just to be able to fit 
them all because of the overwhelm-
ing generosity. 

Beyond just tangible goods, Valley 
adults also create holiday cards to 
send to our community partners and 
others who might benefit from some 
kind words (who doesn’t!). The indi-
viduals love to show off their amaz-
ing artistic skills by creating holiday 
cards with kind messages and words 
of thanks for all the different sup-
ports offered to them throughout the 
year. 

While there is never a bad time to 
thank someone for their support, the 
holidays offer a special occasion to 
make sure our community partners 
understand how grateful we all are 
for the opportunities and support 
they provide. ▪

FROM LEFT: CHRIS DUNN, ERIC HORAN, JACOB BETTENCOURT, ALINE HAUNTON AND ANDREW BLAIS DROPPING OFF TOYS FOR 
THE TOYS FOR TOTS DRIVE SPONSORED BY THE BILLERICA FIRE DEPARTMENT.

The philanthropic side 
of the individuals that 
Valley serves ascends to 
a whole new level when 
the holidays arrive. 



6

Valley COLLABORATIVE

Fifteen or more years of 
service
Abate, Joanna
Blackburn, Karen
Casey, Janette
Cronin, Joseph
Curran, Sean
Davidson, Kristen
Donato, Susan
Gamache, Sandra
Glow Tessier, Jennifer
Gounaris, Nikki
Leighton, Vivi
Metrakas, Chrystalia
Mihalek, Brian
Morin, Scott
Noska, Nicole
Rowe, Karen
Thomas, Bryan
Tryder-Carbone, Cristen
Venskus, Joseph
Winch, Katlyn

Ten to fourteen years of 
service
Aprile, Amanda
Carrabba, Tina
Chamberlin, Angela
Ebert, Libby
Fisette, Angela
Kenney, Brenda
Landry, Robert
MacKay, Heather
Mercurio, Joia
Morrin, Kari
Murphy, Amy
Peterson, Tammy

Celebrating the Incredible Dedication of 
Valley Collaborative’s Staff

Moriarty, Hannah
Nelson, Tyler
Newman, Ryan
Nutile, Kathryn
O’Brien, Susan
Ouellet, David
Pedreira, William
Perkins, Robert
Ramos, Elis
Resteghini, John
Richard, Kathryn
Shea, John
Silva, Renato
Spampinato, Nicole
Squeglia, Jaclyn
Stoicescu, Vlad
Vangelist, Colleen
Watford, Dana
Wendler, Jillian
Yutkins, Richard

Valley Collaborative is fortunate to have incredibly dedicated staff who are devoted to helping those we 
serve realize the best possible outcomes. This season we are pleased to recognize our outstanding staff 
who’ve been part of the Valley community for five, ten and fifteen or more years. Thanks for all you do to 
make Valley such a special place!

Quirbach, Chanelle
Scalzi, Jessica
Scott, Chris
Stuart, Denise
Tanguay, Elizabeth
Waters, Meghan

Five to nine years of 
service
Ayers, Leslie
Bennett, Cheryl
Cain, April
Campbell, April
Christenson, Richard
Clauson, Victoria
Collins, James
Curran, Maggie
Cymbura, Deneen
Davis, Stephanie
Diaz, Kathleen
Diaz, Matthew
Fedak, Michael
Fitts, Kelly
Frazier, Erin
Gentile, Matthew
Goulakos, Stephen
Gray, Zachary
Horn, Sokkhunna
Hutchinson, Shannon
Illg, David
Joslin, Christine
LeClair, Nicholas
Loring, Peter
MacAulay, Ian
Maiuri, Brittany
McNamara, Ashley
McNulty, Pamela
Morency, Sandra

Vall~y 
COLLABORATIVE 



7

Valley COLLABORATIVE

Tis the Season: Celebrating the Holidays, 
Valley Style

INDIVIDUALS IN THE ADULT 
SERVICES PROGRAM AT THE 
BILLERICA FIRE STATION, 
WHERE THEY DROPPED OFF 
A MOUNTAIN OF TOYS FOR 
TOYS FOR TOTS.

ABOVE LEFT: FOURTH GRADER BRODY ROMANO PRACTICES FOR A CAROLING EXPEDITION 
TO THE MEMORY CARE UNIT AT THE CARLETON-WILLARD VILLAGE IN BEDFORD; CENTER: 
CAROLING AT THE MEMORY CARE UNIT.

BELOW:  NICHOLAS 
SCHWEFLER AND BRITTANY 
DORNEY, STUDENTS,  WITH 
OUTDOOR EXPERIENTIAL 
EDUCATION TEACHER PETE 
LORING ON THE ANNUAL 
DECORATED TREE HUNT 
IN CHELMSFORD. THE TREE 
THAT VALLEY STUDENTS 
DECORATED IS LOCATED IN 
DEEP BROOK RESERVATION 
IN NORTH CHELMSFORD.



Valley Collaborative Leadership Team Valley Collaborative 
Board
Chair: Dr. Jay Lang
Superintendent, Chelmsford Public Schools

Dr. Kerry Clery
Superintendent, Billerica Public Schools

Mr. Steven Stone
Superintendent, Dracut Public Schools

Dr. Laura Chesson
Superintendent, Groton-Dunstable Re-
gional School District

Dr. Denise Pigeon
Superintendent, Nashoba Valley Technical 
School District

Mr. Brad Morgan
Superintendent, North Middlesex 
Regional School District

Ms. Brenda Theriault-Regan
Superintendent, Tewksbury Public Schools

Dr. Michael Flanagan
Superintendent, Tyngsborough Public 
Schools

Dr. Christopher Chew 
Superintendent, Westford Public Schools

Kari Morrin

Director of HR, Title IX and 
504 Coordinator
kmorrin@valleycollaborative.org

Joia Mercurio 

Deputy Director
jmercurio@valleycollaborative.org

James George

Business Manager/Accountant
jgeorge@valleycollaborative.org

Chris A. Scott, PhD

Executive Director,
Finance and Operations
cscott@valleycollaborative.org

Nicole Noska

Principal
Valley Middle School, 
Valley Transitional High School
Transitional Programming
nnoska@valleycollaborative.org

Nick LeClair

Principal
Valley Transitional High School
Alternative Programming
nleclair@valleycollaborative.org

Jessica Scalzi 

Lead Nurse
jscalzi@valleycollaborative.org

Heather Mackay

Principal, Valley 
Elementary School
hmackay@valleycollaborative.org

Matthew Gentile

Director of DDS Services
mgentile@valleycollaborative.org

»continued  from cover

• According to Valley’s OPEB
administrator, Valley is fully
funded and future contribu-
tions could put it in a position 
to be “super funded.” Also,
Valley has one of the highest
funded OPEB Trusts among
Collaboratives in the Com-
monwealth.

• The Collaborative’s net posi-
tion, end of year, remains
solid at $11 million. This is 
the result of strong Board
oversight, solid financial
management, proper bill-
ing, as well as collections of
receivables.

• In the spirit of continuous
improvement, the Collabora-
tive made significant capital
purchases in FY ‘23 for Ve-
hicles, Furniture, Technology
and Improvements.

• Revenue for our adult pro-
gram continues to grow as
our DDS and MRC program-
ming enjoys an excellent
reputation resulting in in-
creased enrollment. The DDS
programmatic and admin-
istrative audit resulted in an
impressive score of 86%/98%
respectively.

Giving Thanks for an Extraordinary Community
Thank you for taking the time to 

read this letter, and for your support 
of Valley Collaborative. If you ever 
have a suggestion or need assistance, 
my door is always open.

Chris A. Scott, Ph. D.
Executive Director



Approval of Field Trip Requests 

1.) McCarthy Middle School 

Students Enrolled in French 

Cultural/Language Experience 

Quebec City, Canada 

April 26 – 28, 2024 



FiElD TRIP FORM APPLICATION = McCarthy Middle School 
250 North Road 

Chelm·sford, MA. 01824 

Please fill out application form completely. Please print * Apply for only one trip per form. 

School Requesting Permission McCarthy Middle School 

Day(s)ofWeekforTrip: MON_TUE_WED_THR~~ 

Trip Date: 1-/ 12..k_; 1 LI If Overnight Trip, Return Date: --'i-J U 1--2,Ji 
Requests for~ day field trips hould be made at least thirty calendar days in advance. All overnight trip 
requests should be two months in advance and will be submitted to the School Committee for final approval. 

Faculty Trip Sponsor: 1h; 14 / /l.,() Jr,R Cell Phone: .2 0 &-v: b ) -q J 8' r 
Grade, Group, Class(es) or Course(es): _________________ _ 

Total Number of Students: 15-50 I 
-- ~ o/ 

Number of Students Assigned Per Chaperone:_O __ 

Total Number of Chaperones:?/'° Number of Male 7- Number of Femalej__ 
Non-faculty chaperones must be over 25 yea~s of age and must have a.CPR! submitted at time of application. 

Faculty/Chaperones (Names): \&.~a_ ~l· -/19-J.Jcu{ 
· Cell Phone#: ---

Faculty/Chaperone with Epi-Pen Designation {Name): ___________ _ 
If applicable 

Is a Nurse Needed? Yes No 

Prior to bo.oking a field trip, speak to your building school nurse to evaluate if there are individuals with 
.. 

special or medical needs participating in this trip. lfyes, the nurse will need to evaluate whether a parent, 

staff member, or nurse will be required to attend the trip with student. 

Re'l11~d by: / , -"J . 
( , '.~· .. •· .. ,· .. · .... ,.·f .,_ .. _ ·r,,. 11·~1./' ·{ . •···· ! . ., !J'/ · 1" d.'. , ;'- . , - ., 1 / 1',- ) 1 .

11 L/ 7;, --"--,,.........~'-'-'-'-=-..,.-........ ="-,'-----"-1 -'-' ___ . - ·1 l / L .~·'..,,,.._) 

Sign~ture ,of School Nurse c--/ 
0 

. Date 
. . ···- · {~CN\ 

Event/Purpose of the Trip: 

.Curriculum Standard Addressed y Trip (Reason for the Tr p) 

Destination: c:Q~ C -1 
Name of Facility · 

Facility Street Address 

cc: April Laskey Food Service Director 

( ) __ 
Facility Telephone 

City State 

09/13 



ry,~JO\) . -
Estimated Leave Time: -1____$! p.m. Estimated Return Time:i ___ a.m. ~ 

/"'~ ~\,\ l'I ol.6\-1 
No. of Regular School Buses Needed:_LL_No. of Wheel Chair Accessible Buses Needed: __ 
District Transportation Department will try to secure bus(es) from Transportation Company. Transportation to and from 
school takes precedent over any other field trip transportation request. After your bus request is-processed, you will 
receive a quoted price and written confirmation from the Transportation Department If no Chelmsford buses are 
needed, what are your alternate trahsportation arrangements? 
(Changes in.plans must be reporled to the PrincipaFs Office before the day of the trip.) 

Bu~ Pick-Up Location (be specific) (\'\,._(.,,,, ~ - G,':J ) ~ [\ )1""" 
Equipment Space Needed (such as music instrum~ Yes __ N nX 
Equipment: 
Please indicate if bus space is needed for equipment. All equipment (athletic, music, or luggage) must be secured, must 
not obstruct the vision of the bus driver, and the bus aisle must be kept clear. 

Meal Plans: ~J~ 0t'- --t f\ f co 5 <\:: \, l 'e-~\ o" '-'-I U-0 '-¾? ,f' / 
. . · · '.3 d. 0t. J s of- V I u ·V\. ~ 

TRIP COST/FUNDING 

Price per Bus: $ _ __ _ Total Cost of Bus Transportation$ _____ _ 

Total Price of event $ -------
Additional Costs ____________ $ ___ __ _ 

Total Cost of Trip$ _____ _ 

School/Org. to pay for:=--------------------$ ___ _ 

Student paying$ ?5 }£OD per person for: ________ $ ___ _ 

Please list any other circumstances that may affect the trip: . 

t~, 2 

Approved by: 

Signature of Dept. Head/Coordinator Date ate 

If an overnight trip, attach an itinerary and lodging information complete with name, location, & phone numb 

cc: April Laskey Food Service Director 09/13 



Quebec ity 
explorica.com/Cheimsford-2024 
April 2:6 - April 28, 202.4 

Day 1 Bonjour Quebec 
Travel to Quebec City 
Meet your tour director 
Quebec tour director-led sightseeing: l'Escalier casse-cou (breakneck 
steps), Notre-Dame-des-Victoires, Rue Saint-Jean 
Creperie dinner 

Day 2 Quebec City landmarks 

Breakfast 
Tour Director led Plains of Abraham battlefield re-enactment 
Soldier of the Martello Tower 
Village des Hurons guided visit 
Dinner and traditional entertainment at a sugar shack 

Day 3 Au revoir Quebec City 
Breakfast 
Beaupre Coast panoramic tour 
Basilica of Sainte-Anne-de-Beaupre tour 
Montmorency Falls visit 
Montmorency Falls Gondola ride 
Travel home 

Q:UEBEC 

Quebec pW(3) 

Momr~~l, 
"''"--~ 



Tour Center ID: Chelmsford-2024 
Registration deadline: December 31, 2023 

What's included 

We provide everything you need for a remarkable trip: 

Q Round-trip transportation 
• 2 overnight stays (3 with extension) in hotels with private 

bathrooms 
• Breakfast daily (except arrival day) 
e Dinner daily (except departure day) 
• Full-t ime services of a professional Tour Director 
• Guided sightseeing tours and city walks as per itinerary 
• Visits to select attractions as per itinerary 
• Overnight security chaperone 
• Tour Diary™ 
• Note: Tour cost does not include airline-imposed baggage fees, or 

fees for any required passport or visa. Optional excursions, 
optional pre-paid Tour Director and multi-day bus driver tipping, 
among other individual and group customizations will be listed as 
separate line items in the total trip cost, if included. 

Tour investment 

Students (travelers under the age of 23) : $796 
Adults (age 23 and over) : $931 
Automatic monthly payment plan 
Pay just $50 upon enrollment and the balance will be divided into equal 
monthly payments, charged automatically to your credit card or 
checking account. As of December 06, 2023, your monthly payment 
would be just $373.00. (Manual plan also available; learn more on 
explorica .com/paymentpla ns.) 

Travel protection 

Most Explorica travelers protect their investment with one of our 
trusted plans, starting from just $16 per day. To learn more, visit 
explorica .com/cfar. 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - December 19, 2023
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 2, 2024
	Presentation: Strategic Plan Steering Committee - Social Emotional Learning (SEL)
	Memo - FY2024 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials (July - December 2023)
	Memo - Recommended FY2024 Budget Transfers
	Memo - 2024/25 School Year - Kindergarten Registration Dates
	Memo - Personnel Report (December 2023)
	Valley Collaborative 2023 Annual Report
	Valley Collaborative 2024 Winter Newsletter
	Approval of Field Trip Requests



